
Garretson School District 49-4 
Garretson, SD 

Agenda for Regular School Board Meeting 
Garretson High School Library 

November 13, 2023 

1. Call to Order - 6:00 PM
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Welcome to visitors and guests
4. Approval of agenda with proposed additions or corrections
5. Open Forum
6. Consent Agenda.

a. Approval of minutes, financial statements and bills for payment.
1. Minutes from previous meetings
2. Cash Balance Report
3. Claims Report
4. Invoice Listing Report
5. Imprest Checks Report
6. Check Register Report
7. Payroll Report
8. Check Reconciliation Report
9. Bank Statements

b. Approval of agreements and / or contracts
None 

c. Fuel Quotes (9-21-2023)
E-10 Diesel 

Palisades Oil 2.489 3.309 

d. Personnel actions
None 

e. Surplus property
See attached listing 

7. Old Business.
None 

8. New Business
a. Conflicts of interest, per SDCL 3-23

None 

b. Recognize American Education Week

c. Consider resolutions and standing positions for the 
ASBSD.

d. Consider Exception to policy KG - Facilities use.

e. Information Items:
1. KK: Visitors to Schools
2. KMC: Annual Notification to Parents 

Page 1 of 120



 f.  First Reading  
  1.  KLB: Public Complaints About Curriculum or Instructional Materials 
  2.  KLB-E: Request For Reconsideration of Instructional Materials 

 g.  Second Reading.  
  1.  BDDD: Quorum (new policy) 
  2. KBAA: Public Records 
  
9.  Administrative Reports 
 a.  Superintendent’s Report 

 b.  Prairie Lakes Coop 

 c.  Elementary Principal’s Report 

 d.  MS/HS Principal’s Report 

10.  Executive Session, per SDCL 1-25-2, subsection 1, a personnel matter and subsection 2, a student 
matter. 

11.  Potential Action After Executive Session 

12.  Adjourn 

Page 2 of 120



SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES 

 

Regular Meeting    Garretson School District #49-4    6:00 p.m.     October 9, 2023 
 

Present: Board President Shannon Nordstrom, Board Member Tana Clark, Board Member Wyatt 
Compton, Board Member Jodi Gloe, Superintendent Guy Johnson, & Business Manager Jacob 
Schweitzer. Others present: Elementary Principal Katie Hoekman, MS/HS Principal Chris 
McGregor, Jacki Liester, Garrick Moritz, Amy Pullman, & Sherri Schoenfish. Board Vice 
President Andy Hulscher was absent. 
 
At 6:02 p.m., the Board convened in the Library for its regular meeting of the Garretson School 
Board. All votes are unanimous, unless specifically noted in the minutes.   
 

President Nordstrom led the Pledge of Allegiance and welcomed guests and visitors. 
 
President Nordstrom called for any additions or corrections to the Board agenda. There 
were no additions or corrections presented. 
 
There were no comments made during the Open Forum portion of the meeting. 
 
Action 24-031: Motion by Clark, second by Compton, to approve the agenda as 
presented. Motion carried. 

 
Action 24-032: Motion by Gloe, second by Clark, to approve the following consent 

agenda items as presented. Approval of September 11, 2023 regular board meeting minutes, 
approval of payments for September 2023 claims, approval of the financial statements for 
September 2023, approval of September 2023 payroll, and approval of September 21, 2023 fuel 
quotes, Diesel Fuel from Palisades Oil - $3.789, and 10% Ethanol from Palisades Oil - $2.969. 
Motion carried. 
  
GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4 
CLAIMS PAID OCTOBER 9, 2023 
GENERAL FUND 

4N6 FANATICS.COM, LLC, ORAL INTERP./SPEECH SUBSCRIPTION, $200.00; A-OX WELDING 
SUPPLY CO., INC., AG. CYLINDER RENTALS, $61.75; ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS, 
INSTALL CAT 5E WIRING, $1,745.80; ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS, OCTOBER 2023 
INTERNET & PHONE SERVICES, $766.00; BLACK HILLS STATE UNIVERSITY, STOCK MARKET 
GAME TEAM FEES, $10.00; BRANDON ACE HARDWARE, INDOOR INSECT KILLER, $11.99; 
BUILDERS SUPPLY CO., KEYS/LOCKSETS, $2,161.50; CASH, MEAL MONEY- ELEMENTARY 
STAFF CONFERENCE, $896.00; CHS INC., FIELD SPRAYING, $414.00; CITY OF GARRETSON, 
GAS/SEWER/WATER, $883.34; CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC., MULTIPLE ROOMS OVERHEATING- 
MAINTENANCE, $1,468.75; CORE EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE, 2023-2024 AMERICAN SIGN 
LANGUAGE COURSE, $325.00; DAKOTA TIMING, LLC, TIMING SERVICES FOR HOME CROSS 
COUNTRY MEET, $1,230.00; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- ACCOUNT 
CREDIT, ($28.51), FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- AUDIO CABLE, $12.99; 
FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- BUSINESS MANAGER COMPUTER 
MONITOR, $69.99; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- CLASSROOM SUPPLIES, 
$138.75; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- DOG MAN/CAT KID COMIC CLUB 
COLLECTION, $104.03; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- ELEMENTARY 
SUPPLIES, $8.49; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- ELEPHANT & PIGGIE 
COMPLETE COLLECTION, $117.49; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- 
IBUPROFEN, $27.15; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- LIBRARY BOOK, $9.49; 

Page 3 of 120



FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- SKIN SOOTHING PROTECTION, $41.30; 
FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- STORAGE BINS, $24.49; FIRST BANK & 
TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON- TRAINING VEST JERSEYS FOR P.E. CLASS, $146.00; FIRST 
BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, HOTELS.COM- HOTEL ROOMS FOR ALL-STATE CHOIR, 
$1,071.12; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, LAKES BAR & GRILL- BIG EAST 
CONFERENCE MEETING MEAL, $87.50; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, MIDWEST 
SCIENTIFIC- HIGH SCHOOL SCIENCE SUPPLIES, $936.43; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT 
CARD, SMORE- NEWSLETTER TEMPLATE, $179.00; GARRETSON GAZETTE, 2023-2024 
SALARIES/SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES PUBLICATION, $475.84; GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT, SEPTEMBER 2023 IMPREST ACCOUNT REIMBURSEMENT, 
$14,380.49; HARVE’S SPORT SHOP, BASKETBALLS/VOLLEYBALLS/SOCCER BALLS, $2,215.62; 
HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS, FOOTBALL PANTS/PENNANT FLAGS/SOCCER SOCKS, 
$2,026.40; HEALTHEQUITY, HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT CONTRIBUTIONS/FEES, $2,944.68; 
HILLYARD, CLEANING/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, $4,080.62; HORACE MANN, AUGUST 2023 
ADMIN. FEES/SEPTEMBER 2023 PAYROLL ACH’S, $531.13; HOWE, BETSY, IMMUNIZE SOUTH 
DAKOTA CONFERENCE- REIMBURSEMENT, $150.00; INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC, 
BINDERS/DESKTOP TRAYS/PENCIL SHARPENERS, $165.63; INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY 
CENTER, IPAD SCREEN REPAIR, $125.00; LOST & FOUND, STAFF TRAINING- 8/22/2023, 
$1,300.00; LYNN, JACKSON, SHULTZ & LEBRUN, P.C., LEGAL SERVICES, $142.00; MIDWEST 
BUS PARTS, INC., PARKING BRAKE, $191.26; PALISADES OIL, CO., BULK FUEL, $4,400.80; 
PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC., CUME FOLDERS, $261.09; POPPLERS MUSIC, INC., BAND MUSIC, 
$1,318.95; REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC, CLASSROOM RESOURCES/SUPPLIES, $35.72; 
RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR, ICE MACHINES- PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE, 
$822.54; RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP., FREIGHT/HANDLING, $373.62; ROLL-OFF 
PROS, 12 YARD ROLL-OFF FOR FLOORING, $440.00; SCHOLASTIC INC., ELEMENTARY- 
SCHOLASTIC NEWS, $1,616.82; SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC, ART ROOM SUPPLIES, $35.77; 
SCHRANK, MATT, FLIGHT TO APPLE LEARNING ACADEMY- REIMBURSEMENT, $483.00; 
SIOUX VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #05-5, CROSS COUNTRY MEET ENTRY FEE- 9/26/2023, 
$35.00; WAGEWORKS, SEPTMEBER 2023 ACH FEES, $5,270.16; WASTE MANAGEMENT, 
OCTOBER 2023 GARBAGE & RECYCLING SERVICES, $686.75; WINTERTON, GARY, 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION EXAM- REIMBURSEMENT, $150.00; XCEL ENERGY, 
JULY-AUGUST 2023 ELECTRICITY, $6,745.99; 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND, $64,524.72 

 

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 

ACCESS SYSTEMS, OCTOBER 2023 SERVICES/PRINTER SERVICES, $1,362.29; HAUFF MID-
AMERICA SPORTS, VOLLEYBALL JERSEYS, $1,466.50; INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, 
INC., SPORTS COMPLEX PROJECT- PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, $7,285.21; LION ELECTRIC, 
ELECTRIC BUSES, $1,123,802.97; 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND, $1,133,916.97 
 

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 

CHILDREN’S HOME SOCIETY, AUGUST 2023 TUITION, $2,435.94; ISI, LLC, SEPTEMBER 2023 
INTERPRETER SERVICES, $7,872.50; LIFESCAPE, AUGUST 2023 SERVICES/TUITION, $3,474.00; 
PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE, SEPTEMBER 2023 SERVICES, $2,777.81; 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC, CLASSROOM SUPPLIES, $758.92; 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND, $17,319.17 

 

FOOD SERVICE FUND 

LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC., AUGUST 2023 FOOD SERVICES, $12,714.73; 
TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FUND, $12,714.73 

 

CUSTODIAL FUND 

Page 4 of 120



FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, INFINITE CAMPUS- SCHOOL LUNCH ACCOUNT 
PAYMENT, $112.30; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, WENDY’S FLOWERS- FLOWERS, 
$166.40;  
TOTAL CUSTODIAL FUND, $278.70 

 

TOTAL CLAIMS: $1,228,754.29 

 

IMPREST CHECKS 

SEPTEMBER 2023 
GENERAL FUND IMPREST CHECKS 

BEELER, NATHAN, SOCCER OFFICIAL- 9/19/2023, $128.14; BEELER, NATHAN, SOCCER 
OFFICIAL- 9/25/2023, $128.14; BERESFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-2, CROSS COUNTRY MEET 
ENTRY FEE- 8/25/2023, $125.00; BERESFORD SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-2, JUNIOR VARSITY 
VOLLEYBALL TOURNAMENT ENTRY FEE- 9/29/2023, $50.00; BOHL, JASON, FUEL- CROSS 
COUNTRY- REIMBURSEMENT, $87.85; CANTON SCHOOL DISTRICT #41-1, VOLLEYBALL 
TOURNAMENT ENTRY FEE- 8/26/2023, $75.00; CARLSON, GRANT, SOCCER OFFICIAL- 
9/14/2023, $126.36; CHAMBERLAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT #07-1, CROSS COUNTRY MEET ENTRY 
FEE- 9/14/2023, $50.00; DELL RAPIDS SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-3, CROSS COUNTRY MEET 
ENTRY FEE- 9/18/2023, $100.00; DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION, BACKGROUND 
CHECKS, $389.25; DONNELLY, PATRICK, SOCCER OFFICIAL- 9/25/2023, $92.44; ERICKSON, 
RICHARD, FOOTBALL OFFICIAL- 9/22/2023, $237.20; GRAVES I.T. SOLUTIONS, CLOUD 
STORAGE/CONTRACT/LAPTOP BATTERY/TECH. SUPPORT, $7,555.00; GRIPENTROG, BRENDA, 
SOCCER OFFICIAL- 9/14/2023, $173.02; JJ & ZAK, STUDENT EMAIL FIELD/NOTIFICATIONS 
ADD-ON, $200.00; JOHNSON, TROY, FOOTBALL OFFICIAL- 8/25/2023, $159.92; JORGENSON, 
JEFF, FOOTBALL OFFICIAL- 8/25/2023, $145.16; KOKESH, DAVE, FOOTBALL OFFICIAL- 
9/22/2023, $165.68; KSB SCHOOL LAW, TITLE IX EMPLOYEE TRAINING, $125.00; KUSLER, 
KEITH, JESSE JAMES CROSS COUNTRY MEET OFFICIAL- 9/5/2023, $145.40; LARSEN, VICTOR, 
SOCCER OFFICIAL- 9/14/2023, $92.44; LARSON, TODD, FOOTBALL OFFICIAL- 9/22/2023, 
$162.44; LUVERNE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT, CROSS COUNTRY MEET ENTRY FEE- 9/9/2023, 
$75.00; MAY, TIM, VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL- 8/31/2023, $119.72; MAY, TIM, VOLLEYBALL 
OFFICIAL- 9/28/2023, $119.72; OTTO, JUSTIN, FOOTBALL OFFICIAL- 9/8/2023, $154.52; 
PIERSON, DEAN, VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL- 9/12/2023, $114.68; PIERSON, ROD, VOLLEYBALL 
OFFICIAL- 9/12/2023, $156.92; PIETILA, STEVE, FOOTBALL OFFICIAL- 9/22/2023, $161.36; 
REISDORFER, JASON, VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL- 9/28/2023, $139.58; ROUFS, JAY, FOOTBALL 
OFFICIAL- 9/8/2023, $136.52; RUDA, STEVE, VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL- 8/31/2023, $142.64; 
RUNIA, DAN, FOOTBALL OFFICIAL- 8/25/2023, 150.20; SCHMIG, PAUL, FOOTBALL OFFICIAL- 
8/25/2023, $172.16; SEITZ, JASON, FOOTBALL OFFICIAL- 9/8/2023, $135.44; SHAFFER-CROSTON, 
KIM, SOCCER OFFICIAL- 9/19/2023, $163.84; SPENCER, DAVE, FOOTBALL OFFICIAL- 9/22/2023; 
$161.72; STOWERS, RON, FOOTBALL OFFICIAL- 9/8/2023, $167.12; THOMAS, TIM, SOCCER 
OFFICIAL- 9/25/2023, $97.92; VANDER WAAL, DERRICK, SOCCER OFFICIAL- 9/19/2023, $151.20; 
WASTE MANAGEMENT, SEPTEMBER 2023 GARBAGE & RECYCLING SERVICES, $836.75; 
WINTER, KATHRYN, LENGTHEN CHEERLEADING SKIRTS, $105.00; ZALME, MARK, 
FOOTBALL OFFICIAL- 9/8/2023, $188.24; 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND IMPREST CHECKS, $14,380.49; 
 
TOTAL IMPREST CHECKS: $14,380.49 

 

Financial Report 
The Business Manager presented a financial report of cash balances, expenditures, and receipts 
for the month of September 2023 as listed below: 

Cash Balances as of September 29, 2023: General Fund: $165,338.74; Capital Outlay Fund: 
$2,301,200.15; Special Education Fund: $130,573.10; Capital Projects Fund: $207,001.51; Food 

Page 5 of 120



Service Fund: $300,458.00; Driver’s Education Fund: $10,212.22; Preschool Fund: ($11,581.29); 
Custodial Fund: $71,923.33. 
 
Expenditures: General Fund: ACH Fees, $112.40; Claims, $57,936.78; Payroll, $314,029.96; 
Capital Outlay Fund: Claims, $30,763.65; Special Education Fund: Claims, $26,151.21; Payroll, 
$56,657.42; Capital Projects Fund: Claims, $122,271.84; Food Service Fund: Claims, $78.94; 
Preschool Fund: Payroll, $9,017.17; Custodial Fund: ACH Fees, $8,633.57; Claims, $80,723.78. 

Receipts: General Fund: Local Sources, $17,178.66; Intermediate Sources, $1,147.96; State 
Sources, $178,894.00; Capital Outlay Fund: Local Sources, $5,830.34; Special Education Fund: 
Local Sources, $3,504.88; State Sources, $15,411.00; Food Service Fund: Local Sources, 
$22,912.40; Preschool Fund: Local Sources, $8,200.00; Custodial Fund: Local Sources, 
$47,728.31. 

Old Business: 
None 
 

New Business:    
There were no conflicts of interest. 
 
Action 24-033: Motion by Gloe, second by Compton, to approve the fiscal year 2023 
annual report. Motion carried. 
 
President Nordstrom volunteered to be the district’s delegate at the Associated School 
Boards of South Dakota Assembly. 
 
Action 24-034: Motion by Gloe, second by Clark, to approve an exception to the 
handbook policy regarding participation of sixth grade students in school sponsored 
activities, allowing the district to include sixth grade students on the junior high boys’ 
basketball teams this year. Motion carried. 
 
Action 24-035: Motion by Clark, second by Gloe, to declare an emergency and authorize 
the Superintendent to move forward with the installation of a replacement boiler. Motion 
carried. 

 

The following information items were presented to the Board; Policy KLB: Public Complaints 
About Curriculum or Instructional Materials and Policy KLB-E: Request for Reconsideration of 
Instructional Materials. 
 
The First Readings of the following were presented to the Board as a part of the policy adoption 
process: Policy BDDD: Quorum (new policy) and Policy KBAA: Public Records. 
 
The Second Readings of Policy BDDH: Public Participation at Board Meetings (review), Policy 
JECAA: Admission of New Residents and Students from Unaccredited Schools (review), Policy 
JECAA-R: Placement of Students Who Have Attended an Unaccredited School or Alternative 
Program (delete), and Policy JECAA-E: Grade Placement Committee Report - Override 
Recommendation (delete) were presented to the Board. 
 

Action 24-036: Motion by Compton, second by Gloe, to adopt Policy BDDH: Public 
Participation at Board Meetings and Policy JECAA: Admission of New Residents and Students 

Page 6 of 120



from Unaccredited Schools and delete Policy JECAA-R: Placement of Students Who Have 
Attended an Unaccredited School or Alternative Program and Policy JECAA-E: Grade Placement 
Committee Report - Override Recommendation. Motion carried. 
 
Administration provided the Board with four administrative reports: 

a. Superintendent’s Report - Superintendent Johnson discussed the arrival of the electric 
buses on September 29th, as well as training for the bus drivers and a handful of folks 
from the fire department. He gave the Board a summary of the October 6th in-service, 
which consisted of reviewing NWEA/map testing data as well as smarter balance 
testing data. He informed the Board that the reviews from the staff on the in-service 
were very positive. Lastly, Superintendent Johnson added he would be attending a 
school law conference in Chamberlain. 

b. Prairie Lakes Educational Cooperative Report - No report. 
c. Elementary Principal/Curriculum Director’s Report - Principal Hoekman informed 

the Board of an Interim Testing Training that look place on September 15th. Next, she 
mentioned that all the elementary classes spent some time with Transportation 
Director Tim Nelson to go over bus safety and Deputy Jason Aanenson visited each 
classroom to introduce himself. On October 4th, Principal Hoekman added that the 
Department of Transportation came to the school for National Walk and Roll school 
day. She also informed the Board that Parent/Teacher Conferences would take place 
on October 18th & October 25th. She then made the Board aware of a Title I Parent 
Information Meeting that the school would be hosting on October 19th. Lastly, she 
gave the Board an update on the school’s curriculum plan and discussed a curriculum 
director’s meeting on October 10th. 

d. Middle School/High School Principal Report - Principal McGregor gave the Board a 
brief recap of the Artificial Intelligence training that he and four teachers attended on 
September 19th in Harrisburg. He then added that the FFA National Convention is 
October 31st-November 4th. Next, Principal McGregor informed the Board that there 
will be Financial Aid Night Presentations on each of the Parent/Teach Conference 
days, October 18th, and October 25th. Lastly, he touched on his monthly principal 
meetings. 

 

Action 24-037: Motion by Gloe, second by Compton, to go into executive session, 
pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2, subsection 1: A Personnel Matter. Motion carried. The Board entered 
executive session at 6:55 p.m. 

 
President Nordstrom declared the Board out of executive session at 7:33 p.m. 
 

Action 24-038: Motion by Gloe, second by Clark, to adjourn at 7:33 p.m. Motion carried. 
 
Approved by the Garretson Board of Education this _____ day of _________, 2023. 
 
 
___________________________  ________________________________ 
Board President     Business Manager 

Page 7 of 120



SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES 

 

Special Meeting        Garretson School District #49-4         6:00 p.m.         October 24, 2023 
 

Present: President Shannon Nordstrom, Vice President Andy Hulscher, Board Member Tana Clark, Board 
Member Wyatt Compton, Board Member Jodi Gloe, & Superintendent Guy Johnson. Others present: 
Garrick Moritz. 
 
At 6:00 p.m., the Board convened in the Library at the Garretson School District for a special board 
meeting. All votes are unanimous, unless specifically noted in the minutes.   
 

President Nordstrom led the Pledge of Allegiance and welcomed guests and visitors. 
 
President Nordstrom called for any additions or corrections to the Board agenda. There were no 
additions or corrections presented. 
 
Action 24-039: Motion by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion 

carried. 
 
Action 24-040: Motion by Clark, second by Gloe, to go into executive session, pursuant to SDCL 

1-25-2, subsection 1: A Personnel Matter, and subsection 2: A Student Matter. Motion carried. The Board 
entered executive session at 6:04 p.m. 

 
President Nordstrom declared the Board out of executive session at 6:51 p.m. 

 
 Action 24-041: Motion by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to adjourn at 6:51 p.m. Motion carried. 
  

Approved by the Garretson Board of Education this _____ day of _________, 2023. 
 
 
___________________________  ________________________________ 
Board President     Business Manager  
 

Page 8 of 120



SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES 

 

Special Meeting        Garretson School District #49-4         6:30 p.m.         November 6, 2023 
 

Present: President Shannon Nordstrom, Vice President Andy Hulscher, Board Member Tana Clark, Board 
Member Wyatt Compton, Board Member Jodi Gloe. 
 
At 6:28 p.m., the Board convened in the main office conference room at the Garretson School District for 
a special board meeting. All votes are unanimous, unless specifically noted in the minutes.   
 

President Nordstrom led the Pledge of Allegiance and welcomed guests and visitors. 
 
President Nordstrom called for any additions or corrections to the Board agenda. There were no 
additions or corrections presented. 
 
Action 24-042: Motion by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion 

carried. 
 
Action 24-043: Motion by Gloe, second by Compton, to go into executive session, pursuant to 

SDCL 1-25-2, subsection 1: A Personnel Matter. Motion carried. The Board entered executive session at 
6:30 p.m. 

 
President Nordstrom declared the Board out of executive session at 8:36 p.m. 
 
Action 24-044: Motion by Nordstrom, second by Clark, to modify the conclusions and 

recommendations of the decision makers dated October 2nd, 2023 as it refers to the parental complaint and 
direct Board attorney Rodney Freeman to prepare appropriate Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 
and Decision that corresponds with the Board recommendations, to be approved by the Board and 
delivered to both parties. Motion carried. 
 

Action 24-045: Motion by Gloe, second by Hulscher, to adjourn at 8:38 p.m. Motion carried. 
  

Approved by the Garretson Board of Education this _____ day of _________, 2023. 
 
 
___________________________  ________________________________ 
Board President     Business Manager  
 

Page 9 of 120



  Garretson School District #49-4

    Statement of Cash Balances,

Cash Receipts, & Disbursements

Capital Special Capital Food Driver's

General Outlay Education Projects Service Education Preschool Custodial

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals

Cash Balance - 10/01/2023 165,338.74$         2,301,200.15$   130,573.10$      207,001.51$     300,458.00$          10,212.22$        (11,581.29)$      71,923.33$         3,175,125.76$          

Receipts:

Local Sources:

Activity Passes -$                          

Admissions 4,057.00$             4,057.00$                 

Book Fair Sales 2,075.28$           2,075.28$                 

Concessions 7,513.49$           7,513.49$                 

Food Service Sales 24,870.22$            24,870.22$               

Insurance Premiums 3,543.64$             83,896.03$         87,439.67$               

Interest Income 503.11$                503.11$                    

iPad Insurance Payments 500.00$                500.00$                    

Medicaid Services 1,256.10$          1,256.10$                 

Miscellaneous Local Revenue 80.00$                  14,576.99$         14,656.99$               

NPIP Dividends -$                          

Rentals -$                          

Student Activities 722.00$                5,675.22$           6,397.22$                 

Taxes 37,429.96$           22,528.40$        13,017.34$        72,975.70$               

Telephone Taxes -$                          

Tuition 4,400.00$         4,400.00$                 

Intermediate Sources: -$                          

County Sources 1,363.46$             1,363.46$                 

State Sources: -$                          

Bank Franchise Tax -$                          

Medicaid Reimbursement -$                          

Miscellaneous State Revenue 25,000.00$           25,000.00$               

State Aid 178,701.00$         15,411.00$        194,112.00$             

State Apportionment -$                          

Federal Sources: -$                          

Food Service Assistance 3,422.35$              3,422.35$                 

Grants-in-Aid -$                          

Miscellaneous Federal Revenue -$                          

Total Receipts 251,900.17$         22,528.40$        29,684.44$        -$                  28,292.57$            -$                  4,400.00$         113,737.01$       450,542.59$             

Updated Cash Balance 417,238.91$         2,323,728.55$   160,257.54$      207,001.51$     328,750.57$          10,212.22$        (7,181.29)$        185,660.34$       3,625,668.35$          

ACH Fees (112.40)$               (1,582.21)$         (1,694.61)$                

Claims (62,665.77)$          (1,133,916.97)$  (17,319.17)$       (12,714.73)$           (64,266.13)$       (1,290,882.77)$         

Payroll (301,600.92)$        (57,009.89)$       (9,236.62)$         (367,847.43)$            

Total Disbursements (364,379.09)$        (1,133,916.97)$  (74,329.06)$       -$                  (12,714.73)$           -$                  (9,236.62)$        (65,848.34)$       (1,660,424.81)$         

Cash Balance Before Other Adjustments 52,859.82$           1,189,811.58$   85,928.48$        207,001.51$     316,035.84$          10,212.22$        (16,417.91)$      119,812.00$       1,965,243.54$          

Chargebacks -$                          

Journal Entries -$                          

Transfers -$                          

Voided Checks -$                          

Total Cash - 10/31/2023 52,859.82$           1,189,811.58$   85,928.48$        207,001.51$     316,035.84$          10,212.22$        (16,417.91)$      119,812.00$       1,965,243.54$          

Bank Accounts

Custodial - Cash Change 700.00$                

Custodial - Certificates of Deposit 11,756.37$           

Custodial - Checking 107,355.63$         

District Checking & Money Market 1,820,493.33$      

Petty Cash & Cash Change 1,750.00$             

Unemployment - Certificate of Deposit 23,188.21$           

Total 1,965,243.54$      

10/31/2023

Page 10 of 120



GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4

BOARD REPORT - NOVEMBER 13, 2023

CLAIMS

VENDOR NAME VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

GENERAL FUND

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. Ag. Cylinder Rentals 59.95

ACCESS SYSTEMS Copier/Printer Staples - Refill 65.89

ALL AROUND WELDING Bus Maintenance/Repairs 525.00

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS November 2023 Internet & Phone Services 837.00

ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH DAKOTA School Law Seminar - 10/18/2023 125.00

AUTOMATIC BUILDING CONTROLS Annual Monitoring Contract - 11/1/2023-10/31/2024 480.00

BASS, DENAE Math Curriculum Bundle - Reimbursement 50.00

BENNETT, LIZ Fall Event Ticket Taking 40.00

BENSON, TAYLER Junior High Volleyball Official 120.00

BONTE, NORA Junior High Volleyball Official 150.00

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE Saw Blades 249.17

BUCHHOLZ, KELSEY Journalism Analysis/Evaluation Supplies - Reimb. 58.03

CARROLL INSTITUTE October/November 2023 Contract 1,536.00

CITY OF GARRETSON Gas/Sewer/Water 2,644.35

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. Actuator Maintenance & Repairs/Service Contract 10,179.29

DE WITTE, JORDAN Junior High Volleyball Official 130.00

DEBATES, KASSIDY Junior High Volleyball Official 60.00

DON'S AUTO & TIRE CO. MTP 48/H6 Battery for 2011 Blue Grand Caravan 175.95

ELLIS, KODIE Fall Event Videographer 20.00

ELO CPA'S & ADVISORS Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Services 7,500.00

FIEGEN, GRACIE Junior High Volleyball Official 30.00

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD AccuTrain Corporation - Conference Registration 3,208.00

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Clear Plastic Storage Bins 108.22

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Conair Hair Dryer 9.98

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Mouse Pad 10.89

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Specimen Cups 28.98

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Crisis Prevention Institute - Course Workbooks 422.91

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Flyboy Donuts - In-service Breakfast 129.19

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Hotels.com - Credit for Hotel Rooms (1,071.12)

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Marriott Marquis Chicago - Conference Hotel 1,263.24

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Sawstop - Arbor Nut 118.32

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD SDASBO Conference - Registration Credit (100.00)

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD SD Music Education Association - Membership 103.00

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Shape South Dakota - Conference Registration 220.00

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Travel Guard - Flight Insurance 56.00

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD United Airlines - Travel to Chicago for Conference 711.24

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD United States Postal Service - Postage 8.56

FIRST DAKOTA INDEMNITY CO. Worker's Compensation Insurance - Endorsement #1 2,695.00

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER Laundry Detergent/Science Class Supplies 26.84

GARRETSON GAZETTE Audit Fiscal Affairs/Board Minutes Publication 374.78

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCT. October 2023 Imprest Account Reimbursement 6,994.71

GRAHAM TIRE Tires for Silver Van 527.56

GUARANTEE ROOFING & SHEET METAL OF SD Roof Leak above Kitchen - Repair 379.18

GUIJARRO ALIER, LAURA Fall Event Videographer 20.00

HANSEN, JADA Fall Event Videographer 20.00

HARRIS, ASHLEY Junior High Volleyball Official 100.00

HEALTHEQUITY Health Savings Account Contributions/Fees 200.00

HERMANSON, ZACHARY Fall Event Videographer 20.00

HILLYARD Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies 3,849.46

HORACE MANN Sept. 2023 Admin. Fees/Oct. 2023 Payroll ACH's/Fees 526.63

HOSKINS, DAN Fall Event Clock/Scoreboard 40.00

HOVE, ADDISON Junior High Volleyball Official 80.00

HOWE, BEVERLY Fall Event Clock/Scoreboard 40.00

HOWE, ELIZABETH Child Abuse Conference - Registration Reimbursement 150.00

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC Classroom & Office Supplies 60.50

INTELLIPRO SECURITY, LLC Bus Cameras 584.44

JOHNSON, GUY Mileage Reimbursement - School Law Seminar 159.12

JUHL, DANIKA Fall Event Videographer 40.00

KOCH, KAYLIN Junior High Volleyball Official 80.00

KSB SCHOOL LAW Title IX Employee Training 50.00

LASTING IMPRESSIONS UNLIMITED, INC. Soccer Awards 52.50

M.J. DALSIN, INC. Leak Repair/Maintenance 452.12

MAC DOCTORS MacBook Air Repair 592.00

MIDWEST BUS PARTS, INC. Park Brake 196.85

NORTHERN STATE UNIVERSITY Fall 2023 Digital Textbooks 673.79

NORTHRUP, NORINDA Binder - Reimbursement 17.50

OFFICE OF WEIGHTS & MEASURES Retail Scales 56.00

OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIANS Bimonthly Pest Control Services 95.00

OLSON, SYDNEY Junior High Volleyball Official 80.00

PALISADES OIL, CO. Bulk Fuel 3,445.65

PALISADES PROPANE, CO. Bulk Propane 822.69

PETERSON, CHARLI Junior High Volleyball Official 50.00

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. Band Music/Instrument Repairs 167.98

Page 11 of 120



RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR Breaker Issue - Maintenance 243.84

ROBERTS, CAMERON Fall Event Videographer 60.00

RODNEY LOWE CONSTRUCTION Lot Grading 96.94

ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL ORAL INTERP. Oral Interp. Entry Fees - 10/27/2023 12.00

ROTERT, JACKIE Fall Event Clock/Scoreboard 320.00

ROTERT, MACI Junior High Volleyball Official 90.00

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Paper Rolls/Plastic Binding 301.24

SCHRANK, MATT Mileage Reimbursement - E-Rate Training 27.95

SD Society for Technology in Education 2023-2024 Membership - Matt Schrank 30.00

SIKKINK, AUBREY Fall Event Videographer 20.00

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS Teflon Tape/Weather Stripping 34.06

SWATEK, BRYN Junior High Volleyball Official 60.00

SYSA, ISABELLA Junior High Volleyball Official 120.00

THOMAS, COLEENA Fall Event Videographer 20.00

TOM HILSENDEGER REFEREE SERVICES 2023 Soccer Officiating Services 169.00

TWO WAY SOLUTIONS, INC. Bus Maintenance/Licensing Renewal 571.91

WAGEWORKS October 2023 ACH Fees 967.98

WAGNER, ALEAH Junior High Volleyball Official 90.00

WALTMAN, CONNER Fall Event Videographer 20.00

WASTE MANAGEMENT November 2023 Garbage & Recycling Services 686.75

WRIGHT SPECIALTY PREMIUM TRUST Insurance Premium - Electric Buses 3,777.00

XCEL ENERGY August-September 2023 Electricity 10,085.98

ZWEEP, AVERY Fall Event Videographer 20.00

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $71,807.99

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

ACCESS SYSTEMS November 2023 Services/Printer Services 1,685.63

APPTEGY, INC. Thrillshare Rooms Subscription 5,665.00

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS Wrestling Singlets 1,258.95

IXL LEARNING, INC. License Subscription 4,375.00

JJ'S ELECTRIC EV Bus Chargers - Installation 7,033.00

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND $20,017.58

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

A TO Z WORLD LANGUAGES, INC. Interpreter Services 250.00

CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY September 2023 Tuition 2,571.27

GOODCARE, LLC September & October 2023 Services 12,960.45

ISI, LLC October/November 2023 Interpreter Services 12,292.50

LIFESCAPE September 2023 Services/Tuition 8,119.50

PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE October 2023 Services 3,333.91

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA 504 Workshop 50.00

TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS August-October 2023 Services 26,959.00

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND $66,536.63

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION Complex Project - Application #6 101,905.29

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $101,905.29

FOOD SERVICE FUND

LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC. September & October 2023 Food Services 66,904.27

TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FUND $66,904.27

CUSTODIAL FUND

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Can Opener 14.90

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Dollar General - Bingo Prizes 65.83

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Dollar General - Elementary Supplies 13.70

TOTAL CUSTODIAL FUND $94.43

TOTAL CLAIMS $327,266.19

Page 12 of 120



250.00Interpreter Services - 10/25/2023 N22 1221 000 319

A
250.00

0.00
1

ATOZWOR
11/25/2023

A TO Z WORLD LANGUAGES, INC. 1179-110623
10/25/2023Interpreter Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

18.00K Cylinder - 2 N10 1131 021 411
27.00T Cylinder - 3 N10 1131 021 411
9.00WS ACET Cylinder - 1 N10 1131 021 411
5.95Administrative Compliance N10 1131 021 411

A
59.95

0.00
1

AOXWEL
11/10/2023

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 0000293027
10/20/2023Ag. Cylinder Rentals

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

65.89Staples - Refill N10 2529 000 411

A
65.89

0.00
1

ACCESYS2
11/01/2023

ACCESS SYSTEMS INV1447306
10/02/2023Staples - Refill

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

382.59November 2023 Services N21 1111 000 549
382.58November 2023 Services N21 1121 000 549
382.58November 2023 Services N21 1131 000 549
382.58November 2023 Services N21 2529 000 549

A
1,530.33

0.00
1

ACCESYS
11/29/2023

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 35098666
10/16/2023November 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

38.83Printer Services N21 1111 000 549
38.82Printer Services N21 1121 000 549
38.82Printer Services N21 1131 000 549
38.83Printer Services N21 2529 000 549

A
155.30

0.00
1

ACCESYS
11/30/2023

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING 35169851
10/26/2023Printer Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

75.00Amber Switch - Bus #2 N10 2559 000 323

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

A
525.00

0.00
1

ALLARO
10/31/2023

ALL AROUND WELDING 14
10/01/2023Bus Maintenance

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 13 of 120



337.50Radios - Electric Buses N10 2559 000 323
112.50E-Brake - Bus #4 N10 2559 000 323

209.25November 2023 Services N10 2321 000 340
209.25November 2023 Services N10 2529 000 340
209.25November 2023 Services N10 2410 000 340
209.25November 2023 Services N10 2411 000 340

AP
837.00

0.00
92961 11/20/20231

ALLICOM
11/20/2023

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS 102376647

Automatic Payment
10/31/2023November 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,888.34Thrillshare Rooms Subscription N21 1111 000 422
1,888.33Thrillshare Rooms Subscription N21 1121 000 422
1,888.33Thrillshare Rooms Subscription N21 1131 000 422

A
5,665.00

0.00
1

APPTINC
12/31/2023

APPTEGY, INC. INV19792
12/01/2023Thrillshare Rooms Subscription

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

125.00School Law Seminar - 10/18/2023 N10 2321 000 315

A

125.00

0.00
1

ASBSD

11/19/2023

ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH
DAKOTA

ORD-07050-K8G9Q8

10/20/2023School Law Seminar - 10/18/2023
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

480.00Annual Monitor Contract-11/1/23-10/31/24 N10 2549 000 319

A
480.00

0.00
1

AUTOBUI
11/15/2023

AUTOMATIC BUILDING CONTROLS 180173
10/16/2023Annual Monitor Contract-11/1/23-10/31/24

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

50.00Math Curriculum Bundle - Reimbursement N10 1111 000 422

A
50.00

0.00
1

BASSDEN
11/25/2023

BASS, DENAE 243664177
10/26/2023Math Curriculum Bundle - Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

40.00Fall Event Ticket Taking - 2 N10 6900 000 133

A
40.00

0.00
1

BENNLIZ
11/15/2023

BENNETT, LIZ 11012023
11/01/2023Fall Event Ticket Taking

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 14 of 120



120.00JH VB Official - 12 N10 6200 491 319

A
120.00

0.00
1

BENSTAY
11/15/2023

BENSON, TAYLER 11012023
11/01/2023JH VB Official

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

150.00JH VB Official - 15 N10 6200 491 319

A
150.00

0.00
1

BONTNOR
11/15/2023

BONTE, NORA 11012023
11/01/2023JH VB Official

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

171.19Shop Class Supplies N10 1131 003 411

A
171.19

0.00
1

BRANACE
10/18/2023

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE 67583/5
10/09/2023Shop Class Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

77.98Saw Blade - 2 N10 1131 000 411

A
77.98

0.00
1

BRANACE
10/18/2023

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE 67712/5
10/12/2023Saw Blades

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

58.03Journalism Analysis/Evaluation Supplies N10 6900 470 411 58.03

A
58.03

58.03
1

BUCHKEL
11/22/2023

BUCHHOLZ, KELSEY 11072023
11/07/2023Journalism Analysis/Evaluation Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

80.00Perfect Solution Frog, Plain, Pail - 10 N10 1131 000 411

A
80.00

0.00
1

CAROBIO
12/06/2023

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. 52365110
11/06/2023High School Science Class Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

768.00October 2023 Contract N10 2115 000 319

A
768.00

0.00
1

CARRINS
11/25/2023

CARROLL INSTITUTE 2402
10/26/2023October 2023 Contract

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

A
768.00

0.00
1

CARRINS
11/30/2023

CARROLL INSTITUTE 2403
11/01/2023November 2023 Contract

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Page 15 of 120



768.00November 2023 Contract N10 2115 000 319
Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

15.00Let's Talk Work Event - 3 Attendees N22 1221 000 315 0.00

A
15.00

0.00
1

CASH
11/07/2023

CASH 11072023
11/07/2023Let's Talk Work Event

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,571.27September 2023 Tuition - 19 Units N22 1223 000 371

A
2,571.27

0.00
1

CHILHOM
10/28/2023

CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY 23094-22-015
09/30/2023September 2023 Tuition

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

32.60Water N10 2542 017 321
9.40D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A
42.00

0.00
1

CITYOFG
11/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 10312023-312
10/31/2023312 Center Ave. Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

50.65Sewer N10 2542 017 321
75.90Water N10 2542 017 321
27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A
154.30

0.00
1

CITYOFG
11/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 10312023-401E
10/31/2023401 Main Ave. Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,559.25Gas N10 2542 016 321
113.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321

A
1,672.25

0.00
1

CITYOFG
11/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 10312023-401W
10/31/2023401 Main Ave. Gas

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

146.95Gas N10 2542 016 321
15.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321
30.72Sewer N10 2542 017 321
38.87Water N10 2542 017 321

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

A
259.29

0.00
1

CITYOFG
11/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 10312023-409
10/31/2023409 1st St. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 16 of 120



27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321

263.61Gas N10 2542 016 321
23.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321
37.58Water N10 2542 017 321
34.56Sewer N10 2542 017 321
27.75C1/C2/D1/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A
386.50

0.00
1

CITYOFG
11/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 10312023-700
10/31/2023700 Nordstrom Ave. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

26.83Sewer N10 2542 017 321
33.43Water N10 2542 017 321
32.60Water N10 2542 017 321
37.15C1/C2/D1/D1/D2/D2 N10 2542 017 321

A
130.01

0.00
1

CITYOFG
11/20/2023

CITY OF GARRETSON 10312023-916
10/31/2023916 Dows St. Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

4,490.50Service Contract N10 2549 000 323

A
4,490.50

0.00
1

CLIMSYS
11/24/2023

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. 10906
10/25/2023Service Contract

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

5,688.79Actuator Repairs/Maintenance N10 2549 000 323

A
5,688.79

0.00
1

CLIMSYS
11/24/2023

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. 16901
10/25/2023Actuator Repairs/Maintenance

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

130.00JH VB Official - 13 N10 6200 491 319

A
130.00

0.00
1

DEWIJOR
11/15/2023

DE WITTE, JORDAN 11012023
11/01/2023JH VB Official

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

60.00JH VB Official - 6 N10 6200 491 319

A
60.00

0.00
1

DEBAKAS
11/15/2023

DEBATES, KASSIDY 11012023
11/01/2023JH VB Official

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 17 of 120



175.95MTP 48/H6 Battery - 1 N10 2559 000 411

A
175.95

0.00
1

DONSAUT
11/12/2023

DON'S AUTO & TIRE CO. 5873
10/12/2023MTP 48/H6 Battery for Caravan

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

20.00Fall Event Videographer - 1 N10 6900 000 137

A
20.00

0.00
1

ELLIKOD
11/15/2023

ELLIS, KODIE 11012023
11/01/2023Fall Event Videographer

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

7,500.00Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Services N10 2317 000 399

A
7,500.00

0.00
1

ELOCPA
11/29/2023

ELO CPA'S & ADVISORS 105916
10/30/2023Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

30.00JH VB Official - 3 N10 6200 491 319

A
30.00

0.00
1

FIEGGRA
11/15/2023

FIEGEN, GRACIE 11012023
11/01/2023JH VB Official

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

(100.00)SDASBO Conference - Credit N10 2529 000 315 0.00
103.00SDMEA - Vocal Teacher Membership N10 6900 495 315 0.00
10.89Amazon - Mouse Pad N10 2529 000 411 0.00

129.19Flyboy - Donuts for Staff In-service N10 2529 000 411 0.00
9.98Amazon - Conair Hair Dryer (Library) N10 2222 000 411

28.98Amazon - Specimen Cups N10 6900 486 411
108.22Amazon - Storage Bins N10 6900 492 411
118.32SawStop - Arbor Nut N10 1131 000 411

AP
408.58

0.00
92971 11/01/20231

FIRSBANCC
11/23/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST 10262023-3566-2

Automatic Payment
10/26/2023October 2023 Statement - Payment #2

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

(1,071.12)Hotels.com - Hotel CREDIT N10 6900 495 334 0.00
1,263.24Marriott Chicago - Elementary Conference N10 1111 000 334 0.00

8.56USPS - Postage N10 2529 000 341 0.00

AP
200.68

0.00
92971 11/01/20231

FIRSBANCC
11/23/2023

FIRST BANK & TRUST 10262023-6569-2

Automatic Payment
10/26/2023October 2023 Statement - Payment #2

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 18 of 120



2,695.00Worker's Comp. - Endorsement #1 N10 2529 000 240

A
2,695.00

0.00
1

FIRSDAK
11/26/2023

FIRST DAKOTA INDEMNITY CO. 3713269
11/06/2023Worker's Comp. - Endorsement #1

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

17.85Science Supplies N10 1121 000 411

A
17.85

0.00
1

GARRFOO
10/31/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 09012023
09/01/2023Science Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

8.99Laundry Detergent N10 2549 000 411

A
8.99

0.00
1

GARRFOO
10/31/2023

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 09062023
09/06/2023Laundry Detergent

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

15.028/29 Minutes Publication N10 2319 000 340
150.179/11 Minutes Publication N10 2319 000 340

A
165.19

0.00
1

GARRGAZ
10/29/2023

GARRETSON GAZETTE 3633
09/29/2023School Board Minutes Publication

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

37.70FY 2022 Audit Fiscal Affairs N10 2319 000 340
171.89October 9, 2023 Board Minutes N10 2319 000 340

A
209.59

0.00
1

GARRGAZ
11/30/2023

GARRETSON GAZETTE 3661
10/31/2023Audit Fiscal Affairs/Board Minutes

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

25.00Big East Conf. - Oral Interp. Entries N10 6900 471 315
24.00Brandon Valley HS - Oral Interp. Entries N10 6900 471 315
15.00Broookings Speech & Deb.- Oral Interp. N10 6900 471 315

129.38Randi Bosch - VB Official 10/20/2023 N10 6200 491 319
119.72Michael Blegen - VB Official 10/2/2023 N10 6200 491 319
138.06Kelsey Buchholz- Praxis Test Reimb. N10 1131 000 315
70.00Cash - Big East Conf. Choir Registration N10 6900 495 315
20.00Cash - Choir Registration Fees N10 6900 495 315

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 7
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

A

6,994.71

0.00
1

GARRCUS

11/15/2023

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL
ACCOUNT

10312023

10/31/2023October 2023 Imprest Acct. Reimbursement
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 19 of 120



46.00Cash - Choir Meal Money N10 6900 495 334
420.00Cash - All-State Choir Meal Money N10 6900 495 334
163.04Jill Christensen- VB Official 10/5/2023 N10 6200 491 319
43.25Div. of Crim. Inv. - Background Check N10 2642 000 319

102.24Brian Duncanson- Soccer Official 9/30/23 N10 6200 498 319
120.08Daniel Fiest- Volleyball Official 10/20 N10 6200 491 319

3,164.00First Dakota Indemnity - Insurance N10 2529 000 240
126.10Louis Hesler - Soccer Official 9/30/23 N10 6200 498 319
133.28Herbie Koerner - FB Official 10/6/2023 N10 6100 483 319
74.32Trevor Lee - Soccer Official 9/30/23 N10 6200 498 319

137.24Trevor Reinesch - FB Official 10/6/23 N10 6100 483 319
120.80Jason Reisdorfer - VB Official 10/10/23 N10 6200 491 319
177.32Brian Rook - VB Official 10/10/23 N10 6200 491 319
151.28Ty Soulek - FB Official 10/6/23 N10 6100 483 319
122.60Jill Stitz - VB Official 10/5/2023 N10 6200 491 319
189.26Doug Weber - FB Official 10/6/23 N10 6100 483 319
144.44Nathan Weier - FB Official 10/6/23 N10 6100 483 319
136.52Kim Weed - VB Official 10/2/2023 N10 6200 491 319
114.68Dean Pierson - VB Official 10/24/2023 N10 6200 491 319
156.92Rod Pierson - VB Official 10/24/2023 N10 6200 491 319
70.00Parker VB Fund - JV VB Tourn. Entry Fee N10 6200 491 315

150.00Kristin Snell - Activity Tickets Reimb. N10 6900 000 411
197.08Sioux Falls Christian HS - Region CC Exp N10 6900 481 319
80.10SD Motor Vehicle Div.- Bus Plates/Titles N10 2559 000 640

113.00JJ Road Race - Check Reimbursement N10 2529 000 411

1,245.83Physical Therapy - 15.01 hrs. N22 2171 000 319
4,330.94Occupational Therapy - 52.18 hrs. N22 2172 000 319

A
5,576.77

0.00
1

GOODLLC
11/05/2023

GOODCARE, LLC 10052023
10/05/2023Sept. '23 Occupational/Physical Therapy

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,205.16Physical Therapy - 14.52 hrs. N22 2171 000 319
6,178.52Occupational Therapy - 74.44 hrs. N22 2172 000 319

A
7,383.68

0.00
1

GOODLLC
11/05/2023

GOODCARE, LLC 11052023GAR
11/05/2023October 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 8
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

A
527.56

0.00
1

GRAHTIR
10/16/2023

GRAHAM TIRE SF NORTH 202987715
10/06/2023Tires - Silver Van

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 20 of 120



527.56Tires - Silver Van - 4 N10 2559 000 411

379.18Roof Leak above Kitchen - Repair N10 2549 000 323

A
379.18

0.00
1

GUARROO
11/23/2023

GUARANTEE ROOFING & SHEET METAL OF SD 10478
10/24/2023Roof Leak above Kitchen - Repair

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

20.00Fall Event Videographer - 1 N10 6900 000 137

A
20.00

0.00
1

GUIJLAU
11/15/2023

GUIJARRO ALIER, LAURA 11012023
11/01/2023Fall Event Videographer

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

20.00Fall Event Videographer - 1 N10 6900 000 137

A
20.00

0.00
1

HANSJAD
11/15/2023

HANSEN, JADA 11012023
11/01/2023Fall Event Videographer

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

100.00JH VB Official - 10 N10 6200 491 319

A
100.00

0.00
1

HARRASH
11/15/2023

HARRIS, ASHLEY 11012023
11/01/2023JH VB Official

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

899.25Wrestling Singlet - 15 N21 6900 486 479

A
899.25

0.00
1

HAUFMID
11/22/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 132872
10/23/2023Wrestling Singlets

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

359.70Wrestling Singlet - 6 N21 6900 486 479

A
359.70

0.00
1

HAUFMID
11/22/2023

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 132873
10/23/2023Wrestling Singlets

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

20.00Fall Event Videographer - 1 N10 6900 000 137

A
20.00

0.00
1

HERMZAC
11/15/2023

HERMANSON, ZACHARY 11012023
11/01/2023Fall Event Videographer

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 9
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

1,249.64HILLYARD HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605278515PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 21 of 120



29.04Bowl Cleaner - 8 Quarts N10 2549 000 411
246.6460 Gallon Garbage Bags - 4 cases N10 2549 000 411
410.46Towel Roll - 6 cases N10 2549 000 411
102.6250x50 liner Kingkan - 2 cases N10 2549 000 411
163.1240-45 Gallon Garbage Bags - 4 cases N10 2549 000 411
129.00Arsenal Super Shine-all - 4 N10 2549 000 411
168.76Tissues - 4 cases N10 2549 000 411

A 0.00
1

12/01/202310/17/2023Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

133.86Wringer Bucket Combo - 2 each N10 2549 000 411

A
133.86

0.00
1

HILLYARD
12/10/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605288107
10/26/2023Wringer Bucket Combo

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,558.30Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies N10 2549 000 411

A
1,558.30

0.00
1

HILLYARD
12/15/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605292233
10/31/2023Cleaning/Maintenance Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

115.80Arsenal Restroom Cleaner - 4 N10 2549 000 411
52.66Air Freshener 12/case - 2 N10 2549 000 411

A
168.46

0.00
1

HILLYARD
12/16/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 605293788
11/01/2023Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

573.30Maintenance/Repairs N10 2549 000 323

A
573.30

0.00
1

HILLYARD
12/07/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 700563455
10/23/2023Maintenance/Repairs

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

165.90Vacuum Maintenance N10 2549 000 323

A
165.90

0.00
1

HILLYARD
12/23/2023

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 700565514
11/08/2023Vacuum Maintenance

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 10
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

A
40.00

0.00
1

HOSKDAN
11/15/2023

HOSKINS, DAN 11012023
11/01/2023Fall Event Clock/Scoreboard

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Page 22 of 120



40.00Fall Event Clock/Scoreboard - 2 N10 6900 000 134
Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

80.00JH VB Official - 8 N10 6200 491 319

A
80.00

0.00
1

HOVEADD
11/15/2023

HOVE, ADDISON 11012023
11/01/2023JH VB Official

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

40.00Fall Event Clock/Scoreboard - 2 N10 6900 000 134

A
40.00

0.00
1

HOWEBEV
11/15/2023

HOWE, BEVERLY 11012023
11/01/2023Fall Event Clock/Scoreboard

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

150.00Child Abuse Conference- Regis. Reimburse N10 2134 000 315

A
150.00

0.00
1

HOWEELI
11/04/2023

HOWE, ELIZABETH 7619177959
10/05/2023Child Abuse Conference- Regis. Reimburse

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

12.751-Hole Punch - 5 N10 2529 000 411
26.40Padfolio, Letter - 1 box N10 2529 000 411
21.35Kids Scissors - 1 pack N10 1111 000 411

A
60.50

0.00
1

INNOOFF
11/22/2023

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC IN4360262
10/23/2023Office/Classroom Supplies

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

584.44Bus Cameras N10 2559 000 411

A
584.44

0.00
1

INTESEC
11/11/2023

INTELLIPRO SECURITY, LLC 3805
10/12/2023Bus Cameras

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,287.50Sept. 25-29, 2023 Interpreter Services N22 1221 000 319

A
2,287.50

0.00
1

ISILLC
10/17/2023

ISI, LLC 037819
10/03/2023September 2023 Interpreter Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 11
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

A
1,810.00

0.00
1

ISILLC
10/19/2023

ISI, LLC 037871
10/05/2023October 2023 Interpreter Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 23 of 120



1,810.00October 2-5, 2023 Interpreter Services N22 1221 000 319

1,810.00October 10-13, 2023 Interpreter Services N22 1221 000 319

A
1,810.00

0.00
1

ISILLC
10/27/2023

ISI, LLC 037915
10/13/2023October 2023 Interpreter Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,287.50October 16-20, 2023 Interpreter Services N22 1221 000 319

A
2,287.50

0.00
1

ISILLC
11/03/2023

ISI, LLC 037987
10/20/2023October 2023 Interpreter Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,810.00October 23-26, 2023 Interpreter Services N22 1221 000 319

A
1,810.00

0.00
1

ISILLC
11/09/2023

ISI, LLC 038005
10/26/2023October 2023 Interpreter Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,287.50October 30-November 3, 2023 Services N22 1221 000 319

A
2,287.50

0.00
1

ISILLC
11/17/2023

ISI, LLC 038058
11/03/2023October-Novem. 2023 Interpreter Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,625.00License Subscription for IXL - 150 N21 1111 000 422 0.00
1,750.00License Subscription for IXL - 100 N21 1121 000 422 0.00

187130-206
A

4,375.00
0.00

1

IXLLEA
12/02/2023

IXL LEARNING, INC. S479489
11/02/2023License Subscription for IXL

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

7,033.00EV Bus Chargers - Proposal Balance IncompleteN21 2559 000 549 0.00

187130-115
A

7,033.00
0.00

1

JJELEC
11/16/2023

JJ'S ELECTRIC 243
10/16/2023EV Bus Chargers - Proposal Balance

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

159.12Mileage Reimbursement-School Law Seminar N10 2321 000 334

A
159.12

0.00
1

JOHNGUY
11/17/2023

JOHNSON, GUY 10182023
10/18/2023Mileage Reimbursement - Chamberlain

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 12
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 24 of 120



40.00Fall Event Videographer - 2 N10 6900 000 137

A
40.00

0.00
1

JUHLDAN
11/15/2023

JUHL, DANIKA 11012023
11/01/2023Fall Event Videographer

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

80.00JH VB Official - 8 N10 6200 491 319

A
80.00

0.00
1

KOCHKAY
11/15/2023

KOCH, KAYLIN 11012023
11/01/2023JH VB Official

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

50.00Title IX Employee Training N10 1131 000 319

A
50.00

0.00
1

KSBSCH
11/30/2023

KSB SCHOOL LAW 15064
10/31/2023Title IX Employee Training

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

40.50Soccer Awards - 3 Plaques N10 6200 498 411
12.00Shipping & Handling N10 6200 498 411

A
52.50

0.00
1

LASTIMP
11/26/2023

LASTING IMPRESSIONS UNLIMITED, INC. 14163
10/27/2023Soccer Awards

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

6,800.00Tuition N22 1223 000 373 6,800.00
777.00Speech Therapy N22 2152 000 319 777.00

(211.50)Speech Therapy - Contract Discount N22 2152 000 319 (211.50)
906.50Direct Therapy N22 2152 000 319 906.50

(246.75)Direct Therapy - Contract Discount N22 2152 000 319 (246.75)
129.50PT Eval. Low Comp. N22 2152 000 319 129.50
(35.25)PT Eval. Low Comp. - Contract Discount N22 2152 000 319 (35.25)

A

8,119.50

8,119.50
1

LIFESCA

11/20/2023

LIFESCAPE - CHILDREN'S CARE HOSPITAL &
SCHOOL

09302023

10/20/2023September 2023 Services/Tuition
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,104.15Student Breakfast - 928 N51 2562 000 399
13.28Adult Breakfast - 5 N51 2562 000 399

26,113.03Student Lunch - 6,354 N51 2562 000 399

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 13
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

A
32,573.14

0.00
1

LUNCSOL
10/30/2023

LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC. INV-35863
09/30/2023September 2023 Food Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 25 of 120



408.41Adult Lunch - 87 N51 2562 000 399
595.78Head Start Student Lunch - 139 N51 2562 000 399
128.59Head Start Adult Lunch - 30 N51 2562 000 399
86.91Head Start Snack - 80 N51 2562 000 399

316.26Snack Milk - Non-Reimbursable - 974 N51 2562 000 399
412.06A La Carte - Breakfast Extras - 434.50 N51 2562 000 399

3,221.54A La Carte - Snack Food - 3,397 N51 2562 000 399
1,715.23A La Carte - Snack Beverage - 1,808.65 N51 2562 000 399
1,982.05A La Carte - Lunch Extras - 2,090 N51 2562 000 399

165.01Extra Milk Sales - 348 N51 2562 000 399
(4,689.16)Commodity Credit - 4,689.16 N51 2562 000 399

2,040.66Student Breakfast - 900 N51 2562 000 399
10.62Adult Breakfast - 4 N51 2562 000 399

25,722.61Student Lunch - 6,259 N51 2562 000 399
464.74Adult Lunch - 99 N51 2562 000 399
557.21Head Start Student Lunch - 130 N51 2562 000 399
137.16Head Start Adult Lunch - 32 N51 2562 000 399
219.45Head Start Snacks - 202 N51 2562 000 399
273.72Snack Milk - Non-Reimbursable - 843 N51 2562 000 399
363.45A La Carte - Breakfast Extras - 383.25 N51 2562 000 399

4,035.45A La Carte - Snack Food - 4,255.25 N51 2562 000 399
1,549.74A La Carte - Snack Beverage- 1,634.15 N51 2562 000 399
1,614.09A La Carte - Lunch Extras - 1,702 N51 2562 000 399

203.89Extra Milk Sales - 430 N51 2562 000 399
(2,861.66)Commodity Credit - 2,861.66 N51 2562 000 399

A
34,331.13

0.00
1

LUNCSOL
11/30/2023

LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC. INV-36052
10/31/2023October 2023 Food Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

452.12Leak Repair/Maintenance N10 2549 000 323

A
452.12

0.00
1

MJDALSINC
11/05/2023

M. J. DALSIN, INC. 13513
10/06/2023Leak Repair/Maintenance

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

100.00Service to diagnose & repair MacBook Air FinalN10 2227 000 323
389.00Logic Board, M1, 8-core CPU, 7-core GPU FinalN10 2227 000 323

90.00Touch ID FinalN10 2227 000 323

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 14
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

A
592.00

0.00
1

MACDOC
11/16/2023

MAC DOCTORS 00037055
11/01/2023MacBook Air Repair - No Power Issue

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 26 of 120



5.00Cowling, I/O Board FinalN10 2227 000 323
5.00Screw, Common Cowling, 5PK FinalN10 2227 000 323
3.00Shop Supplies FinalN10 2227 000 323

101,905.29Complex Project - Application #6 N41 2535 000 319

A
101,905.29

0.00
1

MAMMSPO
11/09/2023

MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION 10102023-21208-6
10/10/2023Complex Project - Application #6

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

180.60Park Brake Asy, 9" x 3" - 1 N10 2559 000 411
16.25Shipping & Handling N10 2559 000 411

A
196.85

0.00
1

MIDWBUS
11/18/2023

MIDWEST BUS PARTS, INC. 190730
10/19/2023Park Brake

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

673.79Fall 2023 Digital Textbooks N10 1131 000 423

A
673.79

0.00
1

NORTSTA
11/26/2023

NORTHERN STATE UNIVERSITY 45193
10/27/2023Fall 2023 Digital Textbooks

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

17.50Binder - Reimbursement - 1 N10 2529 000 411

A
17.50

0.00
1

NORTNOR
11/10/2023

NORTHRUP, NORINDA 10112023
10/11/2023Binder - Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

56.00Retail Scales - 2 N10 6900 486 319

A
56.00

0.00
1

OFFIWEI
11/23/2023

OFFICE OF WEIGHTS & MEASURES D2408871
10/24/2023Retail Scales

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

95.00Bimonthly Pest Control Services N10 2549 000 319

A
95.00

0.00
1

OLSOPES
11/09/2023

OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIANS 323826
10/10/2023Bimonthly Pest Control Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 15
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

A
80.00

0.00
1

OLSOSYD
11/15/2023

OLSON, SYDNEY 11012023
11/01/2023JH VB Official

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 27 of 120



80.00JH VB Official - 8 N10 6200 491 319

135.18SD Gas Tax N10 2559 000 413
9.66SD Environmental Fee N10 2559 000 413
0.92Federal Oil Spill Tax N10 2559 000 413
0.48Federal Lust Tax N10 2559 000 413

1,066.51E-10 Unleaded 87 - 482.8 Gallons N10 2559 000 413

A
1,212.75

0.00
1

PALIOIL
11/17/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 87703
11/02/2023E-10 Gasoline

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

362.50E-10 Unleaded 87 - 164.1 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
0.16Federal Lust Tax N10 2559 000 413
0.31Federal Oil Spill Tax N10 2559 000 413
3.28SD Environmental Fee N10 2559 000 413

45.95SD Gas Tax N10 2559 000 413

A
412.20

0.00
1

PALIOIL
11/18/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 87704
11/03/2023E-10 Gasoline

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

1,633.84#2 Clear Diesel - 539.4 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
0.54Federal Lust Tax N10 2559 000 413
1.13Federal Oil Spill Tax N10 2559 000 413

151.03SD Clear Diesel Tax N10 2559 000 413
10.79SD Environmental Fee N10 2559 000 413

A
1,797.33

0.00
1

PALIOIL
11/17/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 87705
11/02/2023#2 Clear Diesel

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

23.37Diesel Fuel - 9.428 Gallons N10 2559 000 413

A
23.37

0.00
1

PALIOIL
11/08/2023

PALISADES OIL, CO. 9874-1
10/09/2023Diesel Fuel

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

454.31Propane - Bus #2 - 245.7 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
49.14SD Highway Propane Tax N10 2559 000 413

A
503.45

0.00
1

PALIPRO
11/25/2023

PALISADES PROPANE, CO. 86153
10/26/2023Propane - Bus #2

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 16
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 28 of 120



288.08Propane - Bus #6 - 155.8 Gallons N10 2559 000 413
31.16SD Highway Propane Tax N10 2559 000 413

A
319.24

0.00
1

PALIPRO
11/25/2023

PALISADES PROPANE, CO. 86154
10/26/2023Propane - Bus #6

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

50.00JH VB Official - 5 N10 6200 491 319

A
50.00

0.00
1

PETECHA
11/15/2023

PETERSON, CHARLI 11012023
11/01/2023JH VB Official

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

130.41Postage N10 2529 000 341

A
130.41

0.00
1

PURCPOW
11/21/2023

PITNEY BOWES BANK, INC. PURCHASE POWER 10252023
10/25/2023Postage

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

34.99Remo 6" Ebony Pinstripe Tom Head FinalN10 6900 492 319 0.00

A
34.99

0.00
1

POPPMUS
11/08/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2801640
10/09/2023Repair Instrument

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

60.00Action Scene N10 1121 492 411

A
60.00

0.00
1

POPPMUS
11/11/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2803824
10/12/2023Concert Band Music

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

4.00US Armed Forces Salute - Tenor Sax Part N10 1131 492 411

A
4.00

0.00
1

POPPMUS
11/17/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2806303
10/18/2023Band Music

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

23.99Instrument Repair N10 6900 492 319

A
23.99

0.00
1

POPPMUS
11/22/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2808049
10/23/2023Instrument Repair

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 17
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

A
15.00

0.00
POPPMUS

11/17/2023
POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2811480

11/02/2023Instrument Repair Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 29 of 120



15.00Instrument Repair N10 6900 492 319

1 CC:Check Number:
Detail Description

Check Date:
1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:
Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:
Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

30.00Service Parts - Repair N10 6900 492 319

A
30.00

0.00
1

POPPMUS
11/16/2023

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2811635
11/01/2023Service Parts - Repair

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

2,494.93October 2023 Services - Psychologists N22 2142 000 313
838.98October 2023 Services - Director N22 2710 000 313

A
3,333.91

0.00
1

PRAILAK
11/30/2023

PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE 24024
10/31/2023October 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

243.84Breaker Issue N10 2549 000 323

A

243.84

0.00
1

RESTEQU

10/31/2023

RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR OF SIOUX
FALLS, INC.

12415144

10/31/2023Breaker Issue
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

60.00Fall Event Videographer - 3 N10 6900 000 137

A
60.00

0.00
1

ROBECAM
11/15/2023

ROBERTS, CAMERON 11012023
11/01/2023Fall Event Videographer

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

96.94Lot Grading N10 2549 000 323 96.94

A
96.94

96.94
1

RODNLOW
12/01/2023

RODNEY LOWE CONSTRUCTION 190307
11/01/2023Lot Grading

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

12.00Oral Interp. Entry Fees - 10/27/23 - 2 N10 6900 471 315

A
12.00

0.00
1

ROOSHIG
11/26/2023

ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL ORAL INTERP. 638887
10/27/2023Oral Interp. Entry Fees - 10/27/23

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 18
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

A
320.00

0.00
1

ROTEJAC
11/15/2023

ROTERT, JACKIE 11012023
11/01/2023Fall Event Clock/Scoreboard

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Page 30 of 120



320.00Fall Event Clock/Scoreboard - 16 N10 6900 000 134
Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

90.00JH VB Official - 9 N10 6200 491 319

A
90.00

0.00
1

ROTEMAC
11/15/2023

ROTERT, MACI 11012023
11/01/2023JH VB Official

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

50.00504 Workshop - 11/20/2023 N22 2710 000 315

A
50.00

0.00
1

SASD
11/20/2023

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA 32010
11/20/2023504 Workshop

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

216.06Paper Roll Rainbow - 2 N10 1111 000 411
44.96Plastic Binding 1/2 in. - 2 N10 1111 000 411
40.22Plastic Binding 3/4 in. - 1 N10 1111 000 411

A
301.24

0.00
1

SCHOSPEC
11/26/2023

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC 208133379094
10/27/2023Paper Rolls/Plastic Binding

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

27.95E-Rate Training - Mileage - 54.8 miles N10 2227 000 334

A
27.95

0.00
1

SCHRMAT
11/14/2023

SCHRANK, MATT 11022023
11/02/2023E-Rate Training - Mileage Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

30.00School District Tech. Member- Matt S. IncompleteN10 2227 000 640

187130-208
A

30.00
0.00

1

SDSTE
11/04/2023

SDSTE TFY202324-95
09/15/2023School District Tech. Member- Matt S.

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

20.00Fall Event Videographer - 1 N10 6900 000 137

A
20.00

0.00
1

SIKKAUB
11/15/2023

SIKKINK, AUBREY 11012023
11/01/2023Fall Event Videographer

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 19
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

A
1.09

0.00
1

STURAUT
10/20/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822017472
09/20/2023Teflon Tape

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 31 of 120



1.09Teflon Tape - 1 N10 2559 000 411

32.97Weather Stripping - 3 N10 2559 000 411

A
32.97

0.00
1

STURAUT
11/10/2023

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON 822018434
10/11/2023Weather Stripping

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

60.00JH VB Official - 6 N10 6200 491 319

A
60.00

0.00
1

SWATBRY
11/15/2023

SWATEK, BRYN 11012023
11/01/2023JH VB Official

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

120.00JH VB Official - 12 N10 6200 491 319

A
120.00

0.00
1

SYSAISA
11/15/2023

SYSA, ISABELLA 11012023
11/01/2023JH VB Official

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

4,004.00August 2023 Services N22 1223 000 373

A
4,004.00

0.00
1

TEACSOL
10/30/2023

TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS 7792400025
08/31/2023August 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

11,440.00September 2023 Services N22 1223 000 373

A
11,440.00

0.00
1

TEACSOL
11/29/2023

TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS 7792400026
09/30/2023September 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

11,440.00October 2023 Services N22 1223 000 373

A
11,440.00

0.00
1

TEACSOL
12/30/2023

TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS 7792400027
10/31/2023October 2023 Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

50.00FY24 Related Services - Speech N22 1223 000 373

A
50.00

0.00
1

TEACSOL
12/30/2023

TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS 8032400099
10/31/2023FY24 Related Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 20
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

25.00TEACSOL TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS 8052400032PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Page 32 of 120



25.00FY24 Related Services - Psychology N22 1223 000 373

A 0.00
1

12/30/202310/31/2023FY24 Related Services
CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag
Sequence:

Cost Center ID

0.20Fall Event Videographer - 1 N10 6900 000 137

A
0.20

0.00
1

THOMCOL
11/15/2023

THOMAS, COLEENA 11012023
11/01/2023Fall Event Videographer

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

19.80Fall Event Videographer - 1 N10 6900 000 137

A
19.80

0.00
1

THOMCOL
11/15/2023

THOMAS, COLEENA 11012023-2
11/01/2023Fall Event Videographer

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

169.00'23 Soccer Officiating Services-13 games N10 6200 498 319 169.00

A
169.00

169.00
1

TOMHIL
11/17/2023

TOM HILSENDEGER REFEREE SERVICES 233
10/18/20232023 Soccer Officiating Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

272.91Bus Radios - Maintenance N10 2559 000 319

A
272.91

0.00
1

TWOWAYSOL
10/14/2023

TWO WAY SOLUTIONS, INC. 131133
10/04/2023Bus Radios

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

299.00Licensing Renewal N10 2559 000 411

A
299.00

0.00
1

TWOWAYSOL
11/10/2023

TWO WAY SOLUTIONS, INC. 131250
10/31/2023Licensing Renewal

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

90.00JH VB Official - 9 N10 6200 491 319

A
90.00

0.00
1

WAGNALE
11/15/2023

WAGNER, ALEAH 11012023
11/01/2023JH VB Official

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 21
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

A
20.00

0.00
1

WALTCON
11/15/2023

WALTMAN, CONNER 11012023
11/01/2023Fall Event Videographer

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

Page 33 of 120



20.00Fall Event Videographer - 1 N10 6900 000 137

686.75November Garbage & Recycling Services N10 2542 018 321

A
686.75

0.00
1

WASTMAN
12/03/2023

WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 7212019-1762-3
10/31/2023November Garbage & Recycling Services

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

3,777.00Electric Bus Insurance Premium N10 192

A
3,777.00

0.00
1

WRIGSPE
11/17/2023

WRIGHT SPECIALTY PREMIUM TRUST 329006
10/24/2023Electric Bus Insurance Premium

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

383.21916 Dows St. Sept-Oct. 2023 Electricity N10 2542 015 321

AP
383.21

0.00
92951 11/15/20231

XCELENE
11/15/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1070699063

Automatic Payment
10/24/2023916 Dows St. Sept-Oct. 2023 Electricity

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

196.26409 1st St. Sept-Oct. 2023 Electricity N10 2542 015 321

AP
196.26

0.00
92951 11/15/20231

XCELENE
11/15/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1070700610

Automatic Payment
10/24/2023409 1st St. Sept-Oct. 2023 Electricity

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

968.14700 Nordstrom Ave. Sept-Oct. 2023 Elect. N10 2542 015 321

AP
968.14

0.00
92951 11/15/20231

XCELENE
11/15/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1070707423

Automatic Payment
10/24/2023700 Nordstrom Ave. Sept-Oct. 2023 Elect.

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

6,633.21401 Main Ave. Sept-Oct. 2023 Electricity N10 2542 015 321

AP
6,633.21

0.00
92951 11/15/20231

XCELENE
11/15/2023

XCEL ENERGY 1070709644

Automatic Payment
10/24/2023401 Main Ave. Sept-Oct. 2023 Electricity

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

20.00Fall Event Videographer - 1 N10 6900 000 137

A
20.00

0.00
1

ZWEEAVE
11/15/2023

ZWEEP, AVERY 11012023
11/01/2023Fall Event Videographer

CC:Check Number:
Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:
PO Number:

Due Date:
Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount
Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full
Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:
Cost Center ID

319,179.258,443.47Report 1099 Total: Report Total:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 22
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Invoice Listing - Detail
Posted - All; Processing Month 11/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 34 of 120



Garretson School District #49-4
Imprest Checks
October 2023
Vendor Name Vendor Description Amount

GENERAL FUND
Big East Conference Oral Interp. Tournament Entries $25.00
Blegen, Michael Volleyball Official - 10/2/2023 $119.72
Bosch, Randi Volleyball Official - 10/20/2023 $129.38
Brandon Valley High School Oral Interp. Entries $24.00
Brookings Speech & Debate Fall Festival Oral Interp. Entries $15.00
Buchholz, Kelsey Praxis Test - Reimbursement $138.06
Cash Big East Conference Choir Registration Fees $70.00
Cash Choir Registration Fees/Meal Money $66.00
Cash All-State Choir Meal Money $420.00
Christensen, Jill Volleyball Official - 10/5/2023 $163.04
Division of Criminal Investigation Background Check $43.25
Duncanson, Brian Soccer Official - 9/30/2023 $102.24
Fiest, Daniel Volleyball Official - 10/20/2023 $120.08
First Dakota Indemnity Co. Policy Term 7/1/2022-7/1/2023 - Insurance Adjustment $3,164.00
Hesler, Louis Soccer Official - 9/30/2023 $126.10
Jesse James Road Race World Strides Check - Reimbursement $113.00
Koerner, Herbie Football Official - 10/6/2023 $133.28
Lee, Trevor Soccer Official - 9/30/2023 $74.32
Parker Volleyball Fund Junior Varsity Volleyball Tournament Entry Fee $70.00
Pierson, Dean Volleyball Official - 10/24/2023 $114.68
Pierson, Rod Volleyball Official - 10/24/2023 $156.92
Reinesch, Trevor Football Official - 10/6/2023 $137.24
Reisdorfer, Jason Volleyball Official - 10/10/2023 $120.80
Rook, Brian Volleyball Official - 10/10/2023 $177.32
Sioux Falls Christian High School Region 2A Cross Country Meet Expenses $197.08
Snell, Kristin Activity Tickets - Reimbursement $150.00
Soulek, Ty Football Official - 10/6/2023 $151.28
South Dakota Motor Vehicle Division Electric Buses - Plate/Title Fees $80.10
Stitz, Jill Volleyball Official - 10/5/2023 $122.60
Weber, Doug Football Official - 10/6/2023 $189.26
Weed, Kim Volleyball Official - 10/2/2023 $136.52
Weier, Nathan Football Official - 10/6/2023 $144.44

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $6,994.71

TOTAL IMPREST CHECKS $6,994.71

Page 35 of 120



2 2Checking Account:
10/05/2023 278.704 FIRST BANK & TRUSTFIRSBANCCAutomatic PaymentCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date
09/26/2023 112.3071 415 781Infinite Campus- Lunch Account Payment09262023-3566-3
09/26/2023 166.4071 415 780Wendy's Flowers - Flowers09262023-6569-2

10/03/202322833 CheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/03/2023 80.1022834 SOUTH DAKOTA MOTOR VEHICLE
DIVISION

SDMOTOVEHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date
10/02/2023 30.0071 415 800New Buses - Title Fees (3)10022023
10/02/2023 50.1071 415 800New Buses - Plate Fees (3)10022023

10/12/2023 119.7222835 MICHAEL BLEGENBLEGMICCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/02/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official- 10/2 - v. Elkton-LB10022023
10/02/2023 9.7271 415 800Mileage - Rider - 54 miles10022023

10/12/2023 136.0022836 CASHCASHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/04/2023 46.0071 415 800Meal Money- 4 Students/1 Staff Member10042023
10/04/2023 20.0071 415 800Registration Fees - 4 Students10042023
10/16/2023 70.0071 415 800BEC Choir- Registration Fees- 5 students10162023

10/12/2023 163.0422837 JILL CHRISTENSENCHRIJILCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/05/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 10/5/23- v. Canton10052023
10/05/2023 53.0471 415 800Mileage - Driver - 104 miles10052023

10/12/2023 102.2422838 BRIAN DUNCANSONDUNCBRICheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/30/2023 90.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 9/30/23 v. Groton09302023
09/30/2023 12.2471 415 800Mileage - Driver - 24 miles09302023

10/12/2023 3,164.0022839 FIRST DAKOTA INDEMNITY CO.FIRSDAKCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/10/2023 3,164.0071 415 800Policy Term - 7/1/2022-7/1/20233710929

10/12/2023 880.5422840 GARRETSON FOOD CENTERGARRFOOCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

06/07/2023 69.5671 415 701FFA Summer Meeting - Meal Supplies06072023
06/12/2023 80.4271 415 701FFA Summer Program - Equip./Supplies06122023
06/13/2023 32.7771 415 701FFA Summer Program - Equip./Supplies06132023

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 36 of 120



2 2Checking Account:
06/14/2023 25.3671 415 701FFA Float Building - Supplies06142023
07/25/2023 31.1471 415 701FFA Officer Retreat - Supplies07252023
08/22/2023 43.0071 415 715Concession Supplies08222023
08/24/2023 244.3271 415 715Concession Supplies08242023
08/24/2023 14.9771 415 715Water08242023-1
08/29/2023 65.4771 415 701FFA Parent/Member Meeting Snacks08292023
09/04/2023 3.6971 415 711Ice for Homecoming Activity09042023
09/04/2023 11.0771 415 711Ice for Homecoming Activity09042023-1
09/05/2023 11.2371 415 719Donuts for FCA09052023
09/05/2023 8.3471 415 715Hot Dog Buns - 509052023-2
09/08/2023 35.8871 415 715Hot Dog Buns - 1209082023
09/08/2023 4.9971 415 715Water09082023-2
09/08/2023 9.9871 415 715Water09082023-3
09/11/2023 26.6371 415 701Water/Treats for FFA Meeting09112023
09/12/2023 30.3271 415 715Hot Dog Buns - 809122023
09/12/2023 8.4971 415 715Salsa - 109122023
09/12/2023 15.2871 415 715Zip Storage Bags - 209122023
09/14/2023 3.2971 415 715Water09142023
09/19/2023 18.9571 415 715Hot Dog Buns - 509192023
09/19/2023 10.1771 415 715Slow Cook Liners - 309192023
09/19/2023 9.3871 415 715Water09192023-2
09/25/2023 22.7471 415 715Hot Dog Buns - 609252023
09/27/2023 30.3271 415 715Hot Dog Buns - 809272023
09/27/2023 8.0971 415 715Ketchup - 109272023
09/27/2023 4.6971 415 715Water - 109272023

10/12/2023 393.0022841 GARRETSON PTOGARRPTOCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/28/2023 393.0071 415 783Concessions - VB 9/28/23 - 40%09282023

10/12/2023 126.1022842 LOUIS HESLERHESLLOUCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/30/2023 70.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 9/30/23 v. Groton09302023
09/30/2023 56.1071 415 800Mileage - Driver - 110 miles09302023

10/12/2023 133.2822843 HERBIE KOERNERKOERHERCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/06/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 10/6/202310062023
10/06/2023 8.2871 415 800Mileage - Rider - 46 miles10062023

10/12/2023 74.3222844 TREVOR LEELEETRECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/30/2023 70.0071 415 800Soccer Official - 9/30/23 v. Groton09302023

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 37 of 120



2 2Checking Account:
09/30/2023 4.3271 415 800Mileage - Rider - 24 miles09302023

10/12/2023 47,515.7022845 NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOLNORTPLACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/04/2023 47,515.7071 415 716November 2023 Insurance Billing09282023

10/12/2023 767.1022846 NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOLNORTPLAVISCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/04/2023 767.1071 415 716November 2023 Insurance Billing09282023

10/12/2023 137.2422847 TREVOR REINESCHREINTRECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/06/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 10/6/202310062023
10/06/2023 12.2471 415 800Mileage - Rider - 68 miles10062023

10/12/2023 120.8022848 JASON REISDORFERREISJASCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/10/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 10/10/202310102023
10/10/2023 10.8071 415 800Mileage - Rider - 60 miles10102023

10/12/2023 177.3222849 BRIAN ROOKROOKBRICheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/10/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 10/10/202310102023
10/10/2023 67.3271 415 800Mileage - Driver - 132 miles10102023

10/12/2023 151.2822850 TY SOULEKSOULTYCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/06/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 10/6/202310062023
10/06/2023 26.2871 415 800Mileage - Rider - 146 miles10062023

10/12/2023 308.8322851 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE COMPANYSTANLIFCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/04/2023 308.8371 415 716November 2023 Insurance Billing09282023

10/12/2023 122.6022852 JILL STITZSTITJILCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/05/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 10/5/23- v. Canton10052023
10/05/2023 12.6071 415 800Mileage - Rider - 70 miles10052023

10/12/2023 49.3822853 SUNSHINE FOODSSUNSFOOCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

09/06/2023 49.3871 415 706Candy/Coffee Supplies0887

10/12/2023 189.2622854 DOUG WEBERWEBEDOUCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/06/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 10/6/202310062023

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 38 of 120



2 2Checking Account:
10/06/2023 64.2671 415 800Mileage - Driver - 126 miles10062023

10/12/2023 136.5222855 KIM WEEDWEEDKIMCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/02/2023 26.5271 415 800Mileage - Driver - 52 miles10022023
10/02/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official- 10/2- vs. Elkton-LB10022023

10/12/2023 144.4422856 NATHAN WEIERWEIENATCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/06/2023 125.0071 415 800Football Official - 10/6/202310062023
10/06/2023 19.4471 415 800Mileage - Rider - 108 miles10062023

10/12/2023 25.0022857 BIG EAST CONFERENCEBIGEASTCONCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/09/2023 30.0071 415 800Oral Interp. Tournament Entries - 5630585
10/09/2023 (5.00)71 415 800BEC Oral Interp. Entries - CREDIT (1)630585-2

10/12/2023 36.0022858 BVHS ORAL INTERPBVHSORACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/14/2023 36.0071 415 800Oral Interp. Entries - 4628602
10/12/2023 (36.00)71 415 800Oral Interp. Entries - 4V*628602

10/12/2023 24.0022859 BVHS ORAL INTERPBVHSORACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/14/2023 (12.00)71 415 800Oral Interp. Entries - CREDIT628602-2
10/10/2023 36.0071 415 800Oral Interp Entries - 4628602-3

10/20/2023 1,388.2422860 AFLACAFLACCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/12/2023 1,388.2471 415 718October 2023 Insurance Premium Billing593163

10/20/2023 15.0022861 BROOKINGS SPEECH & DEBATEBROOSPECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/23/2023 15.0071 415 800Fall Festival Oral Interp. Inv. Entries636958

10/20/2023 420.0022862 CASHCASHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/26/2023 120.0071 415 800Meal Money - All State Choir - Staff (1)10262023
10/26/2023 300.0071 415 800Meal Money- All State Choir-Students (4)10262023

10/20/2023 50.0022863 HEIDI COSTELLOCOSTHEICheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/13/2023 50.0071 415 724Flowers - Reimbursement4466

10/20/2023 4,458.0022864 DELTA DENTAL OF SDDELTDENCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 39 of 120



2 2Checking Account:
10/20/2023 4,458.0071 415 716November 2023 Insurance Billing1893408

10/20/2023 43.2522865 DIVISION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONDIVOFCRICheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/17/2023 43.2571 415 800Background Check10172023

10/20/2023 194.4522866 HORACE MANN COMPANIESHORACEMAN1CheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/05/2023 194.4571 415 718November 2023 Premium Payment10052023

10/20/2023 113.0022867 JESSE JAMES ROAD RACEJESSJAMROACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/14/2023 113.0071 415 800World Strides Check - Reimburse10142023

10/20/2023 58.5822868 ALYSHA KIENTOPFKIENALYCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/12/2023 33.0971 415 701Stamps/Postage/Thank You's - Reimburse183
10/16/2023 25.4971 415 701Paint/Paint Brushes for October Meeting6923

10/20/2023 197.0822869 SIOUX FALLS CHRISTIAN HIGH SCHOOLSIOUFALCHRCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/11/2023 197.0871 415 800Region 2A Cross Country Meet Expenses10112023

10/20/2023 150.0022870 KRISTIN SNELLSNELKRICheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/17/2023 150.0071 415 800Activity Tickets - Reimburse10172023

10/27/2023 129.3822871 RANDI BOSCHBOSCRANCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/20/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 10/20/202310202023
10/20/2023 19.3871 415 800Mileage - Driver - 38 miles10202023

10/27/2023 138.0622872 KELSEY BUCHHOLZBUCHKELCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/24/2023 138.0671 415 800Praxis Test - Math Certification- Reimb.10242023

10/27/2023 554.9022873 CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING CO.CASHWACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/13/2023 12.8771 415 705Pop Tarts Strawberry 6 2 ct. - 313972964
10/13/2023 130.1471 415 705Trolli Sour Brite Crawlers 18 2 oz. - 613972964
10/13/2023 11.7571 415 706Delivery Fee13972964
10/13/2023 13.7471 415 706Pop Tarts Cinnamon 6 2 ct. - 313972964
10/13/2023 130.1471 415 706Trolli Sour Brite Crawlers 18 2 oz. - 613972964
10/13/2023 162.5671 415 715Tortilla Round Chips 28 3 oz. - 813972964
10/13/2023 93.7071 415 715Paper Food Tray 4 250 ct. - 213972964

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 40 of 120



2 2Checking Account:
10/27/2023 120.0822874 DANIEL FIESTFIESDANCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date
10/20/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 10/20/202310202023
10/20/2023 10.0871 415 800Mileage - Rider - 56 miles10202023

10/27/2023 226.0022875 GARRETSON FOOD PANTRYGARFOOPANCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/21/2023 226.0071 415 701Donation from Scare Away Hunger10212023

10/27/2023 148.0022876 NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATIONNATIFFACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/16/2023 120.0071 415 701Official Men's Jacket - 2MDS310429
10/16/2023 32.0071 415 701FFA Pattern Zipper Tie - 2MDS310429
10/16/2023 126.0071 415 701Garment Bag - 7MDS310429
10/16/2023 35.0071 415 701FFA Wooden Hanger - 7MDS310429
10/16/2023 32.0071 415 701Shipping/HandlingMDS310429
10/16/2023 (263.00)71 415 701Gift Card RedemptionMDS310429
10/24/2023 60.0071 415 701Official Men's Jacket - 1MDS311609
10/24/2023 6.0071 415 701Shipping/HandlingMDS311609

10/27/2023 70.0022877 PARKER VOLLEYBALL FUNDPARKVOLCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/21/2023 70.0071 415 800JV Volleyball Tournament Entry Fee10212023

10/27/2023 114.6822878 DEAN PIERSONPIERDEACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/24/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 10/24/202310242023
10/24/2023 4.6871 415 800Mileage - Rider - 26 miles10242023

10/27/2023 156.9222879 ROD PIERSONPIERRODCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:
Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

10/24/2023 110.0071 415 800Volleyball Official - 10/24/202310242023
10/24/2023 46.9271 415 800Mileage - Driver - 92 miles10242023

64,266.132*Denotes Expensed Invoice Item Checking Account ID: Total without Voids:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6
11/09/2023 9:50 AM

Detail Check Register
Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: JDS

Page 41 of 120



Garretson School District No. 49-4
Payroll Report
Fiscal Year 2023-2024

Code August 2023 September 2023 October 2023 July 2023 - October 2023

GENERAL FUND

10-1111-000-111 Elementary Instruction - Certified ($0.06) $69,793.10 $69,274.66 $139,067.70
10-1111-000-119 Elementary Instruction - Other Compensation $5,618.70 $5,618.70
10-1111-000-120 Elementary Instruction - Substitutes $1,431.75 $1,973.24 $3,404.99
10-1111-000-142 Elementary Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $0.00
10-1111-009-111 Elementary Instruction - Class Size Reduction $0.02 $2,945.48 $2,945.48 $5,890.98
10-1111-011-111 Elementary Instruction - G5 Certified $0.01 $3,496.86 $3,496.86 $6,993.73
10-1121-000-111 Middle School Instruction - Certified ($0.01) $35,891.94 $35,420.23 $71,312.16
10-1121-000-119 Middle School Instruction - Other Compensation $0.00
10-1121-000-120 Middle School Instruction - Substitutes $301.42 $953.25 $1,254.67
10-1121-000-142 Middle School Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $0.00
10-1131-000-111 Secondary Instruction - Certified $51,432.05 $50,653.88 $102,085.93
10-1131-000-114 Secondary Instruction - Classified $65.80 $3,885.81 $3,687.10 $7,638.71
10-1131-000-119 Secondary Instruction - Other Compensation $889.14 $934.60 $3,823.74
10-1131-000-120 Secondary Instruction - Substitutes $904.26 $1,068.98 $1,973.24
10-1131-000-130 Secondary Instruction - Overtime $0.00
10-1131-000-142 Secondary Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $0.00
10-1273-000-111 Title I A - Instruction - Certified - Non-Federal $0.01 $2,284.86 $2,284.86 $4,569.73
10-1273-000-119 Title I A - Other Compensation $0.00
10-1273-000-120 Title I A - Substitutes $0.00
10-1273-006-111 Title I A - Instruction - Certified - Federal $1,904.10 $1,904.10 $3,808.20
10-1273-006-112 Title I A - Instructional Aides $0.00
10-1299-000-111 Garretson Academy - Certified Instructor $2,990.85 $2,990.85
10-1299-000-112 Garretson Academy - Educational Supervisor $3,029.03 $3,029.03
10-1299-000-119 Garretson Academy - Other Compensation $0.00
10-1299-000-120 Garretson Academy - Substitutes $0.00
10-2121-000-111 Middle School/Secondary Instruction Guidance - Certified $11,083.20 $11,082.18 $22,165.38
10-2121-000-119 Middle School/Secondary Instruction Guidance - Other Compensation $545.91 $545.90 $1,091.81
10-2122-000-111 Elementary Instruction Guidance - Certified ($42.19) $6,389.17 $6,388.06 $12,720.69
10-2122-000-119 Elementary Instruction - Other Compensation ($1.78) $274.49 $274.48 $546.59
10-2134-000-319 School Nurse - Professional Services $586.86 $1,180.84 $1,053.47 $2,930.58
10-2212-000-119 Instruction & Curriculum Development - Other Compensation $0.00
10-2212-000-120 Instruction & Curriculum Development - Substitutes $0.00
10-2213-000-119 Instructional Staff Training - Other Compensation $0.00
10-2213-000-120 Instructional Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00
10-2213-009-119 Instructional Staff Training - Other Compensation - Grant $0.00
10-2213-009-120 Instructional Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00
10-2214-012-119 Title 1003 Staff Training - Other Compensation $0.00
10-2214-012-120 Title 1003 Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00
10-2222-000-112 Library - Educational Assistants $4,078.34 $4,431.05 $8,509.39
10-2222-000-120 Library - Substitutes $0.00
10-2227-000-111 Technology - Certified $7,180.28 $7,573.52 $7,180.28 $29,114.36
10-2227-000-119 Technology - Other Compensation $600.00
10-2311-000-113 Board of Education - Salaries $0.00
10-2314-000-399 School Board/Opt Out Election - Election Board $0.00
10-2321-000-113 Office of the Superintendent - Certified $12,756.58 $12,759.26 $12,759.26 $51,031.68
10-2321-000-119 Office of the Superintendent - Other Compensation $613.86 $614.04 $614.04 $3,055.80
10-2410-000-113 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Certified $8,383.42 $8,383.42 $8,383.42 $33,029.34
10-2410-000-114 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Classified $1,610.44 $2,671.14 $2,486.53 $6,847.03
10-2410-000-119 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Other Compensation $600.00 $600.00
10-2410-000-120 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Substitutes $0.00
10-2410-000-130 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Overtime $47.43 $278.32 $15.92 $341.67
10-2410-000-142 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Sick Leave Payback $0.00
10-2410-000-399 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Contracted Services $0.00
10-2411-000-113 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Certified $7,611.96 $7,611.96 $7,611.96 $29,943.50
10-2411-000-114 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Classified $1,610.49 $2,671.15 $2,486.54 $6,847.16
10-2411-000-119 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Other Compensation $600.00 $600.00

Page 42 of 120



10-2411-000-120 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Substitutes $0.00
10-2411-000-130 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Overtime $47.41 $278.35 $15.90 $341.66
10-2529-000-113 Business Manager $7,657.42 $7,657.42 $7,657.42 $30,629.68
10-2529-000-114 Business Office - Classified $2,347.41 $4,489.92 $3,968.99 $11,243.90
10-2529-000-119 Business Office - Other Compensation $600.00
10-2529-000-130 Business Office - Overtime $233.44 $244.93 $478.37
10-2549-000-114 Operation and Maintenance - Classified $22,670.14 $21,750.24 $16,426.55 $81,590.30
10-2549-000-120 Operation and Maintnenace - Temporary $6,388.27 $391.19 $878.49 $12,206.03
10-2549-000-130 Operation and Maintenance - Overtime $1,025.40 $496.74 $480.82 $2,408.65
10-2549-000-323 Operation and Maintenance - Repairs & Maintenance $1,806.06 $2,800.06
10-2559-000-114 Transportation - Classified $6,427.05 $14,330.87 $13,302.24 $41,101.78
10-2559-000-120 Transportation - Temporary $0.00
10-404 Contracts Payable $274,366.20
10-457 Benefits Payable $67,586.53
10-6100-***-111 Male Co-Curricular - Certified $330.78 $6,415.31 $1,181.80 $8,258.67
10-6100-000-114 Male Co-Curricular - Classified $0.00
10-6100-***-119 Male Co-Curricular - Other Compensation $0.00
10-6100-000-120 Male Co-Curricular - Temporary $0.00
10-6100-***-319 Male Co-Curricular - Officials and Professional & Tech. $0.00
10-6200-***-111 Female Co-Curricular - Certified $523.82 $2,965.51 $2,948.02 $6,961.17
10-6200-000-114 Female Co-Curricular - Classified $0.00
10-6200-***-119 Female Co-Curricular - Other Compensation $0.00
10-6200-000-120 Female Co-Curricular - Temporary $0.00
10-6200-***-319 Female Co-Curricular - Officials and Professional & Tech. $0.00
10-6500-000-114 Transportation - Co-Curricular Activities $463.72 $1,112.50 $2,101.30 $3,677.52
10-6900-000-111 Assistant Athletic Director - Certified $3,044.76 $3,044.76 $3,044.76 $12,179.04
10-6900-***-111 Combined Co-Curricular - Certified $240.07 $4,665.62 $4,593.96 $9,739.73
10-6900-000-114 Combined Co-Curricular - Classified $48.50 $48.50
10-6900-000-13* Official Book/Ticket Selling/Clock & Scoreboard/Etc. $0.00
10-6900-490-114 JR Class/Conc. - Classified Wages $0.00

     Total General Fund $98,408.07 $312,136.43 $301,600.92 $1,141,548.66

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

22-1221-000-111 Special Education Instructional Services - Certified $510.33 $8,126.99 $8,127.00 $17,485.86
22-1221-000-112 Special Education Instructional Services - Classified $200.71 $26,294.58 $26,042.00 $53,016.19
22-1221-000-119 Special Education Instructional Services - Other Compensation $1,893.53 $1,893.53
22-1221-000-120 Special Education Instructional Services - Substitutes $1,205.69 $2,217.58 $3,423.27
22-1221-000-130 Special Education Instructional Services - Overtime $148.83 $148.83
22-1221-611-111 Special Education Instructional Services - Certified Federal ($358.82) $7,731.50 $7,731.50 $14,754.80
22-1221-611-112 Special Education Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $0.00
22-1221-611-120 Special Education Instructional Services - Substitutes $452.13 $150.71 $602.84
22-1226-000-111 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Certified $517.25 $2,800.08 $2,800.08 $6,735.04
22-1226-000-112 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $9.46 $412.63 $446.14 $868.23
22-1226-000-119 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Other Compensation $0.00
22-1226-000-120 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Substitutes $0.00
22-1226-619-111 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Certified Federal $73.50 $374.88 $374.88 $927.17
22-1227-000-111 Birth to Three Services - Certified $0.00
22-2152-000-111 Speech Therapy Services - Certified $5,215.99 $5,225.88 $10,441.87
22-2152-000-119 Speech Therapy Services - Other Compensation $0.00
22-2710-000-113 Special Education Admin. - Director $3,908.97 $3,894.12 $3,894.12 $15,361.48
22-2710-000-119 Special Education Admin. - Other Compensation $600.00 $600.00
22-2736-000-114 Special Education - Transportation $0.00
22-404 Contracts Payable $36,760.54
22-457 Benefits Payable $10,385.36

     Total Special Education Fund $5,461.40 $58,550.95 $57,009.89 $171,511.48

DRIVER'S EDUCATION FUND

53-1132-000-114 Driver's Education - Salaries $0.00
   Total Driver's Education Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

PRESCHOOL FUND

54-1141-000-111 Preschool Instructional Services - Certified $723.43 $5,145.88 $5,145.88 $11,015.19

Page 43 of 120



54-1141-000-112 Preschool Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $85.09 $3,713.72 $4,015.06 $7,813.87
54-1141-000-114 Preschool Instructional Services - Classified $0.00
54-1141-000-119 Preschool Instructional Services - Other Compensation $0.00
54-1141-000-130 Preschool Instructional Services - Overtime $157.57 $75.68 $233.25
54-404 Contracts Payable $7,501.11
54-457 Benefits Payable $2,185.49

    Total Preschool Fund $808.52 $9,017.17 $9,236.62 $28,748.91

GRAND TOTAL $104,677.99 $379,704.55 $367,847.43 $1,341,809.05

General Fund - Gross Salaries $217,801.71 $253,841.90 $244,145.35 $923,210.40
General Fund - Social Security/Medicare $15,683.82 $18,455.35 $17,508.70 $66,245.09
General Fund - South Dakota Retirement $12,450.61 $14,055.25 $13,535.83 $51,786.03
General Fund - Group Insurance $23,447.32 $27,677.46 $26,411.04 $100,307.14

Total General Fund $269,383.46 $312,136.43 $301,600.92 $1,141,548.66

Special Education Fund - Gross Salaries $23,263.58 $45,386.26 $43,767.77 $135,410.33
Special Education Fund - Social Security/Medicare $1,456.45 $3,205.98 $2,968.51 $9,112.58
Special Education Fund - South Dakota Retirement $1,352.44 $2,581.22 $2,452.96 $7,760.33
Special Education Fund - Group Insurance $2,961.81 $5,483.96 $7,820.65 $19,228.24

Total Special Education Fund $29,034.28 $58,550.95 $57,009.89 $171,511.48

Driver's Education Fund - Gross Salaries $0.00
Driver's Education Fund - Social Security/Medicare $0.00

Total Driver's Education Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Preschool Fund - Gross Salaries $4,497.45 $7,074.15 $6,912.63 $22,234.79
Preschool Fund - Social Security/Medicare $312.39 $496.84 $478.76 $1,543.25
Preschool Fund - South Dakota Retirement $229.53 $424.45 $414.74 $1,293.76
Preschool Fund - Group Insurance $612.45 $1,021.73 $1,430.49 $3,677.11

Total Preschool Fund $5,651.82 $9,017.17 $9,236.62 $28,748.91

GRAND TOTAL $304,069.56 $379,704.55 $367,847.43 $1,341,809.05

Page 44 of 120



1 1
October 2023 General Fund Account Bank Recon. 10/2023Processing Month:Batch Description:

Checking Account:

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
10/31/2023 1,816,658.30Statement Balance

Outstanding Checks

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
02/14/2022 101.75DEFENSE SOAP, LLC50226

04/11/2022 300.00PRAIRIE REPORTING50434

11/14/2022 10.00CHARLI PETERSON50951

11/14/2022 10.00MACI ROTERT50957

06/12/2023 250.00JACOB BERG51415

06/12/2023 47.05NORA ROSS51453

09/11/2023 230.00SOUTH DAKOTA COUNSELING ASSOCIATION51675

09/11/2023 131.20DERRICK VANDER WAAL51680

10/13/2023 50.95MN DEPT. OF REVENUE51759

10/13/2023 120.14STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER51760

10/30/2023 100.00AMERICAN GENERAL LIFE INSURANCE51764

10/30/2023 855.00HORACE MANN51767

10/30/2023 300.00HORACE MANN51768

10/30/2023 49.67MN DEPT. OF REVENUE51769

10/30/2023 120.14STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER51770

2,675.90Total:

Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
06/30/2021 (2,819.66)Annual Report Adj.

06/30/2022 9,319.00ELO7

06/20/2022 11.59CD Interest Earned

6,510.93Total:

1,820,493.33

1,301,198.77

336,805.58

3,835.03

(112.40)

1,820,493.33

(247,114.62)

77,639.04

1,816,658.30 0.00
Difference

Cleared Void Total:

Cleared Checks Total:
Cleared Direct Deposit Total:

Cleared Cash Receipt Total:

Cash Account BalanceOutstanding Total

Cleared Sales Journal Total:

Cleared Automatic Payment Total:

Cleared Manual Journal Entries Total:

Statement Balance Balance on Books

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
11/01/2023 2:22 PM

Check Reconciliation Report
Batch Description October 2023 General Fund Account Bank Recon. User ID: JDS

Page 45 of 120



2 2
October 2023 Custodial Fund Account Bank Recon. 10/2023Processing Month:Batch Description:

Checking Account:

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
10/31/2023 89,581.02Statement Balance

Outstanding Checks

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
04/20/2022 50.00JAYDA SNEDEKER22192

08/25/2023 128.14NATHAN BEELER22749

08/25/2023 152.44BLAKE BENDT22750

08/25/2023 51.68KAYLI COBURN22754

09/11/2023 75.00LUVERNE PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT22785

09/20/2023 100.00DELL RAPIDS SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-322805

09/20/2023 151.20DERRICK VANDER WAAL22817

10/12/2023 126.10LOUIS HESLER22842

10/12/2023 137.24TREVOR REINESCH22847

10/12/2023 151.28TY SOULEK22850

10/20/2023 1,388.24AFLAC22860

10/27/2023 129.38RANDI BOSCH22871

10/27/2023 138.06KELSEY BUCHHOLZ22872

10/27/2023 554.90CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING CO.22873

10/27/2023 120.08DANIEL FIEST22874

10/27/2023 226.00GARRETSON FOOD PANTRY22875

10/27/2023 148.00NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION22876

10/27/2023 70.00PARKER VOLLEYBALL FUND22877

10/27/2023 114.68DEAN PIERSON22878

10/27/2023 156.92ROD PIERSON22879

4,169.34Total:

Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description
06/30/2021 65.00W/O Flex ACH

06/30/2021 (474.60)W/O Outstanding Dep.

04/25/2022 34.65Credit Memo - Credit #CM112518

06/30/2021 22,150.00Cash

05/19/2022 59.0005/19/2022 WW Credit Memo - #CM114542

06/20/2022 1.03CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.04CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 2.50CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.00CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 25.33CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 1.05CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 16.17CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 16.12CD Interest Earned

06/20/2022 16.21CD Interest Earned

06/22/2022 25.19CD Interest Earned

06/22/2022 4.26CD Interest Earned

21,943.95Total:

107,355.6317,774.61 107,355.6389,581.02 0.00
DifferenceCash Account BalanceOutstanding TotalStatement Balance Balance on Books

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1
11/01/2023 12:06 PM

Check Reconciliation Report
Batch Description October 2023 Custodial Fund Account Bank Recon. User ID: JDS

Page 46 of 120



Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2
11/01/2023 12:06 PM

Check Reconciliation Report
Batch Description October 2023 Custodial Fund Account Bank Recon. User ID: JDS

71,105.51

113,737.01
(1,582.21)

278.70

36.00Cleared Void Total:

Cleared Checks Total:
Cleared Direct Deposit Total:

Cleared Cash Receipt Total:

Cleared Sales Journal Total:

Cleared Automatic Payment Total:

Cleared Manual Journal Entries Total:

Page 47 of 120



*****************EXCLUDE-General
9213 1.5370 EX 0.000   26 1 2410

GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND

  INTEREST CHECKING                          NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                 91
  ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0057   Statement Dates  10/02/23 thru 10/31/23
  PREVIOUS BALANCE               89,405.78   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         30
     54 DEPOSITS              1,647,404.57   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE       759,868.23
     79 CHECKS/DEBITS         1,559,277.77   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL        759,868.23
  SERVICE CHARGE                       .00   Interest Earned                  156.14
  INTEREST PAID                     156.14   Annual Percentage Yield Earned     0.25%
  NEW BALANCE                   177,688.72   2023 Interest Paid               624.51

                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total
                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date

   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00

   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
  10/02     Transfer from x0131 to x0057            1,300,000.00
  10/02     Deposit                                       309.95
  10/02     Deposit                                       348.50
  10/03     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   195.44
            1043575881   23/10/03
            TRACE# -242071758819582
  10/03     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 1,810.12
            1043575881   23/10/03

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

1 of 15

Page 48 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
            TRACE# -242071758814939
  10/04     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   183.30
            1043575881   23/10/04
            TRACE# -242071758164313
  10/04     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   402.23
            1043575881   23/10/04
            TRACE# -242071758173137
  10/04     Deposit                                        48.25
  10/04     Deposit                                       214.00
  10/05     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9e                   361.95
            1043575881   23/10/05
            TRACE# -242071751801839
  10/05     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   935.53
            1043575881   23/10/05
            TRACE# -242071758427505
  10/06     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                    79.54
            1043575881   23/10/06
            TRACE# -242071757255414
  10/06     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   360.66
            1043575881   23/10/06
            TRACE# -242071757235993
  10/11     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   198.16
            1043575881   23/10/11
            TRACE# -242071754527241
  10/11     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 1,247.88
            1043575881   23/10/11
            TRACE# -242071754535862
  10/11     Deposit                                     1,037.00
  10/12     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   165.73
            1043575881   23/10/12
            TRACE# -242071755214139
  10/12     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   309.00
            1043575881   23/10/12
            TRACE# -242071755203786
  10/13     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   539.78
            1043575881   23/10/13

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

2 of 15

Page 49 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
            TRACE# -242071753437118
  10/13     Deposit                                        50.00
  10/13     Deposit                                       283.00
  10/13     Deposit                                       705.00
  10/16     Deposit                                       241.75
  10/16     Deposit                                       468.83
  10/17     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   238.35
            1043575881   23/10/17
            TRACE# -242071756419080
  10/17     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 1,604.91
            1043575881   23/10/17
            TRACE# -242071756411455
  10/17     AP ACH     STATE OF SOUTH D                28,422.35
            6466000364   23/10/17
            TRACE# -091408591370413
  10/18     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   324.35
            1043575881   23/10/18
            TRACE# -242071754789750
  10/18     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   821.30
            1043575881   23/10/18
            TRACE# -242071754797096
  10/18     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              100,000.00
  10/18     Deposit                                       211.00
  10/19     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   516.15
            1043575881   23/10/19
            TRACE# -242071753512574
  10/19     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   622.34
            1043575881   23/10/19
            TRACE# -242071753516426
  10/19     Deposit                                       481.75
  10/20     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   273.27
            1043575881   23/10/20
            TRACE# -242071751087805
  10/20     Deposit                                       331.25
  10/20     Deposit                                       540.00
  10/24     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   557.48
            1043575881   23/10/24

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

3 of 15

Page 50 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
            TRACE# -242071752658911
  10/24     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   894.36
            1043575881   23/10/24
            TRACE# -242071752664109
  10/24     Deposit                                       189.00
  10/25     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                    27.25
            1043575881   23/10/25
            TRACE# -242071759811249
  10/25     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   942.63
            1043575881   23/10/25
            TRACE# -242071759818950
  10/25     Deposit                                       273.00
  10/26     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   506.08
            1043575881   23/10/26
            TRACE# -242071758344677
  10/26     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   640.22
            1043575881   23/10/26
            TRACE# -242071758353977
  10/27     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                    85.90
            1043575881   23/10/27
            TRACE# -242071756947222
  10/27     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   380.00
            1043575881   23/10/27
            TRACE# -242071756937211
  10/31     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                   383.44
            1043575881   23/10/31
            TRACE# -242071758272191
  10/31     8662240369 MerchPayout SV9T                 1,652.59
            1043575881   23/10/31
            TRACE# -242071758263683
  10/31     AP ACH     STATE OF SOUTH D               194,112.00
            6466000364   23/10/31
            TRACE# -091408599048730
  10/31     Deposit                                       315.00
  10/31     Deposit                                       407.00
  10/31     Deposit                                       450.00
  10/31     Deposit                                       706.00

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

4 of 15

Page 51 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
  10/31     Interest Deposit                              156.14

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
  10/11     BILLING    MERCH SERVICES                     112.40-
            1310281170   23/10/11
            TRACE# -242071751577618
  10/13     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL               109,924.81-
            1466002580   23/10/13
            TRACE# -091408442820088
  10/19     XCELENERGY XCEL ENERGY-MN                   1,268.64-
            7410448030   23/10/19
            TRACE# -091000011602750
  10/23     PAYMENT       ALLIANCE COMMUNI                766.00-
            0383913206    23/10/23
            TRACE # -031101113214209
            200413078947
  10/24     XCELENERGY XCEL ENERGY-MN                   8,817.34-
            7410448030   23/10/24
            TRACE# -091000013717111
  10/30     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                16,236.62-
            1466002580   23/10/30
            TRACE# -091408442970089
  10/30     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                16,661.60-
            1466002580   23/10/30
            TRACE# -091408442820093
  10/30     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL               104,291.59-
            1466002580   23/10/30
            TRACE# -091408442970084

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT
10/18   51627         14.99 10/16   51639*       141.45 10/10   51695        110.00
10/04   51630*       768.00 10/27   51673*       240.00 10/11   51696        100.00
10/19   51633*       150.00 10/12   51693*       417.49 10/06   51697     26,222.28
10/04   51637*     1,992.00 10/10   51694        298.62 10/06   51698      1,474.43
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

5 of 15

Page 52 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
GENERAL FUND
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT
10/04   51699        855.00 10/16   51725      4,080.62 10/17   51745      1,616.82
10/04   51700        300.00 10/13   51726        150.00 10/20   51746        794.69
10/18   51703*       200.00 10/13   51727      7,285.21 10/11   51747        483.00
10/17   51705*     1,362.29 10/19   51728        165.63 10/17   51748         35.00
10/11   51709*     1,745.80 10/13   51729        125.00 10/27   51749        150.00
10/13   51710         61.75 10/13   51730      7,872.50 10/17   51750        686.75
10/25   51711         10.00 10/18   51731      3,474.00 10/18   51751        331.37
10/18   51712         11.99 10/18   51732  1,123,802.97 10/16   51752        298.50
10/16   51713      2,161.50 10/16   51733      1,300.00 10/17   51753        110.00
10/10   51714        896.00 10/13   51734     12,714.73 10/20   51754        100.00
10/17   51715      2,435.94 10/18   51735        142.00 10/10   51755     26,625.23
10/18   51716        414.00 10/16   51736        191.26 10/10   51756      1,474.43
10/11   51717        883.34 10/13   51737      4,400.80 10/24   51757        855.00
10/13   51718      1,468.75 10/13   51738        261.09 10/24   51758        300.00
10/13   51719        325.00 10/16   51739      1,318.95 10/30   51761*       296.02
10/13   51720      1,230.00 10/18   51740      2,777.81 10/30   51762        242.38
10/13   51721        475.84 10/19   51741         35.72 10/31   51763        110.00
10/10   51722     14,380.49 10/16   51742        822.54 10/31   51765*    26,625.23
10/20   51723      2,215.62 10/20   51743        373.62 10/31   51766      1,474.43
10/13   51724      3,492.90 10/17   51744        440.00
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

Account #

******0057

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

6 of 15

Page 53 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

7 of 15

Check: 0 Amount: $211.00 Date: 10/18/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $481.75 Date: 10/19/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $540.00 Date: 10/20/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $331.25 Date: 10/20/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $189.00 Date: 10/24/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $273.00 Date: 10/25/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $407.00 Date: 10/31/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $450.00 Date: 10/31/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $315.00 Date: 10/31/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $706.00 Date: 10/31/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $468.83 Date: 10/16/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $241.75 Date: 10/16/2023 Deposit Page 54 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

~T~t□ 
PiEASEBESURl!A«lr<!tlS 
AR .. ,.,.,,,,rnLYENDOIISEO. 

;r,.fjtCJ 
PL.-..SE8E&IJRE"U.ln'
Afl1/PR(Jl'f'RlYEND<HJSHJ. 

~~t□ 
rtc.<H .... IJ1UiAI.L=
,t,Mr-ER<YEHDORSI!<>. __ ,, __ .,_• 

l\'lil.,'J 

~~ ;r,.~~D 
____ ,. __ . 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

8 of 15

Check: 0 Amount: $705.00 Date: 10/13/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $283.00 Date: 10/13/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $50.00 Date: 10/13/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $1,037.00 Date: 10/11/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $48.25 Date: 10/4/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $214.00 Date: 10/4/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $348.50 Date: 10/2/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $309.95 Date: 10/2/2023 Deposit

Check: 51627 Amount: $14.99 Date: 10/18/2023 51627 Check: 51630 Amount: $768.00 Date: 10/4/2023 51630

Check: 51633 Amount: $150.00 Date: 10/19/2023 51633 Check: 51637 Amount: $1,992.00 Date: 10/4/2023 51637 Page 55 of 120

PAY 

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND/FOOD SERVICE 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEHAHA. COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTl-1 OAAOTA 
GARRETSON, SOIJTKDAl(OTA57030 

&MNXm /lCI IIIIRDWMI 
304 S. SFL?Tl'OCI< ~LVP 
POBOK290 
~AA.~DO~ 50 57005 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DtsTRICT NO. 4S.4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTV, STATE OF SOUTl-1 DAKOTA 
(lAFIRiITSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

lr~ttD 
l'l.l'AU ~l' S""l' AU '"'""' 
•RE-YENDOIISEO. 

1'1.CAJ;?ir;;L 
----,.,-~ .. · 

:!.~ .. ~~t□. 
__ ,, __ _ 

Fl,-STBANK.o.NDTAUS'I 
Gom,-,50 

Flf!STBNIKNIOTI'IUST 
Go.-.so 

51627 

51633 

PAY 

j 

i 
.. i, 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND/FOOD SERVICE 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COIJNTY, STATE OF SOUTH 0/lKOTI, 
GARRETSON,SOUTHDAl<OTA57030 

• Seven ll~ndred Sixty Eight /U!d 00/100 DoHau • 

PAY • on& Thou~and NiM Hundc~d N1ne<y Two And 00/100 Dollua • 

~~□ 
PLEAUH~AL<lrEMS 
AAE""""'iRLYEN<IOIISE<>. 

Ir~ttD 
l'I.EASl'.l'Wlfl'AU.ITE..., 
ARE-,nYENOOfl$EO. 

.... -,.--• 

'l-1 q_ oo 

Fl'ISTOAN!<'-NDTRV$T 

°"'"'"""·so 

F"'STBANKM<DTRUST 
G,mmM,50 

51630 

51637 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

9 of 15

Check: 51639 Amount: $141.45 Date: 10/16/2023 51639 Check: 51673 Amount: $240.00 Date: 10/27/2023 51673

Check: 51693 Amount: $417.49 Date: 10/12/2023 51693 Check: 51694 Amount: $298.62 Date: 10/10/2023 51694

Check: 51695 Amount: $110.00 Date: 10/10/2023 51695 Check: 51696 Amount: $100.00 Date: 10/11/2023 51696

Check: 51697 Amount: $26,222.28 Date: 10/6/2023 51697 Check: 51698 Amount: $1,474.43 Date: 10/6/2023 51698

Check: 51699 Amount: $855.00 Date: 10/4/2023 51699 Check: 51700 Amount: $300.00 Date: 10/4/2023 51700

Check: 51703 Amount: $200.00 Date: 10/18/2023 51703 Check: 51705 Amount: $1,362.29 Date: 10/17/2023 51705 Page 56 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

PAY • Ono Hundred forty O~o And 45/100 Dolla<s • 

G1.IIR!:TSOUFOOl>CE!l'T£11 

c,..,>..>.&TSOII SD 570JO 

PAY • FO\lr HuMred seventoen And 0/100 Dollar• • 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49·4 

MINNEI-WiACO.INT'f. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAARETSON, SOUTI-IOAKOTA51030 

.>,,-tEAJC1..VrtrnDSSERVICECO, 

JIIOJA!l.>.POLIS Ill 16209-9109 

PAY • Twenty slx Thouund N<> Hundnd Twon~y TWQ And 28/100 oolluo • 

GAI\JIE'?SOl!SCIIOOLOISTRICTCUSTOOIALACCOIJNT ,o 
- ~0~-2~0 -ST. 

OR&ER G1'RRETSON So ~7030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUITTY, STATE OF SOUTH t>A.KOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTH CM.KOTA 57030 

P.AY • ,.,., Hundred And 00/100 Dollau • 

F•FISTBANK,\NDTRlJST 
Gonotoon,SO 

FIASTSAIIKANDTI<UST 
Cl,.,,...,.,,S0 

51639 

Ol 

51693 

.. 

51695 

51697 

.. 

51703 

' (., PAY • Two HuMud rorty And 00/100 l>Olloro • 
I'." 

PAY 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATEOFSOUTHO,lKOTA 
GARRETSON,S0LmiOAKOTA57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49 4 

"41NNEHAHA COUNTY STATE OF SOVTl-i OAKOT" 
GAl1JIETSO"l,SOUTI-ICM,l<OT ... 57030 

.... BRICAI< GEN1'ML <,IFC l~SUAA>IC£ 

~ASHVILLE TN J7230•5no 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEH_.,H ... COUNTY,STATEOFSOlrniO"-KOT_., 
GAAAETSON,SOUTI--1D.-.KOTA67030 

PAY • one Thousand Fou, Hund,ed seventy Four And 43/100 oollaro • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

M~NE=~~!~~O~~KOTA 

PAY • Thr .. Hund,.,. And 00/100 Doll.es • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTI--1 DAKOTA 
G/\RRETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Ona Thm, .. nd Thr~a Hundrc-d Sixty T><0 Md 291100 Doll"n • 

1\CCESSSYSTDISLEASIHG 

Ol\Ll-'.ST>! 752G6-0Ull 

FJR$THANIIANOTAUS-. 
o,rnot>Ol'l,SO 

FJlSTamK.o.NDTAIJST 
w ... """-so 

FIRSTBN-ll<ANOmUST 
(lamll><>n.SD 

51673 

.. 

51694 

51696 

....:, 

51698 

"' 

51700 

M 

~-·---,...: 
-f::_:---:·-·-·,(7 ... ,: .. L., . .;;.:~,l:JG,m-~-i: 

51705 

"' 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

10 of 15

Check: 51709 Amount: $1,745.80 Date: 10/11/2023 51709 Check: 51710 Amount: $61.75 Date: 10/13/2023 51710

Check: 51711 Amount: $10.00 Date: 10/25/2023 51711 Check: 51712 Amount: $11.99 Date: 10/18/2023 51712

Check: 51713 Amount: $2,161.50 Date: 10/16/2023 51713 Check: 51714 Amount: $896.00 Date: 10/10/2023 51714

Check: 51715 Amount: $2,435.94 Date: 10/17/2023 51715 Check: 51716 Amount: $414.00 Date: 10/18/2023 51716

Check: 51717 Amount: $883.34 Date: 10/11/2023 51717 Check: 51718 Amount: $1,468.75 Date: 10/13/2023 51718

Check: 51719 Amount: $325.00 Date: 10/13/2023 51719 Check: 51720 Amount: $1,230.00 Date: 10/13/2023 51720 Page 57 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

PAY • one Th<><lHM seven Hund,od To<ty five And 80/lOO Dollou • 

ALLill.~CE COMl<UNICATIO~S 

GARRETSON SI> 570JO·OJ(9 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNN, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH OAKOT A r.7030 

PAY • Ton ...,..d 00/100 Oollon • 

PAY • nao Tnouund Ono Hum><ed Sixty Oc.e And 50/lOO Oollu• • 

nUILDERSSUPPLYCOHPANl 

SIOUX FALU SD 5110l 

PAY • Tw0 Thousand rou, Ho.n.d,ed Tl>i<ty rive And ~t/loo Polhn • 

CHtLO,t><'S HOl<E SOCl&TY 

SIO<.!X FALLll SI> 17l0l·UO 

PAY • Elg ht Hund,~d Eighty Th,u And H/100 Dollar, • 

ATTN; FIRST BAN~ , TRO~T 

GARR>:TSCN SO ~10)0-039~ 

PAY • Tnreo Hundre<i ;w,,nty rive And 001100 Dollars • 

ORDER 
~ 

COREEOUCATICllALCOCPERATIVE 
l'O BOX ua 

F<!WlBANKANOlflUS'I 
o.-.so 

FFIST!WIKN/Omus1 
~-w 

FiASTBNIKANDTFUJST 
Go<lOl..,.,SO 

Fll$fB,\lflCANOTl\UST 
~-w 

FlflSTBANKANOTAlJST 
a.,,.."°",SO 

F•RSlBNfl<MOlRUST 
Cla"o,-.so 

51709 

51711 

51713 

" 

51715 

51717 

51719 

51710 , 
CMSTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COIJNn'. STATE OF SOUTH DAAOT ... • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

-- ~,.'.m.----'-~-----------;_e,,,,,------------j 

PAY • suty one And 751100 Dollen • 

A-ox •tLDJN~ sunu co., 

SIOUXYA.!.LSSD 5711S 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 4M 

MINNEliAHA COUNTY. ST ... TE OF SOUTH Dit,.KOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH OAl<OTA 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MTNNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH OAHOTA 
GARRETSON,SOIJT1-IOAK0TA57030 

PAY • tl9ht Hund<ed ~inety Six And 00/lOO OOlla,s • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

l,UNNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE Cl' SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON,S0UTH0AK0TA570J0 

PAY • Four H•.Lndrod Fou<teen And 00/100 oollan • 

POOOXllll26 
CHICAGO JL 60671•0)26 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MJNN£HAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOU™ OAKOTA U030 

PAY • Ooe Thouund Fout Hundted si~ty Ei~ht A.~d 75/100 oouue • 

Ct.IKATESYSTV.S, !NC. 
3005W.ROSSELLST 
srncx •ALU so 51l07 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

f.llNtlEHAHACOUNlY,STAlEOFSOVTHOAAOTA 
OARRETSON, SOIJ'Tli DAKOTA 570:,0 

PAY • O<l~ TMUUnd Tvo IIU<><lred thirty Md 00/100 t>ollor. • 

~IIISTBANKAHDTFIUST 
~-w 

FIRST8All~ANOTRVST 
a.,,..__SD 

51712 

51714 

51716 

" 

51720 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

11 of 15

Check: 51721 Amount: $475.84 Date: 10/13/2023 51721 Check: 51722 Amount: $14,380.49 Date: 10/10/2023 51722

Check: 51723 Amount: $2,215.62 Date: 10/20/2023 51723 Check: 51724 Amount: $3,492.90 Date: 10/13/2023 51724

Check: 51725 Amount: $4,080.62 Date: 10/16/2023 51725 Check: 51726 Amount: $150.00 Date: 10/13/2023 51726

Check: 51727 Amount: $7,285.21 Date: 10/13/2023 51727 Check: 51728 Amount: $165.63 Date: 10/19/2023 51728

Check: 51729 Amount: $125.00 Date: 10/13/2023 51729 Check: 51730 Amount: $7,872.50 Date: 10/13/2023 51730

Check: 51731 Amount: $3,474.00 Date: 10/18/2023 51731 Check: 51732 Amount: $1,123,802.97 Date: 10/18/2023 51732 Page 58 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

l,\INNEHAH ... COUNTY,ST,<,.TEOFSOUTHDAl(OT ... 
G"-RRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA ~70:!0 

PAY • r<>'~r Hundred sovonty Five Md 8VIOO Oollau • 

TO ?OBOX3i7 
OR11l~ GAR~E'l'SON SD ~7030 

PAY 

IVIAVF.'SSPORTSHOP 

M!TCH&LLSD 57301 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MJNNl:I-IAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • rour Thouaand llqhty And 62/100 OOLUra • 

HILLYARl>/Slotll(i'ALLS 
POOOX80f92S 
JWOSUCI'!'YMO •n•o-•9a 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GNIRETSON.SOUTHDAKOTA57030 

PAY • sevM TMusand T"" Hundc•d Eighty Five Md 21/100 oollou • 

1~1"RAST:;-ruu DESIGN GROUP, 
116 II. 6~TH STREET 
SUlTE 200 
SIOOXFAttsso 57108 

PAY • one Hundud T,....nty Flvo A~d 001100 Dollars • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

~NNEMAHA COVNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH OAKOTA 57030 

Lins(;Al'&-CHILOUN'S CMEHOSfJJM • SC>IOOL 
250111.2ttHST. 
SIOOXrALI,SSO 57105·8236 

FIA$TBANKNIDffiUST 
Gn11<1t><1n,SO 

flFISTBANK,V<DTRUST ~-" 

ARSTBANK>HOTI\IJST _,, 

FlR$TEIANKANDTAUST 
Gom>tson,SO 

51721 

51723 

51727 

51729 

51731 

FIRSTBANJ{AHOTRUST 
-00 

,o 
'"' ORDER 

G.>.RRETSO~ SCHOOL OIS?~ICT CUSTQPJJ,L ~CCO<JNT 

G.>.AIU:'ISO~ 50 51030 

.• • GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEH,,t,K,1, COUNTY, ST,liTE Of" SOUTH DAKOTA 
GA.IUlETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

o- PAY\.-• Thu• Thouur,d Four Hundred l!lHty T>f<> And ~01100 l>Dllara • 

:)h~;~ 
I,•::~- j k~r/'~~:,;~~C:v!~RTS 

THE ~ "°" eano 
I ~ "sroux FALLS so s110~ 

- GARRETSON SCHOOL 
- DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

'. • . MINNE=~~~~:i~~;O;~u: 7~K0TA 

PAY • Ono ""ndted FHty And 00/100 oolloe, • 

~ 
GARRETSON SCHOOL 

DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
MINNEHAHA COUITTY. STATE OF sourn DAKOTA 

GARRETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Dn• l!undred Shty Five Md 63/100 Dollars • 

INNOYATIYE OFFICE SOUITIOl<S, I.LC 
I.l.>CXBOX 113104 
PO ~Oll UH 
l<lNNEPOLISl<N SSOO·HH 

PAY • Seven ThousMd Eiqht Hundrod Seveney Two Md 50/100 O<>lla« • 

lSl,LLC 

!~,,,'.:;t:!i.{~'so 57ll8-5J54 

FIRSTBANK,\NDlflVST 
Ga"ot,on,SD 

FlllSTIIANKAI-JDTllUST 
G.l,..""'1.SD 

F,n$TSA>ll(ANDtrlUST 
Ga<m-.so 

PAY • One Million ono HuM<•"- h~My T~ree Thouoond Bight Hundr..ct T><o And 97/100 nollou ' 

l:H£LIO.,-£L£C'TRICCO.USArnC 

CHICAGO IL 60691-,91< 

51722 

51726 

51728 

51730 

51732 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

12 of 15

Check: 51733 Amount: $1,300.00 Date: 10/16/2023 51733 Check: 51734 Amount: $12,714.73 Date: 10/13/2023 51734

Check: 51735 Amount: $142.00 Date: 10/18/2023 51735 Check: 51736 Amount: $191.26 Date: 10/16/2023 51736

Check: 51737 Amount: $4,400.80 Date: 10/13/2023 51737 Check: 51738 Amount: $261.09 Date: 10/13/2023 51738

Check: 51739 Amount: $1,318.95 Date: 10/16/2023 51739 Check: 51740 Amount: $2,777.81 Date: 10/18/2023 51740

Check: 51741 Amount: $35.72 Date: 10/19/2023 51741 Check: 51742 Amount: $822.54 Date: 10/16/2023 51742

Check: 51743 Amount: $373.62 Date: 10/20/2023 51743 Check: 51744 Amount: $440.00 Date: 10/17/2023 51744 Page 59 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

51733 

PAY • On& Thou,and Thcee Hundced Md 00/lOO oollaro • 

rn 
oo? s,ouxr .. LLSSD 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF 90lJTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUlH DAKOTA 57030 

ATTll:.I\CCOUllTINGDJ:PARTK>:Jff 
Ullli, JACMOII, SHULTZ~ UBIIUH, 
909 ST. JOSE¥H ST. SUITE f800 
R.l\¥IDciTYSD 57701 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINtlEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAAAETSOH, SOUTH DAKOTA 57000 

!llU.IUDUOJL, CO, 

~~r!i~~/v;-im 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO, 49-4 

MINNE~:g~J~~~~~AKOTA 

PAY ' Ono ~Muun<I Three Hund.Ced faql>teM And 9S/l00 Doll au • 

rOFF~~RS MUSIC, INC. 
l726S.1'...SHINGTO>IS=. 
GR.0,1,n>FOIWlNO 58201 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNE:;T~~~~O~;-,i>~MOT-' 

PAY • T!H<ey nve Md n/100 D<allua • 

!l""-LLYG<'Xll>ST!lt"F,W.C 
ro POnoxn,;29 

THE CHICAGO 1L 60673-tJH 
ORDER 
~ 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO, 49•4 

MINNEH>.HA. COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
_ _ GAARETSON,SOIJTHDAKOT-'57000 

PAY • Tl>ue HUl>.du;:I Scv<nty nut And 6Ul00 Dollau • 

RIOOELL.t.1.LAl!E~ICAHSP<>J\UCOU. 
TO PO BOX r.762~6 
TI-IE 0JILU.$TX H267·6256 -, 
~ 

Fl'ISTBAHKNIDTRUST 
a."'"""·so 

~IRSlllNIKANDTRUST 
-w 

51735 

51737 

51739 

51741 

51743 

M 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF 90UTH DIIKOTA 
GAARETSON, SOUT!-1 DAKOTA e7(XJ() 

PAY • 1'<4lve 'rhouond seven Hun<!ud Fou~teet1 And 73/100 D<>llan • 

LUIICIITil<E SOJ..UTION~, UC, 
NiOX 2022 
NOATII SIOOXCtnso 5700-2022 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

MINNEHAHA ~!~s~ ... ~~OF
4

~H DAl(OTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA ~7WO 

- GARRETSON SCHOOL 
01sm1cT NO. 49-4 

MINNE~:i~~s5~~~:i~; 7~AK0TA " • 

PAY - • •=-Hund,ed-Shty One And 09/100 Dollou • 

P~IU"OJU-'.A~CE PRESS, me. 
900E. OWBLVD. 
BRA1'DO~ SD 57005-2563 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. ST-'TE OF SOUTH DAAOT-' 
GA.RRETSON,SOO™ DAKOTA57030 

PAY • Tw<> T~.ouoand Suen Uund<ed Seventy Seven And 81/lOQ Doll~<$ • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNE:~~=~~~~O~~-'KOTA 

R~STAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR OF SIOUX FALLS, 

ro no9 t. n~H sr." 
~~R SICUX S,_LLS S~ 57104 ... - ..... 

Of ....,o:J,, 

PAY • F"our H~ndred Focty And 00/lOO Oollan • 

" THE FOXPM!RIETOWUSHIPSD -~ ~ 

flRSTl!NIK~NOTllUST 
Go~OIOOll,S0 

rlRSTBANKAADTRUST 
Go-SD 

FIRST BANK ANO TRUST 
GoflOloon.Sll 

51734 

51736 

51738 

51742 

51744 

., 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

13 of 15

Check: 51745 Amount: $1,616.82 Date: 10/17/2023 51745 Check: 51746 Amount: $794.69 Date: 10/20/2023 51746

Check: 51747 Amount: $483.00 Date: 10/11/2023 51747 Check: 51748 Amount: $35.00 Date: 10/17/2023 51748

Check: 51749 Amount: $150.00 Date: 10/27/2023 51749 Check: 51750 Amount: $686.75 Date: 10/17/2023 51750

Check: 51751 Amount: $331.37 Date: 10/18/2023 51751 Check: 51752 Amount: $298.50 Date: 10/16/2023 51752

Check: 51753 Amount: $110.00 Date: 10/17/2023 51753 Check: 51754 Amount: $100.00 Date: 10/20/2023 51754

Check: 51755 Amount: $26,625.23 Date: 10/10/2023 51755 Check: 51756 Amount: $1,474.43 Date: 10/10/2023 51756 Page 60 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
.,,..=oou=.smeo,"°"'"""'°" 

GAflA£TSON,SOUTMON(0TA57030 
• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

PAY • one Tbousa~d Six Hur>dce<) sixteen Ami 82/100 D<>lhu • 

ro BOX ~39850 
CJMC1MMATI OH l5i0-98.SO 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHA.IV. COUNTY, STME Of" SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAARETSON,SOUTI-10AKOTA57030 

TO 10) S, n,..~i AVE, 
'™£ Cll.UETSON SO 51030 
~ 

" 

GARRETSON SCHOOL @ 
DISTRICT NO, 49-4 

MINNEHAHACOUNTV,STATEOFSOUrnDAKO 507 
GARAETSON.SOU™DAKOTA571l30 

PAY • One Hundrod Fifty A~d 00/J.OO D<>Uor• • 

10 sos211os::,. 

OilOEA <;ARRETSO~SD 51030 

" 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEtt.\HA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAAOTA 
GARRETSON,SDUTHDAl<OTA57030 

PAY • Thtee Hun<lre<IThlrty One And 311100 Dolin•• 

TO 50\SARAHCST. 
THE Oi\RRE~SO!I SD 570)0 -ORDER ____ ·-·· .... ·-- -

" 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

!•HNNE~ COUNTY, STATE~ SOUTH DAKOT,_ 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA $7030 

PAY • One Hundred Ten Md 00/lOO Dollars• 

TO I\HERICA~ lc"l<DS SERVICE CO. 

~R ,~oIANAPOLI5 IN 46l09-nO'I ----b 

PAY : Twon~y Six ~t.ounr.d Six Hu~dnd Twenty rtve And n1100 Dolla<s • 

ro 
rn, 

" 

GA:\R&TSCN SCHOOI. DISTRICT CUSTOOIAL ACCOONT 

GARR&TSO~ SD 57030 

FIRSTIW<>CANOTRUST 
0,a,........,50 

Fll!STBANKAl<[)TAUST 
t>o,,o,.on,SD 

FIRSl!!ANK-'NDT/lUST 
O.wotw,,SO 

51745 

51747 

51749 

51751 

51753 

51755 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

/,HNNEIV,H.O, COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH OAi,;OTA 
GAJIRCTSON,SOUTitPAKOTAS7roO 

PAY • seven ll""d<e<1 Ninety J'our And 0/100 D<>ll~u • 

SCHOOL ~PECli\LTY, L1.C 
P080lC825610 
PHIV.01:LPHl,.PA 19112•5i4o 

PAY • ::,tiirty Five And 00/lO<l D<>th,cg • 

~· OODER 

" 

SIOUX VA!,Ll:V SCHOOL DIST~!CT 105·5 

VOLGASD 510H-02le 

~.J1~,·J}.-. G'6~:TEA~~~~~~r9~fL 
~ """';:::::,'.,~~!',~ioS::";;.,;:,AAm, 

PAY • sh Rundro<I Eighty Six Aad 75/100 1><>1la<0 • 

ATTN:AS;AYMEHTAGEHT 
><MCORPORAT&SERVICES,rnc. 

CAROL ST~£.1.11 IL 60a1-(60 

\ 1)~£J SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49--4 

MIN NEW.KA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTli DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Two H"adted R>nety E>ghc A.ad 50/200 Dollar• • 

AC<-<JC,,Ts ...,_.,,,.~,,.,u., nc. 
POBOXI04) 

SI0tJXFALL55D 57101 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

Mlt<t.eliAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • One nuoored And 001100 Dollu-• • 

l'lME,.ICM\lEIIY.'lfl.LLIFETIISUMNCY. 
TO "O ~oY. :S0~9"/0 
THE ""-SHVILLCT!I 31230 5970 

-" 

PAY • on~ Thousae.d Four Hundr•d S•~•nty Four And <J/100 Dollus • 

GAI\Fll:TSO~ SCttOOL DIST~IC,, ru,x ACCOUNT 
ro 
rne 

Ol10ER GARR&TSO~ SD 51030 

" 

FIRSTIIN<KANOTRUST 
~-ro 

FIRSTa"'K"'DTAUST 
-w 

FIRSTBAN~-'N[)TAUST 
6'1"01""'.SD 

51746 

51748 

51750 

51752 

51754 

51756 



Account #

******0057

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

14 of 15

Check: 51757 Amount: $855.00 Date: 10/24/2023 51757 Check: 51758 Amount: $300.00 Date: 10/24/2023 51758

Check: 51761 Amount: $296.02 Date: 10/30/2023 51761 Check: 51762 Amount: $242.38 Date: 10/30/2023 51762

Check: 51763 Amount: $110.00 Date: 10/31/2023 51763 Check: 51765 Amount: $26,625.23 Date: 10/31/2023 51765

Check: 51766 Amount: $1,474.43 Date: 10/31/2023 51766

Page 61 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MiNNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOIJTii OMOTA 
GAAAETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

51757 

1855.0DAMOUlff 

PAY 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEl-!,'J-IA COUNTY, ST ATE OF SOUTH OAIIOT A 
GAARETSON,SOIJTHOAKOTA57000 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRHSON,SOUTHDAKOTA67030 

PAY • o,,o rhouoand Four Hundr~d Se~enty Fou< And 43/100 Oollau • 

GARROTSO~ SCKOOL DISTRICT rux ACCOUNT 

GARRE~SON SO 570JO 

FFISTBMKAADTRVST 
o. ... ,-,,so 

f>FIST IINl~ANOTRUST 
o.,,,or,on,SO 

FIR$TIINIKAl<OTllVST 
ru.-. ...... so 

51761 

51763 

51766 

"' 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAl-1A COUNTV, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • ThrH H~ndud Md 00/100 Doll~ro • 

PAY 

PAY 

rn 

"' 
~ 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNE:-AR~~~~~~~O~~AKOTA 

<,ARJII:TSONSCHOOLOISTRICTCIISTODIALACCOONT 

505 2PO ST 
GARRETSON SD 51030 

flRSTBAN~N-IDTRUST 
G.-.so 

FIRSTBN<l<,\NDTFI\.IST 
Ganel>OII.SD 

51758 

51762 

51765 

"' 



Page 62 of 120

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name __________________________________________________ _ 

Address _________________________________________________ _ 

c~------------------- State ____________ _ Zip ______ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ____________ _ Date ______ _ 

~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------··-··--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--· 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark (✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance• in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences• below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT($) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAi. OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED" 
FROM "SUBTOTAL" ABOVE. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



*****************EXCLUDE-General
9214 0.7500 EX 0.000   26 1 2411

GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER

  INTEREST CHECKING                          NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                 16
  ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0131   Statement Dates  10/02/23 thru 10/31/23
  PREVIOUS BALANCE            3,016,511.77   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         30
     17 DEPOSITS                 88,897.90   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE     1,688,582.88
      8 CHECKS/DEBITS         1,466,787.06   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL      1,688,582.88
  SERVICE CHARGE                       .00   Interest Earned                  346.97
  INTEREST PAID                     346.97   Annual Percentage Yield Earned     0.25%
  NEW BALANCE                 1,638,969.58   2023 Interest Paid             6,602.24

                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total
                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date

   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00            $.00

   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
  10/02     Deposit                                       359.00
  10/02     Deposit                                       386.00
  10/03     Deposit                                       346.00
  10/03     Deposit                                       375.00
  10/06     Deposit                                       543.00
  10/10     Deposit                                       594.00
  10/11     Deposit                                        75.00
  10/11     Deposit                                       444.00

Account #

******0131

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

1 of 6

Page 63 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0131  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
  10/13     HCCLAIMPMT SD MMIS                          1,256.10
            9083010000   23/10/13
            TRACE# -091408596379074
            TRN*1*515103083400291*14660003
            64\
  10/13     Deposit                                     4,400.00
  10/18     Deposit                                    74,339.16
  10/19     Deposit                                       440.00
  10/19     Deposit                                     3,543.64
  10/24     Deposit                                        50.00
  10/24     Deposit                                       727.00
  10/25     Deposit                                       658.00
  10/31     Deposit                                       362.00
  10/31     Interest Deposit                              346.97

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
  10/02     Transfer from x0131 to x0057            1,300,000.00-
  10/06     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                   668.68-
            7262047697   23/10/06
            TRACE# -104000015783710
  10/06     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                 1,205.91-
            7262047697   23/10/06
            TRACE# -104000015783708
  10/13     USATAXPYMT IRS                             30,868.04-
            3387702000   23/10/13
            TRACE# -061036010244418
  10/18     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              100,000.00-
  10/23     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                 1,992.15-
            7262047697   23/10/23
            TRACE# -104000014945366
  10/25     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                 2,626.00-
            7262047697   23/10/25
            TRACE# -104000017721655
  10/30     USATAXPYMT IRS                             29,426.28-
            3387702000   23/10/30

Account #

******0131

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

2 of 6

Page 64 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
DISTRICT TRANSFER
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0131  (Continued)

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
            TRACE# -061036010043695

Account #

******0131

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

3 of 6

Page 65 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



Account #

******0131

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

4 of 6

Check: 0 Amount: $359.00 Date: 10/2/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $386.00 Date: 10/2/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $346.00 Date: 10/3/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $375.00 Date: 10/3/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $543.00 Date: 10/6/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $594.00 Date: 10/10/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $444.00 Date: 10/11/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $75.00 Date: 10/11/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $4,400.00 Date: 10/13/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $74,339.16 Date: 10/18/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $3,543.64 Date: 10/19/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $440.00 Date: 10/19/2023 Deposit Page 66 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

l~~□ 
f'UASEUWRla.ULl1EMO 
All.,l'ROHR<Y£NOOfUED. 

FIRST BANK & TRUST ll::----

11 DATE OCT 1 8 2023 tD 
II NAMEE?i#i¢f(J $ ckvP. 
II 
!I* 
!' ·! 

• 
~~~□ 

l'i£AU•£SIN!fAUlf£0,$ 
AA£Hl<).o£•"£N"°"S(lJ. 

CHECKING DEPOSIT =, .... 
e~ 
!~ 

;r,.~~t□ 
PLUS<".,, ~Ufl£ AU m,a,~ 
A""MOl'EIIJ.YENOOR$Ell __ ,. __ .,.. 



Account #

******0131

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

5 of 6

Check: 0 Amount: $727.00 Date: 10/24/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $50.00 Date: 10/24/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $658.00 Date: 10/25/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $362.00 Date: 10/31/2023 Deposit

Page 67 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
TRANSFER ACCOUMT 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
TRANSFER ACCOUNT 

Tr~~t□ 
PUA..-Sl'O'UJll'AU.ITEM~ 
AM-1"-YE,.,,l>lrst:D. ·---.. ~-... • 

~~~□ 
=ASEHSUl>t'A<ltl'l"H$ 
.HEP/IOPEflL>'EN""'ISW. 

T1~~t□ 
...... AffH5i/11£AtLIJE.W8 
AMPIIOPERLYENOORSft> 



Page 68 of 120

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name __________________________________________________ _ 

Address _________________________________________________ _ 

c~------------------- State ____________ _ Zip ______ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ____________ _ Date ______ _ 

~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------··-··--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--· 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark (✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance• in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences• below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT($) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAi. OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED" 
FROM "SUBTOTAL" ABOVE. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



*****************EXCLUDE-General
9215 1.3790 EX 0.000   26 1 2412

GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT

  FREE CHECKING                              NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                 75
  ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0444   Statement Dates  10/02/23 thru 10/31/23
  PREVIOUS BALANCE               48,810.43   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         30
     21 DEPOSITS                113,737.01   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE        88,905.33
     71 CHECKS/DEBITS            72,966.42   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL         88,905.33
  SERVICE CHARGE                       .00
  INTEREST PAID                        .00
  NEW BALANCE                    89,581.02

                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total                                                           Total For           Total
                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date                                                         This Period    Year-to-Date

   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00          $34.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00          $34.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00          $34.00   Total Overdraft Fees                                         $.00          $34.00

   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00   Total NSF Returned Item Fees                                 $.00            $.00

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
  10/02     Deposit                                       314.75
  10/02     Deposit                                       982.50
  10/03     Deposit                                       849.41
  10/04     Deposit                                       138.75
  10/06     Deposit                                       944.26
  10/06     Deposit                                    27,696.71
  10/10     Deposit                                       693.36
  10/10     Deposit                                     1,992.70

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

1 of 12

Page 69 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 
Toll-Free: 800.843.1552 

WWW.BANKEASY.COM 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

FREE CHECKING                     ENDING      0444  (Continued)

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
  10/10     Deposit                                    42,480.15
  10/11     Deposit                                       196.50
  10/11     Deposit                                     1,326.60
  10/19     Deposit                                       355.58
  10/19     Deposit                                       855.92
  10/19     Deposit                                     1,000.00
  10/24     Deposit                                       181.00
  10/24     Deposit                                       975.00
  10/24     Deposit                                     1,145.85
  10/24     Deposit                                     2,075.28
  10/25     Deposit                                       937.01
  10/31     Deposit                                       496.02
  10/31     Deposit                                    28,099.66

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
  10/02     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       67.86-
            1943351864   23/10/02
            TRACE# -042000019181289
  10/03     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       15.86-
            1943351864   23/10/03
            TRACE# -042000018643240
  10/03     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-
            1943351864   23/10/03
            TRACE# -042000018636624
  10/06     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                   112.30-
            7262047697   23/10/06
            TRACE# -104000015783709
  10/06     FBTCC PYMT FIRST BANK TRUST                   166.40-
            7262047697   23/10/06
            TRACE# -104000015783707
  10/06     SAW PMT    Horace Mann                        185.74-
            2370726637   23/10/06
            TRACE# -021000026812208
  10/10     HealthEqui HEALTHEQUITY INC                    20.00-
            1522383166   23/10/10

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

2 of 12

Page 70 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

FREE CHECKING                     ENDING      0444  (Continued)

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT
            TRACE# -091000015557784
  10/10     AR PAYMENT Horace Mann Serv                    42.75-
            3370972590   23/10/10
            TRACE# -021000027915277
  10/13     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      382.19-
            1943351864   23/10/13
            TRACE# -042000012861771
  10/17     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      347.18-
            1943351864   23/10/17
            TRACE# -042000011092433
  10/18     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                        4.69-
            1943351864   23/10/18
            TRACE# -042000011209617
  10/20     SAW PMT    Horace Mann                        185.74-
            2370726637   23/10/20
            TRACE# -021000020239421
  10/23     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-
            1943351864   23/10/23
            TRACE# -042000018097890
  10/24     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       45.20-
            1943351864   23/10/24
            TRACE# -042000013972993
  10/26     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       30.00-
            1943351864   23/10/26
            TRACE# -042000018743108
  10/27     HealthEqui HEALTHEQUITY INC                   180.00-
            1522383166   23/10/27
            TRACE# -091000016256928
  10/31     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-
            1943351864   23/10/31
            TRACE# -042000019722325

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT
10/02   22778        216.80 10/03   22786*        31.94 10/02   22796*       167.12
10/18   22781*        70.96 10/02   22793*       479.15 10/13   22801*        87.85
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

3 of 12

Page 71 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



GARRETSON SCHOOL
CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
PO BOX C
GARRETSON SD 57030-0381

FREE CHECKING                     ENDING      0444  (Continued)

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT
10/03   22804*        43.33 10/10   22834*        80.10 10/17   22853         49.38
10/30   22814*       156.92 10/25   22835        119.72 10/19   22854        189.26
10/04   22819*       128.14 10/19   22836        136.00 10/30   22855        136.52
10/19   22820         50.00 10/19   22837        163.04 10/17   22856        144.44
10/04   22821      1,824.13 10/17   22838        102.24 10/25   22857         25.00
10/06   22822      1,476.96 10/17   22839      3,164.00 10/23   22859*        24.00
10/04   22823      4,507.60 10/16   22840        880.54 10/27   22861*        15.00
10/11   22824         92.44 10/16   22841        393.00 10/24   22862        420.00
10/13   22825        237.20 10/23   22843*       133.28 10/23   22863         50.00
10/04   22826        165.68 10/23   22844         74.32 10/26   22864      4,458.00
10/03   22827        162.44 10/26   22845     47,515.70 10/27   22865         43.25
10/03   22828        119.72 10/26   22846        767.10 10/25   22866        194.45
10/05   22829        161.36 10/23   22848*       120.80 10/24   22867        113.00
10/06   22830        139.58 10/24   22849        177.32 10/30   22868         58.58
10/04   22831        161.72 10/25   22851*       308.83 10/26   22869        197.08
10/04   22832         97.92 10/19   22852        122.60 10/25   22870        150.00
* INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

Account #

******0444

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

4 of 12

Page 72 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 



A
ccount #

******0444

S
tatem

ent D
ate

10/31/2023

P
age

5 of 12

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

3
1

4
.7

5
 D

a
te

: 1
0

/2
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

9
8

2
.5

0
 D

a
te

: 1
0

/2
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

8
4

9
.4

1
 D

a
te

: 1
0

/3
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

1
3

8
.7

5
 D

a
te

: 1
0

/4
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

2
7

,6
9

6
.7

1
 D

a
te

: 1
0

/6
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

9
4

4
.2

6
 D

a
te

: 1
0

/6
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

1
,9

9
2

.7
0

 D
a

te
: 1

0
/1

0
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

4
2

,4
8

0
.1

5
 D

a
te

: 1
0

/1
0

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

6
9

3
.3

6
 D

a
te

: 1
0

/1
0

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

1
9

6
.5

0
 D

a
te

: 1
0

/1
1

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

1
,3

2
6

.6
0

 D
a

te
: 1

0
/1

1
/2

0
2

3
 D

e
p

o
s
it

C
h

e
c
k
: 0

 A
m

o
u

n
t: $

8
5

5
.9

2
 D

a
te

: 1
0

/1
9

/2
0

2
3

 D
e

p
o

s
it

P
age 73 of 120

,o,n, .. ,oi-.POSITTICKET ..,.., ... 

f/RSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON, SD 57030 

,if: (Or1C.t!.S.i'O(I S, 

OATE ·----~?-~---

~l ~~, 
11 .i,o l 
- ,- l 

I !:'.:~' 

IF 
~6' 
/;;~' 

i 
! 
! 

it --1 
i 

·"-I 

! 
! 
! 

. .,,,.,_ ! 
[J@Z~o,~Ji 

i 

• ! 

~ ii'~ 
'° hll~a 
G !"""> 
·c ililo·" 

0 Bi 

'""'"''"DEPOSIT TICKET"" .... 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON, SO 57030 

"'"--lo//gJ:;?o~. 
::-;-.;.----~;_;I 
'"'"'"'--' ,--- --- ! 

•o -~ --,X,a:,1 
ill: ·tt<i5.x Z5" '70! 
;~ .: . ! 
Ml· • i 

~I ~-~-- ! 
;~ : i ii: -.-i 
z I 

I -, 
! 

--- ! - c:1~.::.<r::e?,! 
i 
I 

.. 
• 1Jt;1 

~Jl"! ' 

~ d,~· I 
. ii ~i ~~ ! 
'-" ,1110 
'i) ·,i I 

""'"" JEPOSITTICKET, .. ,,,.,, 

flRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON, SD 57030 

"'\'-l2/1g_(2'1Z3_ 
-----•·! 

_G~q_co ! 
- -- ~ :3(;! 

~~ ~"jcgs~;•·-• "t;?~ (X) ! 
~; : I 
~~ . ! 
f)g. I 
~~ .---- ____ : ____ ~---· I 

;~ ~---· ----· -.--i 
~o • I 
!! : ------ i 
z I 

• .,.,,.,..::::@ __ ll; 

• •i•! 
~ ht:~§ 
c.s ll!P 
""11110 ..... ,, ,, 

I 
! 
! 

-c--.~., .. -:>iTTlCKET "°"''''" 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
GARRETS0N.SD57030 

-¼ et-n.f.f f''°f ma.c.hi"(les 

°!!E~~J.Q.:JL.J?'_c,>mf 

'"""'""~il·"Oi 
00• \ , is. "'o l 
CHti:K,--__,;·. • •• .! 

~~: i 
~~; - ! 
i;g' i ~~-,·--- i 
i!-: ----j 

-8~ ~ 
jt; 

! 
.;.,..,;.;~-,;,.- -- I 

---[lJ_q;,~~.QJI 
i 

• I 

_•!•! ' 
.s, H.a~ I 
G i~~ii~ ~ 
.s-ilFD 
0 ·ii~ I 

ro,cw"'DEPOSITTICKET,...,,..,. 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
GARRETSON.SD57030 

"'~-'-*~/~O<E__ 

;;.;;~. ~ c;;! 
'"" --- --- • ! 

~Cl ~HE;s;:~s~;·;;·~~ i 
~! · '3653 qo ao i 
3~ '. ;J'Oi ,1g &,D• 
g~ • cr:b, _ 7, oo_ I 
:sn • 1:51-,i, : ~ 00 ~ 
~::c _'_ ~ • SCO 3 

~~ .- ~C,77:lr.oco· • 
~2 • l'Jl7:l . 'Jill -.~o ! 
!::!!!l ~ ~,&6 ~,co ~ 
?j~ " /7J _!_'3<1 (rO_ 1 
i5-1" ; ' i 

z I 
! 

,...........,.... ~ 

U;11ii::_~1 I 
~ 

• ! 

:; 1l!i ..... h!,~~ 
:: Iii!□ 
Q ;;f 

"""''.._,DEPOSIT TICKET, .... ,.,, 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
GARRETSON.SD57030 

I 
Mn..JEMg_,:;:;e_ 

__ OOWll$_i:Tuis; 

i 
,.. i 
'"'"·-·-·-·_ ! 

~o ·S/'7oi',? l'Cff''f1 I 
§ t •snss :;u~~3 ~ 
~~ sns,. 1'm'i3 I 
ig : I I 
~~ • i 
~g ~ --i 
-~ . I 
I! : i 
z I 

I 
! 

__ , 
---- j --"',er 'fl'--, '... ~, -~12.11 

"' • --" 
~ iii~ " 
.,, !•!l~~ I 

:·o J~~j~i!! ~ 
~ 1!110 

~i 

i 
i 
i 

I 

'°''"''"' ·;·POSITTlCKET ""'"'"" 

"'"~~/.fl~-
1 -""'""""I 
I I:.·,_, __ ---·~~- i 
ii f:fll ~.Yi 
~i '. --·-- - I 
~Q • I 
;8;---.-- ! 
~~ . • I ~i : • i 
~· • I 

-! 

i 
--- ! ~7.51>_:-:7;J i 

j 
! 

,-::, . 
iii•! 
..s:i !ilt;i~ 
~ lt!i~' 
:J •111□ 

;a 

rooc.., Ji;POSITTICK° """""',." 

I 
FIRSliBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON, SD 57030 

l,,._w-ftt-2.a.:.,1 
I ----- --- ...,,,.- ... ! 
I '"""~' ~~~ __ Q.J_ j 
i :""------- - Q, 1 

~~ : i 
5,~ : ; 

Ii:_ --=- _ ! 
>O • I 
~~ ' 8~ ·~. ~ 

a~·:: I 
---! 

I 
l 

---------- _________ l 

;::;::;;;'.'.''1 __ ,;ir:l 

-~~-----, 

• i 

~ :ni 
1 iU;~~ 
~ i'liD 

'°''"''"'Di-.POSITTICKET "'" 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON, SO 57030 

1H•oflcrssicr7e-¾ 
10-~.zz. 

OCUAAS,·com i 

6YI oO i 
·ei./1 I 

•o• 9; 
U: n. 
~ . 
I· 
~-

fi: 
"· p, 

I 

! 

i 
! 

I 
' ' I 
I 
! 

.... ! 

-·-~- l 
---"[f5.,['.L_YiJI 

• ;ii~ 
~dlh§ __,, im~, 
',c. ,1110 - ., ,, 

i 

"'"~"'"'Oi-.POSIT TICKET,..,..,..., 

flRSTBANK&TRUST 
GARRETSON,SD57000 

¾ cotlc.cs.s.lofl&-;lf-
10 _Y-U> 

-·---~ ~-W<t. s 

C~[CKi;,;,::._ 

p 
d. 
~~ 
U• 
U· 
~
~
~~
R!• 
~~.. ~· 

110,CIOj 

18-1"71 
; 
I 

i 
i 
i 
! 
l 

I 
i 

--, 
I 

I 
! 
I 

--~ ! 
-L,¾_L?,8 5ml 

• ;Iii 
~ ~il~;;i~ 
<:P i~~Ui?= 

• !iro 
_l '•:~ 
<S ·,1 

i 
! 

"'"""'"'0':POSITTICKET to«•'"'" 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 

tR~S~~tir5;:,<J(H, ,t-

l DATE~~-

' -~ .. ,; 
0100° i - hf,-l I 

i(l)Cl'. 

·1§!' 
';~ ,: 
!~g_. 

' ' --- ~ 

• ::!~. 

!~~' 
r~!: 
i~t 

' i 

i 
! -i 

---i 
' -- i 

I 
! 

__ , 
--- ! 

L§_:,,.:r.}?JI 

• 
(J ii!! 
- ~il::~d 
r l:?i~~ 
> ,mo 
...s- ii 

l OEPOSJTTICKET 
ro, 1• "-•-••M"'"" 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
GARRETSON, SO 57030 

-it-lccnccssicn5'71 
"'" ___ -3/z~/2L_ 

_ _..,..,... CD/IS ~ 

r_"'•~• _ 91 __ foO i 
'f"' '. 8 1:59 ! 
CJ<ECKI" • -• i m---- I 

f)g :· ~ 
~~ :·. I 
~f: j 
~~. '--I 
o .... "1 ' ~ ~r·1 _1 
O"":' • 
z . 1 

! 
I 

'1 ! I . ___ , _.,..___ ! 

l~LL'"'"i 
L,111 
kP hti~s 
I~ h!i~i?= 
l•iiU€O 

~8 

~l 
~,~ i:::: r.r, 
r.r, ,-t, 
,-t, 

R:> 

s: CD lJ 11 
m a o ~ s: 
OJ om~ 
m ~ o CD 
;)J :::l X Ql 
'Tl (C 01 :::i 
0 _(JI o'7' 

0 (/) 01 Qo 
0--.J -I -, 
01 C 
--.J ~ 0 
0 
Ol 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

6 of 12

Check: 0 Amount: $1,000.00 Date: 10/19/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $355.58 Date: 10/19/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $2,075.28 Date: 10/24/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $181.00 Date: 10/24/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $975.00 Date: 10/24/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $1,145.85 Date: 10/24/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $937.01 Date: 10/25/2023 Deposit Check: 0 Amount: $496.02 Date: 10/31/2023 Deposit

Check: 0 Amount: $28,099.66 Date: 10/31/2023 Deposit Check: 22778 Amount: $216.80 Date: 10/2/2023 22778

Check: 22781 Amount: $70.96 Date: 10/18/2023 22781 Check: 22786 Amount: $31.94 Date: 10/3/2023 22786 Page 74 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
musr AND AGENCY FUNDS 

~s~t~D __ ,...,.._, .... 
175.0 O 

~~t□ 
"'-EAS£9ES .... ~AU.ln:"S 
AM""°""RLrENOOMED. __ ,...,__. .... • 

"I '!)'\_O\ 

22781 

! PO BOXC 
GAAAETSON,$057030 

c:==:'.it"'"==:::1 j 

FIASTSANK&TAUST 
Offlfflo<l,SO 

0 

l 
l 
I 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
musr -AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.0.00XC 
GARAETSON,8057000 

PAY • N<> Kun<lnd •htHn Md 90/100 Dolluo • 

. . $ GARRETSON SCHOO. L DISTRICT NO, 49-4 
•• TRI/ST~A~~YFUNDS 

GAAAETSON, S0S7030 

i~~□ 
l'<U-nBES.,,..,AU.,IE.,,, 
Aff~f!Of'UU..YEHOOIIUD. __ ,. ___ . 

FIASTBANK&musr 
Gan'elson,SO 

FIRSTBA.NK&TAUST 
Garreuon.SO 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

7 of 12

Check: 22793 Amount: $479.15 Date: 10/2/2023 22793 Check: 22796 Amount: $167.12 Date: 10/2/2023 22796

Check: 22801 Amount: $87.85 Date: 10/13/2023 22801 Check: 22804 Amount: $43.33 Date: 10/3/2023 22804

Check: 22814 Amount: $156.92 Date: 10/30/2023 22814 Check: 22819 Amount: $128.14 Date: 10/4/2023 22819

Check: 22820 Amount: $50.00 Date: 10/19/2023 22820 Check: 22821 Amount: $1,824.13 Date: 10/4/2023 22821

Check: 22822 Amount: $1,476.96 Date: 10/6/2023 22822 Check: 22823 Amount: $4,507.60 Date: 10/4/2023 22823

Check: 22824 Amount: $92.44 Date: 10/11/2023 22824 Check: 22825 Amount: $237.20 Date: 10/13/2023 22825 Page 75 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

• 

GARRETSON SCH.OOL DISTRICT NO. 4$-4 
' TRI./ST~-~~YFIJNDS 

OAAA€T80N, SD ~7030 

PAY • Po,,< Hw>dco4 ,io,,.nty Nino And U/100 Dolh,. • 

•. : • GARRETS':::if~~:::~ NO <H 

PAY • El9hty seven And 85/100 Dellon• 

POIIOlt2H 
GI\IIR.."TSOII SD ~TOJO 

GARRETSON SCHOOi. DISTRICT NO. 49"4 
TFIUST AND AGENCY FUl-/0S 

P.O.EIOXC 
OAARETSON,S057030 

PAY • Ono Hund,od Oitty SiY. AM 92/100 Dollua • 

215H <59T>I A~~
WEIITW()RT>I SD 57075 

PAY • rHty And 00/100 1><:llu• • 

flABTS>.N!<&TRtJST 
a-.9D 

22801 

STUDENT ACTIVITYASSOCI ... TION 

V;-.'ci:Cr. _g..J .... ,,.,.:.i~. :, t... 

22814 

"" " 
FLRSTBANK&TTIUST 

Gar•~IICN'l. SD 

FIASTBANt<&TRUST 
G.orr&ison.SD 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TR(JST ~~~y FUfVDS 

G,O,RRETSON,6D57000 ~ " l ci~c::=i, l 

CKUT£f!k,\llcct<P/\NY 
230l S. MINNUOTAAVS. 
s:ouxrALLSSD 51101 

flRSTB1'NKaTAUSl 
a.,,_,,,,SD 

• 
l 
l 
l 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
rnusr /VJD ,.,GENCY FUNDS 

P.0,BOXC 
GARRETSON,9057030 

PAY • ro«t n.,u And JlllOO t>e>Uau • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL OISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRl,.l$f,v,i01<GENCYFUNOS 

P.O,BOXC 
OAAFIE'TSON,60570Xl 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNOS 

P.O,BOXC 
GA.!1RETSO«,S0570J0 

PAY • Oti• T~oo»nd Ughl Hund,od T"cnty fen< ,.,,d 13/100 Dollars • 

PAY 

CASH•WAOISTR.IBU.'ISGCO. 

IU'-.~RllU NE ""s••-oao~ 

GARRETS~~s~;~~~~!~!~ NO. 49-4 

O~LTA CtllTAL or so 

rIE""" SD 5'1501-11"1 

G.o.f!RE'TSON,S0670J0 

GARRETS~~s~;fiti~~!~ NO. 49-4 

GA.!1RE'TSON.5D571)JO 

FIHSTBANK&TFIUST 
Garretso:,,SD 

22804 1 
~ 41 f 

c:m,ifil:::::J1 l 
l 
! 
l 

22819 1 
To ~ i 

AI.IOUNT I i 
FlRSTBloJ'll<&TRUST 

Gant11on.SO 

FIRSTBANl<&TRUST 
Omrot-.SO 

22821 

22823 

"" " 

• l 
j 
l 

! 
:::=:'.;"s;';;:c:=::::1 I 

FIRSTBANl<&TRIJST 
Gar!Glso,\,50 

• 
l 
l 
j 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

8 of 12

Check: 22826 Amount: $165.68 Date: 10/4/2023 22826 Check: 22827 Amount: $162.44 Date: 10/3/2023 22827

Check: 22828 Amount: $119.72 Date: 10/3/2023 22828 Check: 22829 Amount: $161.36 Date: 10/5/2023 22829

Check: 22830 Amount: $139.58 Date: 10/6/2023 22830 Check: 22831 Amount: $161.72 Date: 10/4/2023 22831

Check: 22832 Amount: $97.92 Date: 10/4/2023 22832 Check: 22834 Amount: $80.10 Date: 10/10/2023 22834

Check: 22835 Amount: $119.72 Date: 10/25/2023 22835 Check: 22836 Amount: $136.00 Date: 10/19/2023 22836

Check: 22837 Amount: $163.04 Date: 10/19/2023 22837 Check: 22838 Amount: $102.24 Date: 10/17/2023 22838 Page 76 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETS~~~~;>_!;~~r~t~ NO. 49-4 

P.O.BOXC 
GAARETSON, SD 57030 

PAY ' OM llurulred Shty Fl"" And 68/100 Dollaro • 0 
FIRSTBANK&TRUST 

Garmoon.SO 

22828 
GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

TRUST ,WO AGENCY FUNDS 
P.0.BOXC 

OA.ARETSON,SOS7030 
"" @ l 

C:J•~•oe,oee"'!C::JI i 
PAY • One llundrod Sin~teen A.sd 72/100 t>oll•,-• • 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
• musr~-~.A~~YFUNDS 

GAFIRETSON,S067030 

PAY • One IIU!lc:lrot<I Thi<ty Nine Md ;e/100 Dollau • 

7800 W. 2~X CIRCLE 
SIOUX ULUSO 57106 

GARRETS~~~~g_::, 0~;~:g! NO. 49-4 

P.0.llOXC 
OAAAETSON.S067too 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL. DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST .AND AGl:.NCY FUNDS 

P.0.BO)(C 
GAARETSON.S057030 

PAY • One Hundred Nineteen Md '2/100 Dollars• 

50St.57THST. 
SIOl!X F.liLLS SO ~7108 

GARRETS~~s~;ii~1~!~ NO. 49-4 

GARRETSON.S057030 

PAY • 0.-.e llond<ed Sixty Thne ,l.~d OHIOO DolUU • 

STIJOENI ...cr,vrr!' ASSOCl,.TION 

FIRSTBA.NK&TRUST 
Ga11etso11,SD 

FIRSTB.t.NK&Tl'IUST 
o ..... ,-so 

FIRSTBANK&"ffiUST 
-.so 

FIRSTBANK&TFILIST 
GarretSO<I.S0 

22835 

. 
I 
l 
I 

GARRETS~s~;~A~~;}~~I NO. 49-4 

GAAFIETSON,S057030 

GARRETS~~S~';~!!~~;: tlO. 4&-4 

0Aflf!ETSON,SD67030 

PAY • Qne llundnc:I sbty Ona And U/100 Dellon• 

ST?.VE PU:TIU. 
2507MULLICMiOR. 
Y1\?IKTO!ISD .:07078 

~ GARRETSON SCH.OOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

~ m~:!{lJ.:J:;ou;s 
PAY • On• H~ndrod sl~ty ""-* And 7"/100 t>ollus • 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49--4 
TRUST ANO AuENCY Fl)NOS 

P.0.BO)(C 
GAAAETSON.S057030 

PAY • Eighty Md 10/100 Dollars• 

$ t 
GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 ~c. 

TRU5TA~:~~YFU/'IDS , c.n;., 
GARAETSON.$D57030 ~~ 

PAY • One HoM<ed Thirty Six 1\1><1 00/100 Dolhn • 

GARRETS~s~;if~;~i~~i NO. 49-4 

GAAAETSON,$057000 

PAY 

~ 

FIA$T6ANK&TRUST 
Garraiso,,.SD 

22829 

© 

22831 

22834 

l 
!I 
l 
J 
I 

!!:!!! ~ I 

~~:::it i 
F1A$TBANK&TFIUST 

GllmllSOn.SO 

22836 

• I 
l 
l 

'a'P @ l 
d~=t i 

FlRSTBANK&TI'IUST 
(larte1son.SO 

FlRSTBANK&Tl\lJST 
o ..... ,on,so 

22838 

$TUOENT.-.cTIVITY-"SSOC!.lTION 

• 

0-~e,C,-- 5{=.f..w«:f::,.:./1-
l-~r• s-•,. 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

9 of 12

Check: 22839 Amount: $3,164.00 Date: 10/17/2023 22839 Check: 22840 Amount: $880.54 Date: 10/16/2023 22840

Check: 22841 Amount: $393.00 Date: 10/16/2023 22841 Check: 22843 Amount: $133.28 Date: 10/23/2023 22843

Check: 22844 Amount: $74.32 Date: 10/23/2023 22844 Check: 22845 Amount: $47,515.70 Date: 10/26/2023 22845

Check: 22846 Amount: $767.10 Date: 10/26/2023 22846 Check: 22848 Amount: $120.80 Date: 10/23/2023 22848

Check: 22849 Amount: $177.32 Date: 10/24/2023 22849 Check: 22851 Amount: $308.83 Date: 10/25/2023 22851

Check: 22852 Amount: $122.60 Date: 10/19/2023 22852 Check: 22853 Amount: $49.38 Date: 10/17/2023 22853 Page 77 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4M 
TRUST~AGENCl'FUNDS 

P.oeoxc 
0ARRETSON.SD57030 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL OJSTRJCT NO. 49•4 
rRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
GARRETSON, 8057030 

PAY • Throe Hund<«! Ninety rh,e~ Md 00/100 Dollu• • 

PAY • ~evu,y Tour And 31(100 Dolhfl • 

-,~c• $ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 49-4 
, ffl/JST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

• P.O.OOXC 
' • 0.o.FIRETSON,$057030 

PAY • Seve~ Hundred Shty Seven And 10/100 t>ollaro • 

GARRETS1~~s~;r:~-;~~~ NO. 49,4 

0AAAETSON,S057030 

PAY 

GARRETs,g~s~;ii~:?~!~ NO. 49-4 

GARAETSON,SD57030 

FiRSTSA>IKlT!IUST 
o-.so 

22841 

! 
:::::::'.:csss::::::::::::1 J 

FIRSTBANK&TAUST 
0111mtson,SO 

22844 

• l 
l 
I 

l 
::::::-:'.:"'tss:::•:::::::::i j 

ftnSTBMIK&Tnl.lST 
o .... , ....... so 

• 
6TUO€NT...c11VllY...SSOCl,\llON 

l 
j 
I 

.,J ~J,l,,,:,··~ ./ 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
Oar'9t$0n,S0 

22849 1 
"-" • l 

ci~==i,i 

FlASTB-'NK&TAUST 
Oorre1>0<1,SO 

F!RSTBN«&TRVST 
Ga<f'OIS«>.SD 

• l 
l 
I 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
musr AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O,OOXC 
GARRETSON,S057030 

PAY • El~ht Hundred Eighty Md 54/100 Dolla<0 • 

GHRETSO!l FOOD C~RUR 
616 K. l<AIK ,Wt. 
GARRETSO«SD 5l0JO 

GARRETs,gr:s~~;1_;'>Ji.~~~t~ NO, 49,4 

P.O.OOXC 
OAAAETSON,S057030 

PAY • 0~• 11~nd<ed Thl<ty th,u And 21/100 Oolluo • 

•... .. $ GARRETSciN SCHOO,L DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
• • TRUSTA/'IOAGENC'IFUNDS 

·, P.O. eoxc 
, GARRETSON,S057030 

PAY • Forty Seven ThousMd ~he Hundred Fift<>en And 70/100 Dolla<o • 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49,4 
TRUST AND AGENC'I FUNDS 

P.O.OOXC 
GAf1RETSON,SD57030 

PAY • O,,o Hundred "'entyAnd 80/100 Dollus • 

GARRETS1~~s~~EtA~~~!~t'6! NO. 49.4 

a.\RRETSON,S057030 

PAY • Forty ~ine Al>d JB/100 oolla<0 • 

FIRSTBAM<&TAUST 
oarre1-,.so 

FlRSTB>.NK&TRUST 
0,.,,..l$0r\.SD 

STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

FIRST8ANK3TAUST 
Oarne,son,SO 

FIASTBMIK&TAUST 
GarrOISOll,SO 

FIRSTB,\NK&TRUST 
oa,mson,SO 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

10 of 12

Check: 22854 Amount: $189.26 Date: 10/19/2023 22854 Check: 22855 Amount: $136.52 Date: 10/30/2023 22855

Check: 22856 Amount: $144.44 Date: 10/17/2023 22856 Check: 22857 Amount: $25.00 Date: 10/25/2023 22857

Check: 22859 Amount: $24.00 Date: 10/23/2023 22859 Check: 22861 Amount: $15.00 Date: 10/27/2023 22861

Check: 22862 Amount: $420.00 Date: 10/24/2023 22862 Check: 22863 Amount: $50.00 Date: 10/23/2023 22863

Check: 22864 Amount: $4,458.00 Date: 10/26/2023 22864 Check: 22865 Amount: $43.25 Date: 10/27/2023 22865

Check: 22866 Amount: $194.45 Date: 10/25/2023 22866 Check: 22867 Amount: $113.00 Date: 10/24/2023 22867 Page 78 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

GARR~~~~S7030 

FIRSTBANK&TAUST "-~ 
STLOENTACTIVITY.-.SSOCIATION 

22856 
GARRETS~s~;i~~ST~~r NO. 49-4 

0'-RRETSON.S057000 
,. 

22859 $ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49·4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.o.eoxc 
GAARETSON,S057030 .,-.- ID f 

c::=:S~;,"'c:==i l 
P/l,Y • Nonty Four And 00/100 Dollars • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DIS°TRICT NO, 4§ 07 TRUST AND AGENCY Ft.mos 
P.Q.llOXC 

GAARETSON,S057030 

PAY • rou, Hundred ~-nty And OO/ICO !>ollon • 

GARRETS~~;t~~~~!~ NO. 49'4 

GARRETSON, S057030 

GARRETS~~[:;! NO. 494 

PAY • One Run<lred Pine~:,, rou,: Md i,5/100 Dolln• • 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
Garre11o,n,SO 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
Gamt!S<l<l,SD 

FlFISTBANK&TAUST 
Gano<son.SO 

22864 

~ L'i'I 
AMOUNT 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
Garreiaon.SO 

• 
i 
j 
l 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.llOXC 
OAAAET50N.SD57000 

GARRETS~~s~;i~~~!~~ NO. 49-4 

GAARETSON,S057030 

GARRETSON SCHO.OL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

GARRETSON, 5057030 

PAY • rittun Md 00/100 Dollars• 

BI\OOU~GS SfCECH • O&BATC 

BROOKI~GS SO 57006 

GARRETS~~;i!~~~-~ NO. 49-4 

OAAAETSON.SDS70XI 

PAY ·._ ;l!ty Md 0011cc 0o1u .. • 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 494 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
GA.ARETSON,5057000 

PAY • Focw Three And 2S/JOO ooll~n • 

•. • $.. GARRETSON.SCHOO. L DISTRICT NO. 49•4 
, TRUST ~~/~~y FUNDS 

GARAETSON.S057030 

PAY • One Hundred Thi.<teen And 001100 1>0J.lau • 

FlRSTIIANK&TAUST 
Garr9™>n,SO 

22855 

22857 

~ i'i'I 

FIRSTBANK&TRUST 
Garre!SOn,SD 

!!TUOENT ACTIVIT'f ASSOCl,..TION 

0..::.c.2,. f}}..:.,.,.~',.::::.:r;_ 

FIRSTBANK&IBUST 
GarrMson,SO 

~ 
1012ono2J 

FlFISfBANK&musr .....,_,a 

22861 

STUOEtaACTMl'l'ASSOClATION 

22865 

!!;!!! L'i'I 

FlRSTBANK&TRUST 
Garratson,SO 

Z!..!!! L'i'I 

FIRSTBANK&TAUST 
oa,,-,_,so 

l 
l 
• 
! 
! 
! 



Account #

******0444

Statement Date

10/31/2023

Page

11 of 12

Check: 22868 Amount: $58.58 Date: 10/30/2023 22868 Check: 22869 Amount: $197.08 Date: 10/26/2023 22869

Check: 22870 Amount: $150.00 Date: 10/25/2023 22870

Page 79 of 120

First Bank & Trust 
PO Box 5057 
Brookings, SD 57006 

MEMBER FDIC 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.OOXC 
OARRETSON,S0570:,0 

PAY • Fifty Eight And ~81100 Ool!On • 

1112 3RD ST. 
G>Jll\ETSO~ SD ~7010 

GARRETST~S~~~!~ff1~~ NO, 49-4 

OA,I\RETSON,S057000 

FIASTBANK&TRUST 
Garretsoo,SD 

FlASTBA,NK&TllVST 
c;.,.,11on,SO 

22868 

22870 1 
J 
i • ! 
l 
l 

, • GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.0.80XC 
• • . OAAR€TSON.SD67030 

SICtX FIIILU c;;.P.:S1'!l\~ JiIG:; 
n2G ~- CHI.F-Q:~ CDC~! 
s=CQXrlt.Lt!SO 1110t 

FIASTBANK&musr 
-w 

22869 

(~:;7:X:.~!f.Nr; .-



Page 80 of 120

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM, CUT AT DOTTED LINE, & RETURN TO BANK. 

Name __________________________________________________ _ 

Address _________________________________________________ _ 

c~------------------- State ____________ _ Zip ______ _ 

Social Security Number _______________ _ Phone Number ____________ _ Date ______ _ 

~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------··-··--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--·--· 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) 
posted on this statement. 

2. Mark (✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. 
3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. 
4. Complete the form at the right. 
5. The final "balance• in the form at the right should agree with your check register 

balance. If it does not, read "Hints for Finding Differences• below. 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES 

• Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections. 
• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 
• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 

register balance. 
• For information or help on electronic transactions, call 800.843.1552. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY IN CASE OF ERRORS 
OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS 

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about 
a transfer on the statement or receipt, call or write us at the phone number or address 
on page 1 of this statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 
60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem appeared. 
1. Tell us your name and account number. 
2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can 

why you believe there is an error or why you need information. 
3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in 
error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our 
investigation. 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY: IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT 
YOUR BILLING STATEMENT 

If you think your statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a transaction 
on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your 
billing statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after 
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared. You can 
call us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. 

In your letter, please include the following information: 
• Your name and account number 
• The dollar amount of the suspected error 
• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are 
still obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect 
the amount you question. 

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE 

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line 
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying the 
balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by 365 
then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the balance 
subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we take the 
beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/advances, and 
subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

NEW BALANCE 
TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM PAGE 1. $ 

ADD 
DEPOSIT($) 
MADE SINCE 
ENDING DATE 
ON STATEMENT 

SUBTOTAL $ 

CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

NUMBER AMOUNT 

TOTAi. OF CHECKS NOT LISTED $ 

SUBTRACT "TOTAL OF CHECKS NOT LISTED" 
FROM "SUBTOTAL" ABOVE. BALANCE $ 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



Surplus Items - November 13, 2023 

HP P4015N Printer - 2 Total 

LRC41Y8 ThinkPad X130e- 062727U Academy

LRC41Y7 ThinkPad X130e- 062727U Academy

LRC41Y6 ThinkPad X130e- 062727U Academy

LRC41Y5 ThinkPad X130e- 062727U Academy

MJPDEZN Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad1

MJPDDXV Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad2

MJPDEKH Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad3

MJPDETT Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad4

MJPDENK Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad5

MJPDFCR Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad6

MJPDFDD Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad7

MJPDFCK Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad8

MJPDFEY Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad9

MJPDFEW Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad10

MJPDFEV Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad11

MJPDFCM Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad12

MJPDFCH Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad13

MJPDFCV Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad14

MJPDFCT Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad15

MJPDFCP Thinkcentre m71Z- 1664B1U Academy Len12Acad16

4 Epson Projectors from 2018 (I didn’t have the Serial Numbers written down in 
my inventory.

Page 81 of 120



 
2024 ASBSD Legislative Resolutions 

(Revised: 8/2/2023) 
Overview             

ASBSD Resolutions are policy statements adopted by the ASBSD membership that guide your 
Association’s advocacy efforts at the state and federal levels. A subcommittee of the ASBSD Board of 
Directors – called the ASBSD Policy and Resolutions Committee – develops draft policy statements for 
consideration by the full membership at the ASBSD Delegate Assembly. 

A. Achievement and Equity          

1. STATE FUNDED PRESCHOOL 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports state funding of public voluntary preschool education programs so long as it does not 
jeopardize or repurpose current funding of public K-12 education. 

RATIONALE 
State funding for voluntary pre-school programs, consistent with the SD Early Learning Guidelines, would 
be a welcome addition to the public K-12 funding model. However, that funding would need to be a 
supplement to the current funding model, not utilized to supplant it, in any way. Any adjustment to the 
current funding model, which did not add new money to the model, would jeopardize academic 
opportunities currently in place in public school districts. 

ADOPTED: 2017 
REVISED: 2019 

2. COMPULSORY SCHOOL ATTENDANCE  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports compulsory school attendance to age 18 or until a student graduates or earns their GED. 
ASBSD also understands to accomplish this goal cooperative funding and support for at-risk youth must be 
provided to the districts. 

RATIONALE 
In today’s global economy, every South Dakota student deserves the lasting benefits of a high school 
diploma. Maintaining compulsory attendance age until 18 will make public school policy mirror BIE policy, 
minimizing the potential for students to transfer to public school in order to drop-out of high school. 

ADOPTED: 2008 
REVISED: 2019 

  

Page 82 of 120



A. Achievement and Equity          

3. SOUTH DAKOTA ACADEMIC CONTENT STANDARDS, GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS 
AND STATE ASSESSMENT EXAMS 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports South Dakota academic content standards, graduation requirements and state 
assessment exams assuming sufficient financial resources and professional development opportunities are 
available to public schools and staff members to ensure all students can achieve the benchmarks set for 
each segment. 

RATIONALE 
South Dakota academic content standards and graduation requirements serve as expectations for what 
students should know and be able to do by the end of each grade level and upon graduation. The review, 
revision, development, and feedback process involves stakeholders throughout the state of South Dakota 
and is an ongoing and critical component to ensure South Dakota students in every classroom receive 
current and relevant learning experiences. The goal is that all students continue their education, ultimately 
becoming career and life ready. 

ADOPTED: 2010 
REVISED: 2022 

4. STATE TESTING REQUIREMENTS (PROPOSED DELETION) 

Reason for Deletion: Students receiving alternative instruction are currently exempt from taking state 
assessments and additional exemptions have not been proposed, recently, in the legislature. 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD opposes legislation that would exempt any student in a public, private or alternative instruction from 
state assessments. 

RATIONALE 
ASBSD believes all students should be included in testing required by the South Dakota Department of 
Education. All groups of students, whether in public, private or alternative instruction education programs, 
should be required to demonstrate knowledge at a similar level to that of their peers residing in a different 
educational path. 

ADOPTED: 2019 
REVISED: 2023 

5. CURRICULUM ADOPTION  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports the authority within current state statute of the local school board to implement 
curriculum within the content standards that is best suited for their local school district without 
additional statutory intrusion that dictates what each board must adhere to. 

RATIONALE 
Local school boards across the state are best suited to make decisions regarding what curriculum is best 
for their K-12 students. New laws dictating curriculum in the public schools of South Dakota would be a 
hinderance to the state and local boards, who are the knowledgeable decision makers in these areas, 
and potentially limit the education of students. 

ADOPTED: 2021 
REVISED: 2022 

  

Page 83 of 120



A. Achievement and Equity          

6. CONTENT STANDARDS (PROPOSED DELETION) 

Reason for Deletion: ASBSD’s position on content standards is covered in subsequent resolutions A7 & A8. 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports changes to the state statute governing content standards revision cycle that standards 
only be reviewed and revised at the request of the State Board of Education Standards. 

RATIONALE 
The South Dakota State Board of Education Standards is best suited to decide which content standards 
need to be reviewed and when a revision to them is necessary. BOE should independently make the 
determination of which content standards should be reviewed and when that should take place, task the 
Department of Education to conduct the review with collaboration from South Dakota educators and 
other appropriate professionals and then follow the public hearing process before making their decision 
on final approval of the proposed content standards. 

ADOPTED: 2022 
REVISED: 2023 

7. CONTENT STANDARDS INTERVENTION (PROPOSED ADOPTION) 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD opposes legislative intervention to halt or repeal content standards approved by the State Board of 
Education Standards. 

RATIONALE 
The process for adopting new and updated content standards is in place and legislative intervention in 
the process could result in unintended consequences for our schools in the future; and erodes local 
control. 

ADOPTED: 2023 

8. STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION STANDARDS MEMBERSHIP AND APPOINTMENT 
(PROPOSED ADOPTION) 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD opposes change to state statute defining the membership composition and appointment process of 
the South Dakota Board of Education Standards. 

RATIONALE 
ASBSD encourages the inclusion of multiple K-12 educators or those with a background in K-12 
education to serve on the South Dakota State Board of Education Standards, but does not want 
qualifying parameters for membership put in statute. We encourage the Governor to strongly consider 
the purpose of the board when making appointments and for the Senate Education committee and 
Senate body as a whole to thoroughly review any proposed appointments before voting to confirm the 
individual. Adjusting the Governor’s appointment or Senate confirmation process may compromise the 
integrity of the board and its membership in the future. 

ADOPTED: 2023 

  

Page 84 of 120



B. Local Governance           

1. STUDENTS RECEIVING ALTERNATIVE INSTRUCTION (HOMESCHOOL) 
FOLLOWING LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT POLICIES AND RULES  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports all local school district eligibility requirements, policies and rules related to student 
participation in extracurricular, co-curricular and all other school sponsored activities be obeyed by 
alternative instruction (homeschool) students planning to participate. 

RATIONALE 
The statute does require an alternative instruction (homeschool) student participating in public school district 
activities be held to the same local training rules. ASBSD believes all students, regardless of path of 
education, participating in an activity be held to the same standard and follow all protocols.  

ADOPTED: 2008 
REVISED: 2022 

2. SCHOOL FINANCES 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports local governance in the management of district funds. 

RATIONALE 
Control of school finances should rest with the local public school board within the district. 

ADOPTED: 2009 
REVISED: 2012 

3. CHARTER SCHOOLS OR OTHER SCHOOL SYSTEMS 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD opposes legislation that creates charter schools or a similar school system that would require the 
use of any state or federal funds in order to operate. 

RATIONALE 
Any legislation that has the potential to introduce charter schools or similar school systems and could take 
funding from public schools, receive waivers from state standards of accreditation and teacher 
certification, be selective in the students who may enroll, and be detrimental to local public school districts, 
should be opposed. 

ADOPTED: 2012 
REVISED: 2021 

  

Page 85 of 120



B. Local Governance           

4. PUBLIC FUNDING FOR NON-PUBLIC EDUCATION (PROPOSED AMENDMENT) 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD opposes any law, savings account, subsidies or voucher program that diverts taxpayer public dollars 
to fund non-public education student education in any manner. 

RATIONALE 
Legislation that diverts or subsidizes taxpayer public dollars, in any manner, to non-public education 
would be detrimental to the publicly education educated system. students, and utilizes funding that is not 
accountable to taxpayers. 

ADOPTED: 2015 
REVISED: 2023 

5. PRIVATE SCHOOL SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD opposes state law allowing tax credits from the insurance company premium and annuity tax or any 
other private entity to fund a private school scholarship program and permits contributions to remain 
anonymous. 

RATIONALE 
The state law allowing the diversion of public dollars to non-public schools is detrimental to the public 
education system and, in the opinion of ASBSD, is unconstitutional. In addition, the scholarship program 
is based on an antiquated school funding system and may result in the program no longer remaining 
fiscally neutral for the state. Permitting contributions to remain anonymous places their special interests 
above their tax obligation to the state and undermines transparency established in other state laws. 
ASBSD supports amending SDCL 13-65 to require contributions to the scholarship fund to become public 
information. ASBSD also supports amending SDCL 13-65 to require any school receiving funds under 
SDCL 13-65 to follow all state requirements that public schools follow, including (but not limited to) 
accepting students under the State’s Open Enrollment statutes and requiring the school to continue 
educating all accepted students until tuition/scholarship dollars are no longer paid or the student is 
expelled pursuant to State law. 

ADOPTED: 2016 
REVISED: 2021 

6. SCHOOL DISTRICT IDENTIFICATION SYMBOLS and EVENTS  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports the local control by public school boards, and encourages them to seek input from 
community stakeholders on matters that involve symbols and events they believe uniquely identify their 
school. 

RATIONALE 
Public school districts are sensitive to the representation and depiction of all people through the use of 
mascots, nicknames, logos or other symbols and school events. Public school boards are open to 
discussion with local Native American tribes, community organizations and members on the utilization of 
these symbols and maintain their local control to make determinations on usage based on these 
discussions and what is best for the district, as a whole. 

ADOPTED: 2016 
REVISED: 2020 

  

Page 86 of 120



B. Local Governance           

7. DECISION-MAKING AUTHORITY REGARDING TRANSGENDER LEGISLATION 
(PROPOSED AMENDMENT) 
RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports the judgment, and integrity and local control of local public school boards and school 
districts to act in the best interest of all their students, school and community and show respect for all 
students, staff and other individuals, including transgender persons, within the parameters of existing law and 
the South Dakota High School Activities Association’s former policy and procedure on participation when making 
decisions on transgender matters that impact their local policies, facilities and other school procedures. 
RATIONALE 
Local public school boards and districts, as well as SDHSAA, have been met with these matters previously 
and have prudently reached a decision that works best for all parties involved. 

ADOPTED: 2016 
REVISED: 2023 

8. LEGAL AND FINANCIAL PROTECTION FOR COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAW 
(PROPOSED AMENDMENT) 
RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports provisions in law that would require the South Dakota Attorney General’s office to represent 
a public school district, should it face a lawsuit while complying with the state law, and indemnify the public 
school district for any financial liability incurred by the district rising out of the lawsuit. 

RATIONALE 
Public school districts respect the letter of the law and implement statutory requirements handed down to 
them enacted by the legislature. Should a district face litigation for complying with state law, ASBSD 
believes a legal and financial partnership with the State of South Dakota is necessary. There is precedent 
in law related to this request as SDCL 13-67-5, 13-34-25 and 13-24-24 states the attorney general would 
represent a school district at no cost should it be sued for complying with state statute related to use of 
textbooks or the display of the national motto and we believe this right should be extended to all laws 
requiring school district compliance with state law. 

ADOPTED: 2016 
REVISED: 2023 

9. BEHAVIORAL and MENTAL HEALTH RESOURCES  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports additional State and Federal resources and funding for schools to support the behavioral 
and mental health of students and personnel in K-12 public schools. 

RATIONALE 
Public schools are experiencing a growing need for support in mental health resources including, behavior 
specialists and social workers, which most schools cannot afford. An increasing number of students and 
personnel with behavior and mental health issues have taxed the resources available in schools. Learning 
and instruction are disrupted and hindered if a student or staff member’s behavioral or mental health 
problems are not addressed. Support from state and federal funds is essential to providing the resources 
needed. 

ADOPTED: 2018 
REVISED: 2022 

Page 87 of 120



 

B. Local Governance           

10. SAFE SCHOOLS RESOURCES 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports additional State, Federal, and local resources and funding for schools to create a safe 
learning environment for all students in K-12 public schools. 

RATIONALE 
School safety plans are continuously evolving and essential to ensuring a safe environment, thus additional 
resources are needed to: 

a. Dedicate more resources to community efforts to “wrap services around” students. This starts at 
the district and school building level with programs that nurture students’ social and emotional 
needs and growth. Through this support, communities can implement threat assessment and 
help students in need of intervention; 

b. Provide sustained and flexible funding for comprehensive school safety planning and 
implementation. School boards may consider building improvements and school climate 
programs to enhance safety which can require capital outlay funds; 

c. Fund more collaborative projects between schools and local law enforcement. ASBSD believes 
the best option to ensure school safety is through partnership with local law enforcement 
agencies, specifically in the form of school resource officers being in schools. 

ADOPTED: 2018 
REVISED: 2022 

11. SCHOOL BOARD AND SCHOOL BOND ELECTIONS  

RESOLUTION  
ASBSD opposes any legislative mandate which would require public school district annual school board 
elections, or special elections, or both, be held on any date other than what is determined by the local 
school board. 

RATIONALE  
It is important for locally elected school boards to be able to decide, within the parameters of state statute, 
the date they will hold their school board and school bond elections, in order to maintain the non-partisan 
nature of these elections. School bond elections should also be left to local control of the school board so 
the district can meet construction project timelines and favorable interest rates, should the bond be passed 
by the local voters. Since 1939 the locally elected school board has had the statutory authority to set the 
date of the annual school election and since 1981 the locally elected school board has had the statutory 
authority to choose to hold a general school district election in conjunction with a regular municipal election. 
School elections are a local decision and should remain as such. 

ADOPTED: 2020 
REVISED: 2022 

  

Page 88 of 120



 

B. Local Governance           

12. GOVERNANCE WHEN DEALING WITH COVID (PROPOSED DELETION) 

Reason for Deletion: Local school boards and school districts have the authority to make the necessary 
decisions when dealing with COVID in their schools. 

RESOLUTION  
ASBSD supports school districts’ maintaining high expectations for learning and recognizes local decision 
making is essential when dealing with COVID issues in their schools. 

RATIONALE  
Decisions are best made at the local level for the students and staff in each school district, including those 
dealing with the method of instruction that best meets the needs of students and can be delivered by staff 
when COVID issues arise. The local school district needs guidance as to how to deal with issues, but does 
not need mandates from either the state or federal level. 

ADOPTED: 2020 
REVISED: 2023 

13. SCHOOL ADMISSION IMMUNIZATION EXEMPTION  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD opposes expansion of the immunization exemptions for students for school admission beyond 
what is currently permitted in state law. 

RATIONALE 
The current immunization exemptions for students for school admission in school law provide sufficient 
personal rights and protection to families and students who fall within those criteria, as well as a safe 
environment for fellow students and school staff. Expansion of these exemptions would endanger the 
health of students and staff and the safe environment provided within the school. 

ADOPTED: 2021 

14. STATE OPERATED WEBSITE FOR NOTICES OR MEETING INFORMATION POSTING 
(PROPOSED DELETION) 

Reason for Deletion: Information posting requirements in state law have not been adapted towards this 
platform and the additional responsibilities that come with posting on this website are onerous for school 
districts. 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports a website hosted and operated by the state of South Dakota on which local 
governments could post any required notices or meeting information.  

RATIONALE 
A state run website, replacing the current posting requirements in state law, would provide a centrally 
located platform for local governments to post notices and meeting information, save public funds currently 
needed to pay for posting requirements and provide South Dakota residents with an easily accessible 
location to stay-up-to-date on the actions of their local government bodies. 

ADOPTED: 2021 
REVISED: 2023  

Page 89 of 120



 

B. Local Governance           

15. SCHOOL BOARD POLICY REFERRAL 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD opposes legislation permitting the referral of local school board policy. 

RATIONALE 
Local school boards diligently develop and review school board policies, in an open forum with input 
available from the public during the process, that best fit their district and ensure compliance with state and 
federal law while also providing the best possible environment for student learning and safety and structure 
for the many processes that go into operating a school district. Legislation permitting the referral of local 
school board policy would hinder a school board’s right to govern. 

ADOPTED: 2022 

16. SUPPORT FOR THE SOUTH DAKOTA SCHOOL SAFETY PROGRAM  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports the South Dakota School Safety Program, which provides many resources and training 
opportunities schools can use to keep students and staff safe. 

RATIONALE 
Because school safety is always a priority, the creation of the South Dakota School Safety Program through 
the Department of Public Safety and Homeland Security offers school districts more resources to keep 
students and staff safe with their capability to provide resources and training for schools, along with the 
creation of a school safety tip line to inform administrators and law enforcement about potential harm. 

ADOPTED: 2022 

17. BOARD MEMBER RECALL PROCESS (PROPOSED ADOPTION) 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD opposes legislation implementing a recall process for school board members. 

RATIONALE 
State law (SDCL 3-17) currently contains a process for the removal of a school board member for 
multiple reasons making the implementation of a recall process unnecessary.  

ADOPTED: 2023 

18. LOCAL CONTROL OF FACILITIES AND ACTIVITIES (PROPOSED ADOPTION) 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports the decision-making ability of local school boards to determine, based on state law and/or 
their local school board policies, the appropriate use of their facilities and the activities sponsored by the 
district. 

RATIONALE 
Local school boards are best equipped to determine the best use of their facilities, as well as the 
activities the district chooses to sponsor, in accordance with state law and/or their local school board 
policies.  

ADOPTED: 2023 

Page 90 of 120



 

B. Local Governance           
19. PARENT AND GUARDIAN RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES (PROPOSED ADOPTION)  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports the engagement of parents and guardians in education and encourages collaboration 
between parents and schools with the goal of supporting student learning, growth and development, so long 
as it doesn’t limit the authority of the local school board or abridge or intrude upon the educational process. 

RATIONALE 
Parents/guardians have a fundamental right to oversee the care, custody and control of their children. 
Educators, administrators and school boards want parents and guardians to be invested and involved in 
their child’s education. Schools welcome their input and influence on their child’s intellectual 
development with the understanding between the two parties that an open dialogue be maintained in 
accordance with school board policy regarding the classroom and its materials, instead of actions that 
disrupt student learning. Parents have a responsibility to present concerns in a matter that aligns with 
established board policy and models respectful discourse for all students involved. 

ADOPTED: 2023 

20. SCHOOL, INSTRUCTIONAL AND LIBRARY MATERIALS REVIEW (PROPOSED 
ADOPTION) 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports adherence to local school board policies for review of school and library materials for both 
school district employees and the public. 

RATIONALE 
Locally elected school board members adopt school board policies that best fit their school district. 
Policies governing review of school, instructional and library materials have been thoroughly vetted by 
the school board and administration and are best suited for the review process in the district. These 
policies should be regularly reviewed by the school board and district’s administration to ensure they 
meet the needs of the district. 

ADOPTED: 2023 

21. NONPARTISAN SCHOOL BOARD ELECTIONS (PROPOSED ADOPTION) 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports the provision in state statute (SDCL 13-7-13) maintaining the nonpartisanship of public 
school board elections.  

RATIONALE 
The purpose of South Dakota’s public school system is to educate children. Education to students is 
provided in an unbiased and nonpartisan manner for the best possible learning environment to be 
achieved and successful outcomes to be attained. Locally elected leaders of public schools within the 
state’s public education system must remain unbiased and nonpartisan when making decisions in the 
best interest of students and school systems. Therefore, local public school board elections should 
maintain their nonpartisan status, allowing local voters to focus on the individual candidate running and 
not their political party affiliation. 

ADOPTED: 2023 

 

Page 91 of 120



 

C. School Finance           

1. CONSISTENT SPARSITY FUNDING 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports consistent district-level funding provided by the state for sparse public school districts as 
defined in SDCL 13-13-78. 

RATIONALE 
The state’s sparse funding has provided much needed resources to the state’s smallest and most rural 
schools. However, since the funding has been instituted, the amount of funding delivered to districts has 
declined and has been threatened for repeal. Given that sparsity funding amounts to more than 10 percent of 
the operating budget in some rural districts, the state’s smallest most geographically isolated districts 
deserve consistent state supplemental funding. 

ADOPTED: 2009 
REVISED: 2014 

2. SCHOOL FUNDING – TWO YEAR ENROLLMENT AVERAGING  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports reinstating two-year enrollment averaging or current enrollment, whichever is larger, in 
place of the fall enrollment count for the state aid formula calculation. 

RATIONALE 
The provision in the state aid formula that allowed for two-year averaging of school district enrollment was 
eliminated. With year to year fluctuations in student enrollment, public schools depend on two-year 
averaging to provide stability in their budgeting process. 

ADOPTED: 2016 
REVISED: 2019 

3. CAPITAL OUTLAY ADJUSTMENTS (PROPOSED AMENDMENT) 

RESOLUTION  
ASBSD supports legislation amending the $3,400 cap on Capital Outlay funds caps in SDCL 13-16-7.2 and 
setting the maximum limits in SDCL 13-16-7, to allow a school district flexibility to within the levy up to $3 
per $1,000 of valuation.  

RATIONALE  
Since the implementation of the Capital Outlay growth caps, schools have experienced growing pressure on 
the Capital Outlay fund. Amending the additional $3,400 cap on the fund and allowing school districts to levy 
up to the $3 per $1,000 of valuation would help minimize the pressure. Inflation has led to rising costs and 
resulted in schools having to postpone projects due to the inability to raise the needed funds because of the 
caps imposed on the Capital Outlay levy. Legislation amending the caps and providing more flexibility to 
districts would benefit fiscally responsible building projects. 

ADOPTED: 2018 
REVISED: 2023 

 

  
Page 92 of 120



 

C. School Finance           

4. GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND ELECTION 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports legislation allowing a school bond to be approved by a simple majority vote.  

RATIONALE 
With the growth caps placed on Capital Outlay, schools are finding it increasingly difficult to fund major 
Capital Outlay projects, such as facility construction. School districts need the ability to pass bonds on local 
construction whereby a majority vote of the electorate is enough for it to pass. Under current law SDCL 7-
24-2 county bonds only require a simple majority, while school related bonding requires a 60 percent vote to 
pass. Thus, the change would be consistent with another government subdivision requirement.  

ADOPTED: 2018 

5. PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION FOR HOME SCHOOL INSTRUCTION  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD opposes legislation exempting parents or guardians who provide home school instruction from 
property taxes. 

RATIONALE 
Exempting specific taxpayers from the need to pay for public education defeats the purpose of taxation of 
the general public to provide the constitutionally mandated support for public schools. Parents and 
guardians utilizing home school instruction have made a choice when it comes to exempting out of the 
public school system and that choice should be respected, however, forgiving their tax obligation to fund 
public education is a dangerous precedent that would lead to any government service being provided on a 
use basis. Government cannot function in that model. 

ADOPTED: 2018 
REVISED: 2021 

 

  

Page 93 of 120



 

C. School Finance           

6. INCREASING STATE AID (PROPOSED AMENDMENT) 

RESOLUTION  
ASBSD supports an annual increase to State Aid without a growth cap, but rather a focus on the maximum 
amount of state dollars available. The Governor and the Legislature have a constitutional obligation to 
maintain a state education funding system that provides for public schools to deliver a high-quality education 
and competitively compensate district employees. To accomplish that, an annual increase in state aid must 
be provided without a percentage limit. 

RATIONALE  
Appropriating funds for public schools is a constitutional requirement of South Dakota under Article 8, 
section 1, and must be a state budget priority. State Aid is critical to schools in order for them to maintain a 
consistent revenue source and without it, schools would not be able to withstand the inflationary increases 
of salaries, and operational expenses of schools and thus not meet the standard of education expected. In 
addition, schools are required by state law to meet accountability rules to maintain teacher salaries. Without 
State Aid schools could not meet those state mandated requirements.  

Schools need State Aid and the Legislature needs to fund it annually with maximum amount of dollars 
available. School districts must be appropriated the maximum amount of dollars available to pay for the 
growing needs within school districts to:  

a. provide the best quality education for each student; 
b. provide salary increases to teachers, as well as maintain salaries for all personnel, and remain 

competitive in regional teacher salaries to attract and retain our best teachers; 
c. meet inflationary increases in the operation of the schools;  
d. maintain safety and health related services;  
e. provide current technology and instructional materials.  

 
ADOPTED: 2018 
REVISED: 2023 

 

  

Page 94 of 120



 

C. School Finance           

7. ACCOUNTABILITY WAIVERS 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports the waiver process option for school districts to seek relief from accountability 
requirements, including, but not limited to, meeting the target teacher compensation and the general fund 
reserve cash caps. In a fiscal year where school districts are not provided the statutorily required increase in 
state aid, waivers from accountability requirements should be considered. 

RATIONALE 
There must be a balance between accountability and flexibility regarding funds for enhancing teacher 
salaries and general fund cash reserves. Each school district faces unique challenges and situations and 
the waiver process is an important component in guaranteeing flexible options for schools to meet the 
teacher salary targets and general fund cash reserve caps.  

ADOPTED: 2018 
REVISED: 2021 

8. PROTECTING SCHOOL DISTRICT VALUATIONS  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD opposes legislation that would reduce any property valuations without the inclusion of a hold 
harmless clause for school districts. 

RATIONALE 
ASBSD believes protecting property valuations to support school funding must be a priority in South Dakota. 
Any legislation that significantly reduces property valuations without a hold harmless for schools would have 
a drastic negative effect on school finance. 

ADOPTED: 2019 

9. FUNDING FOR PARTICIPATION OF HOMESCHOOL STUDENTS IN PUBLIC SCHOOL 
DISTRICT INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES (PROPOSED DELETION) 

Reason for Deletion: Legislation related to this resolution was passed in 2022. 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports state funding for public school districts for each homeschool student who 
participates in any state sanctioned extracurricular activity or local district co-curricular activity. 

RATIONALE 
Senate Bill 177, which was passed during the 2021 legislative session, removed the local school board’s 
decision making on the participation eligibility of homeschool students in local activities. The requirement will 
increase student participation in interscholastic activities, as defined by the South Dakota High School 
Activities Association, and impose an unfunded mandate for the 2021-22 school year. Public school districts 
are not compensated for homeschool students not enrolled in the district and to avoid the costs associated 
with an increase in student participation continuing to compound, additional state funding should be provided. 

ADOPTED: 2021 
REVISED: 2023  

Page 95 of 120



 

C. School Finance           

10. IMPLEMENTATION OF TEACHER SALARY ACCOUNTABILITY TARGETS  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports the implementation of teacher salary accountability targets only if new, ongoing 
funding, beyond the annual increase in state aid that schools receive, is provided. 

RATIONALE 
Public school boards support increasing teacher salaries in order to recruit and retain the quality staff 
members charged with educating our students on a day-to-day basis. To increase those salaries, school 
districts need a new, ongoing funding source, beyond what is provided in state aid, which is used cover not 
only teacher salaries, but also administrator and other staff wages and a variety of other costs within their 
budgets. Should teacher salary accountability targets exceeding what districts receive in state aid be set, 
school boards will be unable to meet those targets or be forced into budget cuts in order to reach them. An 
additional, on-going funding commitment would need to be made in order for teacher salary targets to be met. 

ADOPTED: 2021 
REVISED: 2022 

11.  FUNDING FOR SCHOOL SAFETY PROGRAMS 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports funding for schools to implement or add school safety measures, which may 
include school resource officers, physical security improvements, or related student supports. 

RATIONALE 
The safety of students and staff is of the utmost importance to school districts. School Safety funding 
provided to schools for a school resource officers, physical security improvements, or related student 
supports would enhance the safety of the school environment as an additional resource to the safety 
policies, procedures and plans already in place. 

ADOPTED: 2022 

12. FUNDING FOR CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION (CTE) PROGRAMS  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports new funding for public schools for Career and Technical Education (CTE) options and 
opportunities within their district, and for collaborated efforts with neighboring districts.  

RATIONALE 
South Dakota has a need to create an expanded and educated workforce. As education needs of students 
change, we need to adapt and change to create educational opportunities, which will offer resources that 
help guide students down pathways of success, not just in education, but for success in their future career 
goals. An expansion and creation of CTE options could provide partnership opportunities for neighboring 
school districts that could offer expanded educational opportunities. ASBSD supports the state creating 
grant opportunities for districts, which could be applied for by local districts to create and expand CTE 
centers by matching those grant funds with local funds.  

ADOPTED: 2022 

  

Page 96 of 120



 

D. Taxation    

1. COMMITMENT TO THE HALF PENNY SALES TAX RATIO (PROPOSED DELETION) 

Reason for Deletion: The funds from the initial increase to the sales tax were met proportionally for schools 
and with the recent decrease to the sales tax, the resolution is no longer needed. 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports continued adherence to the original ratio of funds from the half penny sales tax established 
in HB 1182 (SDCL 10-58-7) in 2016 dedicated to funding teacher salaries. 

RATIONALE 
ASBSD believes the State must continue the revenue distribution ratio implemented when the half-cent 
sales tax was approved in order for schools to maintain funding teacher salaries at the rate required by state 
mandates attached to the additional dollars and to fulfill the purpose the original statute intended. 

ADOPTED: 2018 
REVISED: 2023 

2. SCHOOL FUNDING – PARTRIDGE AMENDMENT (PROPOSED DELETION) 

Reason for Deletion: The Partridge Amendment was repealed during the 2023 legislative session and the 
resolution is no longer relevant. 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD opposes reducing the state’s sales tax rate should the revenue collected from the remote seller’s 
tax – the tax collected by the state on Internet sales – exceed the previous calendar year’s revenue 
collection from the tax by $20 million. 

RATIONALE 
Revenue collections must be suitable in order for the state to meet its financial obligations, such as 
providing the statutorily required increase in state aid to education, while balancing the state budget. Tax 
dollars, especially sales tax dollars, are the main source of revenue for South Dakota and in order to meet 
the state’s financial obligations to public education, as well as other government related entities, while also 
balancing the budget, the state needs an expansive source of revenue.  

ADOPTED: 2019 
REVISED: 2023 

3. PROPERTY TAX REDUCTION OR REPEAL 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD opposes the reduction or repeal of a property tax without a new source of revenue being 
implemented to replace those dollars lost. or a hold harmless clause being included in any proposal. 

RATIONALE 
Property tax dollars are the main source of local revenue for South Dakota’s public school districts and any 
reduction or repeal of these dollars removes much needed funding from these state’s coffers districts. Any 
repeal or reduction of a property tax must be replaced with a new revenue source or include a hold 
harmless clause in order for the state district to meet its budget obligations.  

ADOPTED: 2022 
REVISED: 2023  

Page 97 of 120



 

E. Personnel            

1. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT  

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports a local public school district’s ability to develop hiring, evaluation and compensation 
policies to develop performance and market-based compensation mechanisms that support local efforts 
to recruit and retain quality staff. 

RATIONALE 
School boards, administrators and teachers are in the best position to decide whether the school district 
has the financial resources, personnel, data systems and desire to implement local policy. Districts should 
have the flexibility to adopt effective hiring, evaluation and compensation policies. 

ADOPTED: 2010 
REVISED: 2012 

  

Page 98 of 120



 

F. Unfunded Mandates          

1. STATE EDUCATION MANDATES 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports legislative action to require the State to adopt a fiscal note associated with and 
providing funding review the fiscal impact for all mandates placed on local public school districts. 

RATIONALE 
When state mandates place additional burdens on school boards, funds should be allocated to 
compensate expenses incurred. Therefore, it should be the policy of the State Department of Education 
legislature to adopt review the fiscal notes and request funding from the legislature impact on public 
school districts and consider providing additional funding, if determined as being needed, prior to the 
passage of all mandates placed on local public school districts. 

ADOPTED: 2008 
REVISED: 2023 

2. FEDERAL MANDATES 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports full funding for all federal mandates. 

RATIONALE 
When federal policymakers enact laws intended to foster higher levels of school performance and 
academic achievement, Congress must adequately fund federal mandates to avoid causing local school 
boards to shift local resources to meet the demands of federal education policies. 

ADOPTED: 2008 
REVISED: 2016 

Page 99 of 120



 

G. Federal Relations           

1. MEDICAID SERVICE REIMBURSEMENT 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports the continuation of federal Medicaid Service provided to public school K-12 for providing 
health services to Medicaid-eligible students. 

RATIONALE 
Public schools play a key role in identifying eligible children for Medicaid, connecting children to needed 
services in schools and communities. Medicaid service reimbursement funds help South Dakota public 
school districts provide outreach and coordination services that ultimately helps eligible children receive 
health services in a timely manner. 

ADOPTED: 2008 
REVISED: 2012 

2. SCHOOL NUTRITION 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports flexibility in federal law for state and local food service personnel to adjust the nutrition 
requirements including changes to the calorie maximum, to ensure they are providing school meals that 
meet the needs of their diverse student body in their communities. 

RATIONALE 
A one-size-fits-all policy ties the hands of local public school lunch providers. According to recent report, 
the USDA’s new regulations have led to hungrier students, wasted food, and increased costs for schools. 

ADOPTED: 2010 
REVISED: 2016 

3. E-RATE 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports action by Congress and the Federal Communications Commission to strengthen the E- 
Rate program and improve the quality and speed of Internet connectivity in our nation’s public K-12 
schools. 

RATIONALE 
The E-rate program, officially called the Schools and Libraries Program Universal Service Fund, provides 
significant discounts to schools and libraries to help them build technology infrastructure and provide 
telecommunications and Internet services for students in low-income and rural areas. The program is a 
vital source of funding to maintain and improve Internet connectivity in public K-12 schools. Expansion of 
the federal E-rate program would improve access to technology for public K-12 schools and students. 

ADOPTED: 2010 
REVISED: 2012 

Page 100 of 120



 

G. Federal Relations           

4. EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT (ESSA) 

RESOLUTION 
ASBSD supports the federal education policy emphasizing the importance of local governance, providing 
states with more control over education standards and strengthening support for local control in managing 
school administration, budget development and related operations for public school district responsibilities. 

RATIONALE 
ESSA affirms state control of education standards by allowing them to set their own benchmarks for student 
achievement in math and reading. In addition, ESSA reaffirms the importance of local governance as state 
education standards will be up for peer review by public school board members, administrators, parents 
and other groups. A local governance measure included in the bill strengthens support for local control 
which will enhance the local district’s goal of consistent student achievement. 

ADOPTED: 2016 

Page 101 of 120



 

 

1 

 

2024 ASBSD Standing Positions 
          (Revised: 8/2/2023) 

OVERVIEW             

Standing positions are broad policy statements that reflect the core beliefs of South Dakota’s locally 
elected public school board members. Standing positions provide your school board association with 
general direction and guidance on a range of education policy issues. 

DIVERSITY AND EQUITY IN EDUCATION (PROPOSED AMENDMENT)                                                                                                                                

School boards are encouraged to recognize and to understand the needs and strengths of all students. 
School boards should provide resources that will facilitate access to a high-quality, safe, and supportive 
education that prepares students for success. ASBSD urges local school boards to promote and to support 
the significant benefits of learning in racially, ethnically, and socio-economically diverse settings, to commit 
to equity and excellence for all students, and to support the needs of English-language learners. 

Adopted: 2018 
Revised:  2023 

HEALTH & WELLNESS           

ASBSD believes that wellness is related to staff and students well-being and their readiness to teach and 
learn. A growing body of research links student wellness to positive academic results, affirming the 
important role the overall wellness plays in student achievement. 

Mental health is also vital to the wellbeing of all students and has become increasingly important as schools 
often serve as the first line of defense in providing mental health services or counseling to students. Schools 
are urged to seek additional State and Federal resources to support the mental health of their students. 

ASBSD believes local public school boards should work with community stakeholders in a coordinated 
approach to promote policies and practices that encourage and enable wellness, including healthy food 
choices, nutrition education, personal care and hygiene and regular physical activity. 

Comprehensive local policy includes multiple aspects of student/staff well-being, including drug 
resistance, suicide prevention, violence prevention and all forms of bullying. 

ASBSD urges local public school boards to adopt policy that promotes healthy lifestyles and student 
safety, but opposes state mandates, whether funded or unfunded, which would limit the authority of local 
public school districts to design appropriate wellness programs that reflect school and community 
standards. 

Adopted: 2008 
Revised: 2021 

 

 

Page 102 of 120



 

 

2 

 

INVESTMENT IN EDUCATION (PROPOSED AMENDMENT)                                                    

ASBSD believes devoting public funds to elementary and secondary education is an investment in the 
social and economic future of our children, our communities, our state and our nation. There is no 
impoverishment of public education that is not eventually an impoverishment of South Dakota. 

In South Dakota, public schools deliver an outstanding return on investment. The personal and 
economic benefits of a quality education have a direct and dramatic impact on individuals, families and 
communities. Investments in the public education system serve multiple ends, but none are more 
important to the economic future of our country than ensuring every child graduates from high school 
ready for the postsecondary education or the workplace. 

ASBSD believes investing in elementary and secondary education leads to improved student outcomes, 
particularly when investments strengthen teacher quality, improve access to high quality public K-12 
programs and provide extended learning opportunities for students at-risk. 

South Dakota’s Constitution prescribes the commitment to public education in Article 8, Section 1; “The 
stability of a republican form of government depending on the morality and intelligence of the people, it 
shall be the duty of the Legislature to establish and maintain a general and uniform system of public 
schools wherein tuition shall be without charge, and equally open to all; and to adopt all suitable means 
to secure to the people the advantages and opportunities of education.” 

The State Aid inflationary index factor defined in SDCL 13-13-10.1 requires school districts to annually 
receive an increase in state aid. This law requires an increase in the investment in public education be 
made by the state each year and is the only such legal requirement amongst the state’s institutions. 

Adopted: 2011 
Revised: 2023 

  

Page 103 of 120



 

 

3 

LOCAL GOVERNANCE           

Public school districts are governed by elected leaders, who are responsive and accountable to local 
citizens. An informed, active citizenry is essential to our democratic and representative form of government. 

Local boards, within parameters established by state law, are vested with authority to make local education 
decisions. Local board members, as the elected representatives closest to the students, families and 
communities in which they live, are best positioned to understand student and community needs and 
identify effective solutions. A local public school board cannot delegate statutory duties and responsibilities. 
State law must allow governance flexibility to ensure all school boards are positioned to meet the needs of 
their community and the changing public school environment. 

Public school boards are accountable to students, citizens and staff for: providing education programs; 
striving for excellence; identifying needs; adopting clearly defined written policies; measuring program 
success; and interpreting and disseminating information to the public; and setting the school calendar that 
best fits their district. 

Public school boards function best in a non-partisan, broadly representative, team-spirited manner while 
putting district needs ahead of partisanship, special or personal interest – be they political, racial, religious, 
geographic, economic, social, civic or any other form. The board and superintendent, along with other key 
personnel, serve as a local governance leadership team that works together to effectively and efficiently 
operate a public school district. 

ASBSD supports the judgment and integrity of South Dakota public school board members and opposes 
initiatives or legislation that impedes a school board’s ability to govern. 

It is ASBSD’s expectation that school board members be fully invested in the concept of public school 
education and the purpose for which public schools are created. 

Adopted: 2007 
Revised: 2020 

NATIVE AMERICAN CURRICULUM         

ASBSD believes South Dakotans must continue to work toward embracing the pride, heritage and dignity 
of Native American culture, fostering collaboration and establishing long-term commitments, including 
consideration of the implementation of the Oceti Sakowin Essential Understandings or other curriculum 
and coursework in South Dakota Native American history and culture, to improving public educational 
outcomes for Native American students. 

Adopted: 2010 
Revised: 2022 

  

Page 104 of 120



4 

OPEN GOVERNMENT AND TRANSPARENCY 

As public bodies, school boards operate in a transparent manner that promotes active civic engagement 
and public discourse. Effective and efficient governance respects the public’s right to observe, respectfully 
record a board meeting and petition government while operating under the legal framework of school 
board, state and federal policy. Public school boards, as government entities closest to citizens, provide a 
wealth of public information, including thorough financial records. 

ASBSD believes it is incumbent upon each public school board member to have a working knowledge of 
both open meeting laws and privacy laws. 

ASBSD supports state policies and potential legislation allowing public school boards the local option to 
post official minutes and public notices online. 

ASBSD supports full disclosure of conflicts of interest as prescribed by law (reference SDCL 3-23-6 
through 3-23-9). 

Adopted: 2009 
Revised: 2019 

PUBLIC SCHOOL CHOICE 

ASBSD believes South Dakota’s public education system, through South Dakota’s open enrollment laws, 
does provide parents and students the choice to attend any of South Dakota’s public schools. 

ASBSD supports open enrollment laws that work to promote cooperation among public school districts 
that help meet the educational needs of all students and families. 

ASBSD supports partnerships between schools and parents to offer diverse and multiple high quality 
educational options to meet the individual needs of students. 

ASBSD believes public education offers communities the best way to educate all children including 
those who have disabilities and students from culturally diverse backgrounds.  

Adopted: 2007 
Revised: 2022 

Page 105 of 120



 

 

5 

SAFE AND SECURE SCHOOLS          

ASBSD believes South Dakota public school students deserve to learn in a safe and secure school 
environment. 

A growing body of research has linked student achievement and behavior, as well as staff morale, to 
physical building conditions. Every child deserves a safe, technologically-ready school facility 
designed for student learning. 

ASBSD believes local public school boards are responsible for the adoption of plans to prevent and 
respond to situations that threaten the safety or well-being of students and staff. School districts are 
encouraged to work with a variety of state and local government agencies and to prepare effective 
emergency response plans. 

State and local government agencies are encouraged to inform and collaborate with school districts 
to obtain and utilize appropriate resources that will enhance the safety and security of school 
buildings. 

ASBSD believes local public school boards, acting in compliance with federal and state law, must 
have the authority to enact and implement policies and procedures that maintain safe, orderly schools 
and create supportive learning cultures. 

ASBSD supports current laws designed to keep convicted criminals from employment in schools and 
illegal drugs and weapons away from school buildings. 

ASBSD urges parents, businesses, communities and state agencies to work with local school boards 
to provide safe, crime-free schools. 

ASBSD recognizes the crucial role law enforcement, the juvenile justice system, social services, 
court-appointed advisors, mental health providers, and the medical community play in serving 
students and their families in protecting the school environment. 

Adopted: 2010 
Revised: 2020 

SCHOOL FINANCE            

South Dakota’s public school students deserve a comprehensive school finance system. School finance 
decisions, whether at the local, state or federal level, should build the capacity of the public education 
system to expand learning opportunities for students. Policy makers at all levels should fulfill 
commitments and obligations to public schools before providing financial support to non-public schools. 

ASBSD supports a school finance system that: 

• Provides necessary equitable, predictable and timely funding; and 
• Provides equal opportunities to all public school students while addressing South Dakota’s diverse 

student needs; and 
• Provides judicious funding based on relief for enrollment fluctuations; and 
• Provides locally elected public school boards the authority and responsibility to prioritize and allocate 

funding, within the mandates and parameters of each fund set in state statute, to best meet student 
needs; and 

• Provides additional funding to meet state and federal expectations. 

Adopted: 2007 
Revised: 2019 

  

Page 106 of 120



6 

 

 

SCHOOL REORGANIZATION          

ASBSD believes school district reorganization, resource sharing and cooperative arrangements are in the 
best interest of South Dakota’s public school students when: 

• Educational outcomes, measured in expanded educational opportunities with expectations for 
improved achievement, is the most important consideration; and 

• Geographical issues are considered, including the amount of student travel time and allowing for 
continued community participation; and 

• Reorganization is voluntary – initiated at the local level by the board or citizens and approved by the 
citizens of the public school district. 

Adopted: 2006 
Revised: 2020 

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT (PROPOSED AMENDMENT)      

One of a local public school board’s core responsibilities is to develop, adopt and oversee policies 
focused on improving student achievement and eliminating achievement gaps between low achieving 
students and students performing at or above grade level.  

Every student can achieve at high levels when the state, local public school boards and communities 
establish high expectations and provide necessary resources and support for students. 

Today’s public school boards strive to develop instructional policy that provides for multiple paths to 
knowledge that moves students to develop more critical thinking, collaborative problem solving and self - 
reliance skills.  

As community leaders, public school board members focus on providing programs and working 
collaboratively with other agencies. 

Public school administrators and teachers provide an excellent education to their students and to ensure 
that remains, each should be fully certified and stay up-to-date on their continuing education credits. 
Educators not certified should be working toward certification. 

Initial and continuing education of school board members is also important in order to enhance their 
knowledge base resulting in strong and effective leadership for the district and to set a good example for 
students, administrators and staff. 

Student achievement should be gauged using an accountability system based on multiple assessments 
that are valid, reliable, defensible, credible and diagnostically meaningful to a variety of stakeholders.  

Public schools in South Dakota offer students multiple avenues to reach their potential success that is not 
measured strictly by assessments. 

ASBSD urges policymakers at all levels to support programs that promote high level skills such as digital 
literacy, innovative thinking, and interactive communication to engage learners leading students to 
succeed in today’s highly competitive, global economy. 

Adopted: 2010 
Revised: 2023

Page 107 of 120



7 

 

 

TECHNOLOGY IN EDUCATION          

Technology has an essential and expanding role in our global society. Emerging information and 
communication technologies will reshape how students learn and how they apply their knowledge, skills 
and abilities. 

ASBSD believes technology transforms public K-12 education. The infrastructure, hardware, software, 
and platforms are either available or being developed that will continue to change the nature of how we 
teach our children in profound and far-reaching ways. 

ASBSD believes technology is a powerful, important tool for public education to be used in combination 
with proven teaching and learning strategies to ensure a high-quality education. 

ASBSD supports technology initiatives that are focused on improved student outcomes and that reflect 
the need for ongoing support and renewal in the ever-changing technological landscape. Digital 
technology using virtual learning strategies, blended learning, and other cutting edge teaching coupled 
with quality training, will advance our students in the highly competitive global environment. 

South Dakota’s public school systems should embrace technology as a catalyst to improve teaching and 
learning. School district staff need support, through high-quality, embedded professional development, to 
integrate technology into their instruction. Technology integration is a critical tool to prepare our students for 
digital world that is transforming around them. 

Adopted: 2012 
Revised: 2019 

Page 108 of 120



Garretson School District 49-4 
Executive Summary 

Exemption from Policy KG 

Purpose: 
To inform the board with respect to Junior Olympics Volleyball opportunities 

Explanation:                Contact: Guy Johnson  
        Phone: 594-3451 

Policy KG, Community Use of School Facilities prohibits the use of our facilities for fee-
based programming unless specifically authorized by the Board.    

We would like to offer Junior Olympics volleyball in the spring. We have offered this 
program to our student athletes in grades 5-11 for the past two years, and we expect that 
it will remain popular.  The group does charge a fee, but they have reduced the fee for the 
last four years, from $200 in 2020 to $100 in 2022.  This year’s fee will be determined by 
the number of students who participate in the program.  The Directors of the program 
expect that the fee will decrease again this year.   

Directors  
Tina Hove  
Jackie Rotert  
  
*Facility Use Agreement would be signed by coaches/directors.  
  
Coaches  
Dennis Northrup  
Tina Hove  
Jackie Rotert  
  
*Practice dates and times will be TBA, but will likely begin in March.  We expect the same 
format we have seen in the past.  The directors have reserved our gym for a tournament on April 
27 and 28.   

*Garretson JO Volleyball has established a 501 (C) Non Profit Organization. 

Recommendation: 

We recommend Board Action to authorize the exception to policy KG to allow the 
JO volleyball Program to use our facility without rental fees. 

Garretson Executive Summary  1
Page 109 of 120



          File:  KK 
 
 

VISITORS TO THE SCHOOLS 
 
 
The board and staff of the school district welcome members of the community and other 
interested persons to visit the district schools.  School improvements often come from 
suggestions originating in such visits.  
 
The superintendent will encourage visitors to observe our schools; provide for 
appropriate hospitality for visitors; channel expressions of approval as well as 
constructive criticism to the board; ensure that such visits will enhance the effect of 
the educational program.  
 
All visitors must report to the school office and receive permission to be on the school 
grounds.  Any person on school property who has not registered with the school office 
will be requested to report to the office for permission to remain.  Any request to be 
on school property for any purpose deemed by the school to be disruptive of the 
educational process will be denied permission to remain.  
 
If a visitor refuses to leave the school grounds, creates any disturbance, or attempts 
to disrupt the educational process, the school is directed to request aid from the local 
law enforcement agency.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  November 11, 2013 

Page 110 of 120



          File:  KMC 
 
 

ANNUAL NOTIFICATION TO PARENTS 
 
 
The school board seeks to keep students, parents, and the public informed of their 
rights and responsibilities.  The district will comply with federal law to ensure 
parents, guardians, and adult students receive annual notices on the following topics, 
as required by federal law: 
 

• All notices as required under No Child Left Behind 
• All notices as required under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
• All notices as required under the Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment 
• All notices as required by Child Nutrition Programs 
• All notices as required by the Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act 
• All notices as required by the McKinney Vento Act 
• All notices as required under Non-Discrimination under Title IX, Section 504, Age 

Discrimination Act, Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act 
• All notices as required by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 

 
Method of Notice 
 
The standard method of the school district is to send notices to parents, guardians, or 
adult students through postal mail.  The school board also recognizes the legal right of 
parents, guardians, or adult students to receive annual notices from the district or 
school by electronic mail in lieu of regular mail.  In order to receive notices by 
electronic mail, the parent, guardian, or adult student must provide the school with an 
electronic mail address to which the notifications may be sent. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  November 11, 2013 

Page 111 of 120



          File:  KLB 
 
 

PUBLIC COMPLAINTS ABOUT THE CURRICULUM OR INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 
 
 
The board reserves to itself the final responsibility for all instructional materials 
used and curricula taught in the district schools.  The board recognizes that without a 
free and vigorous exchange of ideas, learning and teaching cannot take place effectively.  
 
The board also recognizes that district residents have a right to express concern about 
the educational programs of their schools.  When citizens have concerns about particular 
courses or instructional materials, these concerns should be stated in writing, carefully 
considered, and accorded the courtesy of a prompt reply by school personnel.  All such 
replies will be based on the instructional goals of the district, upon course objectives, 
and upon the criteria for selection of instructional materials.  
 
Staff members will attempt to accommodate serious religious or moral objections to 
particular instructional materials by providing alternate materials whenever possible.  
However, attempts by parents or students to control what others read and study will be 
subject to careful scrutiny and question by school employees and the board.  
 
Complaints against instructional materials will be considered a most serious matter and 
will be processed in a very deliberate manner.  Therefore, the following procedures are 
to be followed, step-by-step.  Complaints that reach Step 3 will be reported to the 
board.  
 
1. The material in question should first be discussed with the teacher or librarian who 

will report the results of this meeting to the principal.  If satisfaction is not 
reached, the complainant may continue with Step 2.  

 
2. The principal will meet to discuss the material with the complainant and the teacher 

or librarian.  The results of the meeting will be reported to the superintendent.  If 
satisfaction is not gained, the complainant will be requested to complete the form 
"Request for Reconsideration of Instructional Materials" before proceeding to Step 3.  

 
3. The superintendent will appoint a review committee composed of the following members:  
 

    - The building principal 
    - The building librarian 
    - Two building teachers  
    - Three adult citizens 
 

   The committee members will be requested to read or view the material and respond to   
   the complainants' answers to the questions on the form "Request for Reconsideration  
   of Instructional Materials."  The recommendation of the committee will be sent to   

the complainant by the superintendent.  If the complainant is not satisfied, he may 
continue with Step 4. 

 
4. The superintendent will meet with the complainant to resolve the problem.  If an 

impasse has developed, the matter is to be directed to the board in Step 5.  
 
5. The complainant will appear before the board as the final step in the request for 

reconsideration of instructional materials.  
 
CROSS REFS.: IIA, Instructional Materials 
             IIAA, Textbook Selection and Adoption 
             IIAC, Library Materials Selection and Adoption 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  November 11, 2013 

Page 112 of 120



          File:  KLB-E 
                                                                   
 

REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 
 
 

 
 
 
_______________________________  ______________________________________  _______________                                                                               
Name of Complainant              Address                                 Phone Number 
 
 
Please complete the following information and respond to the questions.  Attach additional 
pages, if necessary. 
 
Author _________________________________________________________________________________                                                  
 
Title __________________________________________________________________________________                                                                          
 
Where was this material used? 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________                                                                                
School                       Teacher                  Class                  Grade Level 
 
 1.  To what in the material do you object?  Please be specific. 
 
 
 2.  Did you read, view, or listen to the entire material? __________ If not, what parts  
     didn't you? 
 
 
 3.  What value is there in this material? 
 
 
 4.  What do you feel might be the result of using this material? 
 
 
 5.  Are you aware of any judgment of this material by professional critics? 
 
 
 6.  What do you believe is the theme or purpose of this work? 
 
 
 7.  Are you aware of the teacher's purpose in using this material? 
 
 
 8.  What would you prefer the school do about this material? 
 
 
 9.  What work of equal value would you recommend in place of this material? 
 
 
10.  Additional comments: 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________          ________________________                                                                        
Signature of Complainant                       Date 
 
 
Adoption date:  November 11, 2013 

Page 113 of 120



 

 

          File:  BDDD 
 
 

Quorum and Voting Method 
 
 
As the elected officials responsible for the governance of the school district, the board sets the direction for the school district 
through the establishment of policies and by taking other official actions.   
 
A majority of the school board membership constitutes a quorum for the transaction of school business. 
 
It is the intent of the board that motions may be carried by a majority of the membership.   
 
Votes on all motions will be by “ayes” and “nays.”  No secret ballots will be used. 
 
At the discretion of the president or on the request of a member, a show of hand vote will be made and the vote of members will be 
recorded.  Any member may request a roll call vote.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  November 13, 2023 
 

Page 114 of 120



          File:  KBAA 
 
 

PUBLIC RECORDS 
 
 
The district believes in operating in an open, transparent manner and will make district records available for public inspection, 
provided the release of the record(s) does not conflict with state or federal law. 
 
The board hereby designates the superintendent as the district’s public records officer.  The public records officer will be responsible 
for allowing inspection of records upon public request, and for maintaining confidentiality of those records not open to the public.  
The public records officer will also establish fees that may be charged for the retrieval and copying public records.  Fees associated 
with retrieval and copying of public records will be based on the salary or hourly rate of the employee who conducts the search and 
retrieval process.  No fee may be charged for the electronic transfer of any minutes of open meeting actions that were recorded in the 
last three (3) years. 
 
Failure to provide records may result in a civil or criminal penalty. 
 
LEGAL REFS.: SDCL 1-27 (Public records and files) 

10 USC §503 (Enlistments: recruiting campaigns; compilation of directory    
  information) 
20 USC §7908 (Access by military recruiters) 

 
CROSS REFS.: GBL, Personnel Records 

JOA, Student Recruitment – Access to Students and Directory Information 
JO-N, Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) Notice for  
  Directory Information 
KBA, Public’s Right to Know 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  November 11, 2013 

Page 115 of 120



 

Page 116 of 120

Norway Lutheran 
Cemetery 

-r 
Dev11's~rl1 etfflffii!tt®l·MttACP#l;i lllluf MU 

Gulch Pr -. . • 0Jltson ml 
Bucher rairie 

q Sioux Valley Cycle Club 

Trips History r::J 

Dell Rapids 

@ 

altic 

fty Seed Company 9 

Time In: ...... _________ . 

ds 

IIBl ft 
Gronli Cabinetry T 

.,. Spru 

~ 

Palisades 
State Park 

Garretson 
Sportmen's Club 

q[ill] 

@ 

Beaver Creek 8 q 
lfil 

ftSplitRock 
Y Lutheran Church Boog~ Wolf 

rrm 

[D]] 

fj 

■ 11/08/2 

f 
•-r~ 
~ 

llil 

I ~--C-_-G_a_rr_e_tsao_n_S_ch_o_o_l D-i-st-r-ic-t 4-9---4--R~T-o-oo-,-0~8 

I Driving 42 mph on 11/08/23 at 07:29:16 am 
Plug-in Hybrid Electric Vehicle, Diesel, Garretson, Vehicle 

Barte 

D & S Welding q 9 483RD AVE 

c_--7 I :.,=~~:-·-~.~-" " 
!~~--J,,, .... ,-IOMlfUIIMP•M 

f The Morton Center 

Cemetery Guiel Po/,..-

OJson • [jQ] 
Bucher Prairie 

Keyboard shortcuts Map data Cl2023 Google Terms of Ust 

Timeout: 
"--r.'"--..lnL._....,.._ __ -

__ [ __ _ 

75 



Page 117 of 120

• llontelemattcs 

I Options • 111~ Sort by: Asset I • 11 Fill-Ups 11 EV Charging I ~ 

Fuel and EV Energy Usage i::::i Total items 3 E 
Device Fuel economy/Electric e... Fuel used Energy used Date 

C- Garretson School District 49-4-RT000106 

c- Garretson School District 49-4-RT000107 

C- Garretson School District 49-4-RT000108 

e Logged speed (mph) e Speed limit (mph) 

11 /08/23 06:51 :51 am - 11 /08/23 07:50:15 am 

11 /08/23 07:01 :11 am 

80 mph 

40 mph 

o mph 

24.71 MPG-e (US) 469.00 kWh 11 /01 /23 12:00:00 am - 11 

25.74 MPG-e (US) 468.90 kWh 11 /01 /23 12:00:00 am - 11 

19.76 MPG-e (US) 531.39 kWh 11 /01 /23 12:00:00 am - 11 

Speed limit - estimated* (mph) 

107:15 am 107:30 am 
_,..,_ =~-==a-

Speed Profile C- Garretson School District 49-4-RT000106 CJ 

e Logged speed (mph) e Speed limit (mph) 

11 /08/23 07:04:09 am - 11 /08/23 07:36:14 am 

Speed limit - estimated* (mph) 

11 /08/23 07:13:05 am 
80 mph 

•Q ']Ph 

61 m h 

55 m h 



Page 118 of 120



Garretson School District 49-4
“Growing Our Future - Every Child, Every Day” Guy Johnson, Superintendent

Jacob Schweitzer, Business Manager
505 Second Street, P.O. Box C Katie Hoekman, Elementary Principal
Garretson, SD 57030 Chris McGregor, HS/MS Principal
(605) 594-3451 Kayli Coburn, Special Education Dir.
Fax (605) 594-3443
www.garretson.k12.sd.us

Elementary Principal School Board Update
November 13, 2023

1. October 18 & 25 - Conferences - 96% participation rate
2. November 1-November 4 - Innovative Schools Summit Conference
3. November 10 - Veteran’s Day Program at 2:15
4. November 13 - Restraint Training
5. November 14-15 - Instructional Leadership Training
6. November 30 - K-2 Music Concert
7. December 1 - Visits to the Bank and Musuem for Open House and Model

Trains

Curriculum Director Update

1. Start ordering samples and working with MS/HS Math and ELA teachers
to determine needs.

2. Beginning to look at Social Studies and how to implement new standards.

Page 119 of 120

http://www.garretson.k12.sd.us


Garretson School District 49-4 
 

 

“Growing Our Future - Every Child, Every Day”              Guy Johnson, Superintendent 
                 Jacob Schweitzer, Business Manager 

505 Second Street, P.O. Box C                 Katie Hoekman, Elementary Principal 
Garretson, SD  57030                 Chris McGregor, HS/MS Principal 
(605) 594-3451                                Kayli Coburn, Special Education Dir. 
Fax (605) 594-3443                  Kevin Steckler, Athletic Director 
www.garretson.k12.sd.us 

 

 

 

Principal’s Report – Mr. McGregor 

11-13-23 

 

*American Education Week is November 13-17 

*Parent-Teacher Conferences Attendance –    MS – 55%.     HS – 32% 
 
*Veteran’s Day Program – was held on Friday Nov. 10 at 2:15pm. 
 
*MS/HS Band Concert – Tuesday Nov. 14 @ 6:30pm 
 
*Winter Formal – Saturday Dec. 2 
 
*MS/HS Christmas Concert – Monday Dec. 11 @ 7:00pm 
 
 
 

Page 120 of 120


	Board Agenda November 2023
	November 2023 BOE Financials
	d583552c-1ded-4304-afc6-c630dc4c5dfc.pdf
	A TO Z WORLD LANGUAGES, INC.
	ATOZWOR
	1179-110623
	Outline
	1




	A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC.
	AOXWEL
	0000293027
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	ACCESS SYSTEMS
	ACCESYS2
	INV1447306
	Outline
	1




	ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING
	ACCESYS
	35098666
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	35169851
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	ALL AROUND WELDING
	ALLARO
	14
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS
	ALLICOM
	102376647
	9296
	1
	2
	3
	4




	APPTEGY, INC.
	APPTINC
	INV19792
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH DAKOTA
	ASBSD
	ORD-07050-K8G9Q8
	Outline
	1




	AUTOMATIC BUILDING CONTROLS
	AUTOBUI
	180173
	Outline
	1




	BASS, DENAE 
	BASSDEN
	243664177
	Outline
	1




	BENNETT, LIZ 
	BENNLIZ
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	BENSON, TAYLER 
	BENSTAY
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	BONTE, NORA 
	BONTNOR
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	BRANDON ACE HARDWARE
	BRANACE
	67583/5
	Outline
	1


	67712/5
	Outline
	1




	BUCHHOLZ, KELSEY 
	BUCHKEL
	11072023
	Outline
	1




	CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO.
	CAROBIO
	52365110
	Outline
	1




	CARROLL INSTITUTE
	CARRINS
	2402
	Outline
	1


	2403
	Outline
	1




	CASH
	CASH
	11072023
	Outline
	1




	CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY
	CHILHOM
	23094-22-015
	Outline
	1




	CITY OF GARRETSON
	CITYOFG
	10312023-312
	Outline
	1
	2


	10312023-401E
	Outline
	1
	2
	3


	10312023-401W
	Outline
	1
	2


	10312023-409
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	10312023-700
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	10312023-916
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC.
	CLIMSYS
	10906
	Outline
	1


	16901
	Outline
	1




	DE WITTE, JORDAN 
	DEWIJOR
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	DEBATES, KASSIDY 
	DEBAKAS
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	DON'S AUTO & TIRE CO.
	DONSAUT
	5873
	Outline
	1




	ELLIS, KODIE 
	ELLIKOD
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	ELO CPA'S & ADVISORS
	ELOCPA
	105916
	Outline
	1




	FIEGEN, GRACIE 
	FIEGGRA
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	FIRST BANK & TRUST
	FIRSBANCC
	10262023-3566-2
	9297
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8


	10262023-6569-2
	9297
	1
	2
	3




	FIRST DAKOTA INDEMNITY CO.
	FIRSDAK
	3713269
	Outline
	1




	GARRETSON FOOD CENTER
	GARRFOO
	09012023
	Outline
	1


	09062023
	Outline
	1




	GARRETSON GAZETTE
	GARRGAZ
	3633
	Outline
	1
	2


	3661
	Outline
	1
	2




	GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT
	GARRCUS
	10312023
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22
	23
	24
	25
	26
	27
	28
	29
	30
	31
	32
	33




	GOODCARE, LLC
	GOODLLC
	10052023
	Outline
	1
	2


	11052023GAR
	Outline
	1
	2




	GRAHAM TIRE SF NORTH
	GRAHTIR
	202987715
	Outline
	1




	GUARANTEE ROOFING & SHEET METAL OF SD
	GUARROO
	10478
	Outline
	1




	GUIJARRO ALIER, LAURA 
	GUIJLAU
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	HANSEN, JADA 
	HANSJAD
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	HARRIS, ASHLEY 
	HARRASH
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS
	HAUFMID
	132872
	Outline
	1


	132873
	Outline
	1




	HERMANSON, ZACHARY 
	HERMZAC
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS
	HILLYARD
	605278515
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7


	605288107
	Outline
	1


	605292233
	Outline
	1


	605293788
	Outline
	1
	2


	700563455
	Outline
	1


	700565514
	Outline
	1




	HOSKINS, DAN 
	HOSKDAN
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	HOVE, ADDISON 
	HOVEADD
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	HOWE, BEVERLY 
	HOWEBEV
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	HOWE, ELIZABETH 
	HOWEELI
	7619177959
	Outline
	1




	INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC
	INNOOFF
	IN4360262
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	INTELLIPRO SECURITY, LLC
	INTESEC
	3805
	Outline
	1




	ISI, LLC
	ISILLC
	037819
	Outline
	1


	037871
	Outline
	1


	037915
	Outline
	1


	037987
	Outline
	1


	038005
	Outline
	1


	038058
	Outline
	1




	IXL LEARNING, INC.
	IXLLEA
	S479489
	Outline
	1
	2




	JJ'S ELECTRIC
	JJELEC
	243
	Outline
	1




	JOHNSON, GUY 
	JOHNGUY
	10182023
	Outline
	1




	JUHL, DANIKA 
	JUHLDAN
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	KOCH, KAYLIN 
	KOCHKAY
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	KSB SCHOOL LAW
	KSBSCH
	15064
	Outline
	1




	LASTING IMPRESSIONS UNLIMITED, INC.
	LASTIMP
	14163
	Outline
	1
	2




	LIFESCAPE - CHILDREN'S CARE HOSPITAL & SCHOOL
	LIFESCA
	09302023
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7




	LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC.
	LUNCSOL
	INV-35863
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14


	INV-36052
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14




	M. J. DALSIN, INC.
	MJDALSINC
	13513
	Outline
	1




	MAC DOCTORS
	MACDOC
	00037055
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6




	MAMMOTH SPORTS CONSTRUCTION
	MAMMSPO
	10102023-21208-6
	Outline
	1




	MIDWEST BUS PARTS, INC.
	MIDWBUS
	190730
	Outline
	1
	2




	NORTHERN STATE UNIVERSITY
	NORTSTA
	45193
	Outline
	1




	NORTHRUP, NORINDA 
	NORTNOR
	10112023
	Outline
	1




	OFFICE OF WEIGHTS & MEASURES
	OFFIWEI
	D2408871
	Outline
	1




	OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIANS
	OLSOPES
	323826
	Outline
	1




	OLSON, SYDNEY 
	OLSOSYD
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	PALISADES OIL, CO.
	PALIOIL
	87703
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	87704
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	87705
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	9874-1
	Outline
	1




	PALISADES PROPANE, CO.
	PALIPRO
	86153
	Outline
	1
	2


	86154
	Outline
	1
	2




	PETERSON, CHARLI 
	PETECHA
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	PITNEY BOWES BANK, INC. PURCHASE POWER
	PURCPOW
	10252023
	Outline
	1




	POPPLERS MUSIC, INC.
	POPPMUS
	2801640
	Outline
	1


	2803824
	Outline
	1


	2806303
	Outline
	1


	2808049
	Outline
	1


	2811480
	Outline
	1


	2811635
	Outline
	1




	PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE
	PRAILAK
	24024
	Outline
	1
	2




	RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT REPAIR OF SIOUX FALLS, INC.
	RESTEQU
	12415144
	Outline
	1




	ROBERTS, CAMERON 
	ROBECAM
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	RODNEY LOWE CONSTRUCTION
	RODNLOW
	190307
	Outline
	1




	ROOSEVELT HIGH SCHOOL ORAL INTERP.
	ROOSHIG
	638887
	Outline
	1




	ROTERT, JACKIE 
	ROTEJAC
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	ROTERT, MACI 
	ROTEMAC
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OF SOUTH DAKOTA
	SASD
	32010
	Outline
	1




	SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC
	SCHOSPEC
	208133379094
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	SCHRANK, MATT 
	SCHRMAT
	11022023
	Outline
	1




	SDSTE
	SDSTE
	TFY202324-95
	Outline
	1




	SIKKINK, AUBREY 
	SIKKAUB
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS OF BRANDON
	STURAUT
	822017472
	Outline
	1


	822018434
	Outline
	1




	SWATEK, BRYN 
	SWATBRY
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	SYSA, ISABELLA 
	SYSAISA
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS
	TEACSOL
	7792400025
	Outline
	1


	7792400026
	Outline
	1


	7792400027
	Outline
	1


	8032400099
	Outline
	1


	8052400032
	Outline
	1




	THOMAS, COLEENA 
	THOMCOL
	11012023
	Outline
	1


	11012023-2
	Outline
	1




	TOM HILSENDEGER REFEREE SERVICES
	TOMHIL
	233
	Outline
	1




	TWO WAY SOLUTIONS, INC.
	TWOWAYSOL
	131133
	Outline
	1


	131250
	Outline
	1




	WAGNER, ALEAH 
	WAGNALE
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	WALTMAN, CONNER 
	WALTCON
	11012023
	Outline
	1




	WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.
	WASTMAN
	7212019-1762-3
	Outline
	1




	WRIGHT SPECIALTY PREMIUM TRUST
	WRIGSPE
	329006
	Outline
	1




	XCEL ENERGY
	XCELENE
	1070699063
	9295
	1


	1070700610
	9295
	1


	1070707423
	9295
	1


	1070709644
	9295
	1




	ZWEEP, AVERY 
	ZWEEAVE
	11012023
	Outline
	1





	03a4e60f-6e67-44d9-abf7-525d41dc44e1.pdf
	2
	Automatic Payment
	4

	Check
	22833
	22834
	22835
	22836
	22837
	22838
	22839
	22840
	22841
	22842
	22843
	22844
	22845
	22846
	22847
	22848
	22849
	22850
	22851
	22852
	22853
	22854
	22855
	22856
	22857
	22858
	22859
	22860
	22861
	22862
	22863
	22864
	22865
	22866
	22867
	22868
	22869
	22870
	22871
	22872
	22873
	22874
	22875
	22876
	22877
	22878
	22879



	2fc3817e-ad2a-4e98-a1d1-1fc55e17e25f.pdf
	1
	B
	Outline

	C
	Outstanding Checks

	G
	Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries



	f38c1cca-db19-46c7-b0fa-45287c54814d.pdf
	2
	B
	Outline

	C
	Outstanding Checks

	G
	Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries




	surplus items - November 2023
	2024-Legislative-Resolutions-DRAFT
	2024-Legislative-Standing-Positions-DRAFT
	Exec Summary Exemption from policy KG JO volleyball 2023
	KK - Visitors to the Schools 2013
	KMC - Annual Notification to Parents 2013
	KLB - Public Complaints About the Curriculum or Instructional Materials 2013
	KLB-E - Request for Reconsideration of Instructional Materials 2013
	BDDD - Quorum and Voting Nov 2023
	KBAA - Public Records first reading October 2023
	screen shots - bus telematics
	Hoekman board update Nov 2023
	McG Board Report 11-13-23



